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STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES

YEAR 2021
Name of Company ht (]
DBA
Address 2 Hanson Place, 12* Floor
Breoklyn, NY 11217

l.ccation on

Annual Retum
Massachuseits Operatmng Revemues Qintrastater  5__26.05] 743 Refey 1o the FERC Fommn |
Other R {outside M. ‘) )
Total Revenues $_26,051,743 Refer tothe FERC Form |

1 heveby certaly under the penaltics of perjury that the forczomng statement is true (o the best of my knowledge and beligf.

& &_p‘—n

Name _ChoslophorMcCuskes
Title VP, US Conroller

The purpese of this statement 15 1o provide the Department of Public Utilities with the amount of intrastate operating revenucs for the annual
assessment made pursuantto G.L ¢, 25, § 18,

IF invoites or
and address below

© arc 10 be add: d te a particelar individual or department of the Company. please provide the name, utle,

Name
Tule
Address




THIS FILING 15

tem 1: ] An Initial (Original) Submission OR [] Resubmisslon No.

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1-F: ANNUAL REPORT
OF NONMAJOR PUBLIC UTILITIES AND
LICENSEES

ICFR 141.2, Failure (o reperl may result in criminal fines, ¢vil panalies and
pther sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory

[This report is mandatory under the Federal Power Acl, Sections 204(a). and 18|
ICommission does not consider this report 10 be of a confidential natura,

Exact Legal Name of Respondent {Company)

Manluckel Electric Company

Year/Penod of Reporl
End of: 2021' Q4

FERC FORM NO. 1-F ()




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC Form No. 1-F

Based on our review. in our opinion the accompanying schedules identfied in 1he preceding paragraph

R A {excepl as noted below] &anform in all material respects with the accounling requirements of the:
GENE L INFORMATION Federal Energy Regutatory Commission as sat forlh in its applcable Uniform System of Accounts and
blished accounting rel
1. Purpose

The letter or report must slate which, if any, of the pages above do not canform to the Commission's
FERC Forms 1-F and 3-01 are desigried 1o collect financial and operational information from nonmajor requirements. Describe Ihe dis- crepancies thal exist,

public utibies and licensees subject lo the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission .
Faderal. State and Local Governmeanis and other authorized users may obtain blank copies of the

II. Who Must Submit FERC Form 1-F free of charge from hilia:lwyes Fer goraigeiarshinlomm aton-Dielectnd-sniuily-Soms.
T . P P When to Submit Submit FERC Form 1-F on or before Apnl 18th of the year lollowing the calendar year
m“cmg“lof F;)Uﬁlf U:':‘mglprbwli " i._ as classified Il"\)lhe C%m;’_masslons l;ﬂlfofm 5%?;' 0:: - covared by this report {18 C.F.R_§ 141.2). Submit FERC Form 3-Q wilﬁin 70 days f?om the end oi’{he
nis Prescribed for Public Unilities, Licensees, and Otners Subject lo the Provisions of the Federal ; 1 R. & 141.400). Wh ts on Public Reporti de
Power Act {18 CFR Part 101 (U5, of A.) must submit FERC Form 1-F (18 C.FR. § 141.2). Filers eporing querter (18 GER. § 141.400). Wheto o Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden
required to submil FERC Form 1-F must also submit FERC Fom 3-Q (18 C.F.R, § 141.400), Each The public reporting burden for this collection of informalion is estimated to average 122 hours per
Nanmajor pubke utility or licensee classified a3 Class C or Class D pnor 10 January 1, 1984, may response, including the tme for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
continue 10 fila only the basic financial stalsmants -Parls Il IV and V. Note: Nonmajor means having maintaining the data needed. and completing and seviewing the collection of information, Send
total annual sajes of 10,000 megawatt-hours or more in the previous calendar year and not classified commants regarding this burden eslimate or any aspect of this col 1 of inf
as "Major.” suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street
NE., Washingten, DC 20426 {Atlention: Information Clearance Officer, Cl-1; and Lo the Office of
. What and Where to Submit Managemem and Budgst Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Faderal Energy
Regulatory Commission]

IV. Submil FERC Form Nos, 1 and 3-G elecironically through the eCollection portal al
it e Coleclion b guw. and according 1o the specifications in tha Form 1-F laxonomy. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. For the CPA, certification. submit with the original submission or within 30 days after the filing date . ) . - . L
of FERG Form 1-F, a latter or report {not applicable to respondarts classified as Class C or Glass  Report data as oullined in the U.S. of A. (18 C.F.R. Part 101} as designed for "Nonmaior” electnc utilities. If

D prior 10 January 1, 1984): the “Major” designated accounts are maintained. then the following schedules may be substituled:
1. Attesting lo the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and} pages  Nonmajor Accounts Part Number Major Accounts Schedula Page (FERC Ferm No, 1)
with the Commission's applicable Uniform Syslems of Accounts (including applicable notes ) 110-113
relating Lherelo and the Chiel Accountant's published accounting releases], and " 114-117

2. Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent kcensed public

M, certified or d by a regulatory authority of a State or other political v 118-119
subdivision of the L., {See 18 C.F.R. §5 41.10 41,12 for specific quakfications.) Xl 219
: Xl 300-301
Statorentof ooma. 2ol 320523
Statement of Retained Eamings xviin 310311
Slatement of Cash Flows XIx 326-327
Motes to Financial Statements XX 200-201. 204-207
The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement for the letter or report unless Enter in whole dellars only.
unusual circumsiancas or conditions, explained in the letter or report, demand thal it be varied. Insert
parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reporied. Indicate negative amounls by enclosing the figures n parenthasis { ). excepl where otharwite noled {debit or
credit).
In connaction wilh aur regular examination of the financial stalements of [COMPANY NAME] for Ine .
year ended on which we have reporied separately under date of |[DATE] we have also reviewed Whan making revisions, please explain the reason lor the resubmission in a footnote to the dala liekd.
schedules of [NAME OF SCHEDULES] Forrn 1-F for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission, flor conformity in gll material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Enter Not applicable whenever a particular part is not applicable.
Regulatory Commission as set forth in ils appkcable Uniform Systern of Accounts and published . 3 R .
accounting releases. Qur réview lor this purpose included such tasis of the accounling records and Schedule specific instruclions are found in the applicable taxonomy and on the applicable blank rendered
such other auditing d as we d nex ¥ In the circ form

FERC FORM No. 1 {REVISED 3-07)
Page



This report is:
Nantuckal Eletnis Company (1) & An Origal 20220351 Endor 2021/Gh
(2 [ A Resubmission
Table of Contents

Table of Contents 1

Instructions F
i Idantification 4
1] Annuat Report Corporate Officer Certification T
m Comparative Balance Shest =5
mn Comparative Balance Sheet {Assets and Other Debils}
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w Statement of Incomae for the Year 68
v Statement of Retained Earnings 9
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X Accumulated Provision for Dapreciation of Electric Utility Plant {219)
Xvi Elactric Operating Revenuas (300301}
XVl Sales for Resale (310-311}
Xvil Electric Operation and Mal Exp {320-323)
Xix Purchased Power [326-327)

FERC FORM No. 1-F [REVISED 3-07}
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PART | IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent
Nanitucket Electric Company

02 Year of Report

End of: 2021/ Q4

!

03 Previous Name and Late of Changs {If name changed during year)

40 Sylvan Road. Waltham MA 02451

04 Address ol Principal Business Cffice at End ol Year (Sireet, City, State, Zip Code}

05 Name of Conlact Person

Donald Albers.

06 Title of Contacl Persan

Ass| Contraler - NE

2 Hanson Placa, Brookiyn, NY 11217

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, Slate, Zip Code}

{929} 324-4786

08 Tekephone of Conlacl Parson. Inchuding Area Code

09 This Reporl is An Original / A Resubmission
(1) ) An Original
2) [ A Resubmission

10 Date of Report {Mo, Da, Yr}
0I31/2022

Christopher McCusker

11 Name of Officer Having Cusiody of the Books of Account

12 Title of Officer
VP, US Conirclier

40 Sylvan Road, Wallham MA 02457

13 Address of Officer Where Books of Account Are Kepl (Sireet, City, State, Zip Code)

MA

14 Namae of Stale Where Respondenl Is Incorporated

15 Date of Incorporation {Mo_ Da, Yr)
1905-04-12

16 If applicable, Raf 10 Law Ir
GL15613

d Undar

17 Explanation of Manner and Exient of Corporate Control {if the respondent controls or is conirolled by any ciher corporation, business trusl or similar organization)

FERC FORM No. 1-F {REVISED 1-05)

Page 3




PART N. ANNUAL REFORT CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersignad oicer certies tha

) Riten waamared chis rapart and b the beat of my g, info , and el ol of 14cE o e 1) it Faparl a4 COMeC: VtMemarts of s butinass aflsis of the 13 ponden: and the frsncal
ns ot contanad n i, sbpodL, Goriomn i all Matenal rApets W tha n e Syswm of Accourts,

Line | Meme of Certitying omcial Sigmature Tt Date

Ha,

1 Cramiophes Meamker 7 T — VP, US Controller 3/30/2022

Trie 18 U.5,C. 1001 makes 1 a coma ko any parsan to brow:ngly and wilngly 12 make ko any Agency of Departvet of 'ha Unded Stales ary fabe_ (c¥0.% of fraudulent stalements 43 o 27y mallor win i3
uridcion.

FERC FORM Na, 1. (REVISED 103

PageJs




This report 15

Name of Respondent: . Date of Report YeariParicd of Repon
Nanlucket Eleetric Company (1) B An Odginat 033112022 End of: 2021/ 04
(2) O A Resubmission

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line Title of Account Ref. Page No. Current Yaar End of Quarter/Year Batance Prior Year End Balance 42/31

No. (a) ib} {€)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utifity Plant {101-106, 114} 200 157,144,472 148,720,002
3 Construclion Wark int Progress (107) 200 2,103,054 5,421,845
4 TOTAL Wtikity Plant {Enter Total of ines 2 and 3} 159,247,526 155.141.847
5 {Less} Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amor,. Depl. (108. 110, 111_115) 260 61,154,002 58,888,202
6 Net Utility Plant {Enter Total of line 4 less 5} 98,093,434 96.253.555
7 Nuclear Fuelin Process of Ref.. Conv., Enrich,, and Fab, (120.1) 202
] Muclear Fuel Materials and A bRes-Slock A t (120.2)
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3)
10 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4}
n Nuclear Fuel Under Capilal Leases (120.8)
12 {Less) Accum. Prav. lor Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202
13 Nat Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of kines 7-11 less 12}
14 Nel Utikty Plant (Enter Total of Iines & and 13) 98,093,434 96,253,555
15 Uhifity Plant Adjusimenls (116)
16 Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrenl (117)

17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

18 Nonutikty Property (121) 290,808 250,808
19 {Less} Accurn, Prov, for Depr, and Amort. (122) 229.925 229,926
20 Invasiments in A iated Companies (123}

21 Invesiment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224

23 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228

24 Other investments (124}

25 Sinking Funds {125)

26 Dapraciation Fund (126)

27 Amortization Fund - Faderal {127)

28 Other Special Funds {128) 1.312.244
29 Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129}

30 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175)

31 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assels - Hedges (176)

32 TOTAL Other Proparty and Investments {Lines $8-21 and 23-31) 60,883 1.373.126

33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

34 Cash and Working Funds (Nen-major Only) {130}

35 Cash (131} 114,130 58.801
38 Special Deposils {132-134)

37 Working Fund (135)

38 Tempaorary Cash Invastments {136)

3¢ Ngtes Receivable {141)

40 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 3,313,083 3,727 628
41 Gther Accounts Receivable (143} 46.283 42,969
42 {Less) Accurn. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit {144} 355,509 281,019
a3 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies {145} 82,092,966 69,878,708
44 Accounts Receivable from Assoc, Companies (146) 718,336 1,211,803
45 Fuet Stock {151) 227

46 Fuel Stock Expensas Undistributed {152) 227

47 Residuals {Elec) and E Products (153} 227

48 227 311,735 §70.050



Plant Matsrials and Operating Supplies {154)

PP

49 Marchandise (155) 27

50 Other Malerials anc Supplies {156) 227

51 Nuclear Malerials Hald for Sale {157) 2021227

52 Allowancas {158,1 and 1582) 228

53 {Less) Noncurrent Partion of Allowances 228

54 Stores Expense Undistributed {163} 227

55 Gas Stored Underground - Current {164.1)

56 Liquefied Nalural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164,2-164.3)

57 Prapayments (165) 21,295 3853

58 Advances for Gas {166-167}

59 1 and Dividends Recei (171)

80 Rents Receivable {172) 90.045 127,925

61 Accreed Ulility Revanues (173) 1.134 661 824,093

62 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174}

63 Derivative Instrument Assets {175)

64 {Less} Long-Term Portion of Derivalive Instrumenl Assets (175)

65 Dertvative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)

66 (Less) Long-Term Porlion of Derivalive Instrument Assets - Hedges (176}

67 Total Gurrent and Accrued Assels (Lines 34 through 66} 37.487 025 76 164,611

68 DEFERRED DEBITS

69 Unamontized Debt Expenses (181) 872,387 733,086
70 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a

rAl Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Sludy Costs (182.2) 2300

72 Other Regulatory Assels (182.3) 232 3,726,726 4,195,697
73 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Elecirc) (183)

T4 Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Invesligation Charges 183,1}

75 Other Prekminary Survey and Ir gation Charges {183.2)

76 Clearing Accounts {184) 29 39,018
77 Temporary Facilities (135)

76 Miscellaneous Deferred Dabils {186} 233 B.759 16.383
79 Del, Losses from Disposilion of Ulikty Pit. {187}

80 Research, Deval, and Demonstralion Expend. {188) 352

-1 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt {183}

82 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {190) 234 12.501.023 10,364,863
83 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)

B4 Tolal Deferrad Dabils {ings 63 through 83) 16,908,934 15,349,047
85 TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84} 202,550,276 189,140,338

FERC FORM No, 1F [REV, 12.03)

Page 110111




This repot is:

Name of Respondent: (1) 4 an Onginal

Nantucket Electric Company

{2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Repont
03/31/2022

Yaar/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line Tithe of Account Ref. Page No. Current Year End of Quarter/Year Balance Prior Year End Batance 12/31

No. {a) 1]
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201} 250 1 1
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250
4 Capital Stock Subscribed {202, 205}
5 Stock Liability lor Conversion (203, 206)
] Premium on Capital Stock {207}
7 Qiher Paid-tn Capital (208-211) 253 31,654,511 31,041,381
8 Instaliments Received an Capital Slock (212) 252
9 {Less) Discount on Capital Stock {213) 254
10 (Less) Capilal Stock Expense (214) 254b
1 Retained Earnings {215, 215.1, 216) 18 53,527.469 47.212.268
12 Unappropriated Undistribuled Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 18
13 {Less) Reaquired Capilal Stock (217} 250
14 Noncorparata Propriatorship (Non-major only} (218)
15 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income {219) 122(a)(b) 30,322 38,393
16 Tolal Proprietary Capital {lines 2 through 15) 85,212,303 78,292,043
17 LONG-TERM DEBT
18 Bonds {221} 256 §1,300.000 51,300,000
19 {Less} Reaquired Bonds (222) 256
20 Ad from A iated C ies (223) 256
21 Other Long-Tarm Dabt {224) 256
22 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt {225)
23 {Less} Unamontized Discount on Long-Tedm Debt-Debat (226)
24 Tatal Long-Term Debt {lines 18 through 23} 51,300,000 51.300.000
25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent {227) 1,181.051 236.330
27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance {(228.1)
28 Accumulated Provision for injuries and Damages (2268.2) 18.965 16,506
29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefils (228.3) 3721154 4,636,572
30 Accumulated Miscellanecus Operaling Provisions {228 .4)
n Accumulatad Provision for Rate Relunds (229)
32 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities
33 Long-Term Portion of Derivalive Instrument Liabilities - Hedges
34 Assel Retirement Obligations {230) 8,283 7,922
35 Total Other Noncurrent Liabikties (lines 26 through 34) 4.929.453 4.897.330
36 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
k1 Notes Payable (231)
38 Accounts Payable (232} 2,286,059 2121312
39 Notes Payable to Assocliated Companies (233)
40 Accounts Payable to Associated Companias {234) 1,623,986 1.818.700
41 Cuslomer Deposits {235) 71,256 83,025
42 Taxes Accrued {236) 262 3,585,587 2.747,082
43 Interest Accrued (237) 9,536 10,183
44 Dividends Declared {238}
A5 Matured Leng-Term Debt (238}
46 Matured Interest (240}
47 6982 866




Tax Collections Payable {241)
48 Miscellansous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 712,040 413,426
49 Qbligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 228,079 115,086
50 Derivative Instrumant Liabilitias (244}
51 {Less) Long-Term Portion of Deri, Instrumant Liabs)
52 Derivative Instrument Liabililles - Hedges (245)
83 {Less} Long-Term Partion of Derivative Instrumeni Liabilties-Hedges
54 Tolal Current and Accrued Liabilities {ines 37 through 53} 8,529,525 7,409,660
56 DEFERRED CREDITS
56 Gustomer Advances for Construction {252)
57 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266
58 Defarred Gains from Disposition of Ulility Plant (256)
59 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 109.715 322,29
60 Other Regulatory Liabilities {254) 278 38,098,324 32,570,187
81 Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257}
62 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281} 272
63 Accum, Deferred Income Taxes-Olher Properly (282) 13,309,318 13,147,979
64 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Othar (283) 1,061.638 1.200.849
5 Total Deterred Credils {lings 56 through 64) 52,578,995 47,241,306
&6 1B'SOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (knes 16, 24, 35. 54 and 202,550.276 189,140,339

FERC FORM No. 1-F (REV. 12-03)

Page 112113




This report is:
Name of Responden:: 5 Date of Report Year/Pariod of Report
Nantucket Electric Company (1) (4 An Onginal 033172022 End af: 2021/ Q4

2) O A Rasubmission

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarlery

1. Report in column (c}) the current yaar lo date balance. Column {c) aquals tha total of adding the data in column (g} plus the data in colurnn (i) plus the data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the
previous year. This information is reporied in the annual filing only.

2. Enter in colurin (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column {f) the balance for the same three monlh period for the prior year.

3. Repart in colemn (g) the quarter io date amounis for electric Wikty funclion: in column {i) the quarer o date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k) the quarter to date amounts for other wlility function for the
currani year quarter.

4. Reportin column (h) the quarter lo date amounis for electric utikty function; in column {j) the quarter (o date amounts for gas utibly, and In column {I) the quarier 1o daie amounts lor other ulility function for Ihe pror
year quarter.

5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a fooingte.

Annual or Quarterly il applicable

6. Do not report fourth quarter data in cotumns {@) and (f)
7. Reporl amounits for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Ulility Plant Leased lo Cthers, in another utility column in a simifar manner Lo a utiity depariment. Spread the amounl(s) aver Lines 2 thru
26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns {c) and (d) totals.

&. Repor amounts in account 414, Other Wility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above,

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statoment of income for any account thereof,

10. Give axplanations ttad rata p dings whara a conlingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need 1o be made 10 the ulility's customers or which may rasult in material
refund to the utility with respect to power orgas purchases Siate lor each year effecled the gross revenues or costs Lo which the contingency relates and the lax effects together with an explanalion of the major
factors which affect the righls of the ulilly to retain such ravenues or recover amounts paid wilh respect lo power or gas purchases.

1, Give concise explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from selliement of any rale proceeding affecling revenues received or cosls incurred for power
or gas purchases. and a summary ol the adj made (o bal sheel. income, and expense accounts.

12. If any nates appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable 10 the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122,

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an efiecl on net income, inchuding the basis of all s and appo! from those
used in lhe preceding year, Also, giva the appropriate dollar effect of such changes,

14, Explain in a foolnole if the previous year's/quarter's figures are differant irom that reported in prior repoits.

15. 1f tho columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility depariments. supply the appropriale actounl tithes report the information in a footnote to this schedule.

Electric Electric lﬁ;:y Gas 3::;]:; Other
Current 3 Prior 3 Months Utility Utility Utility Utifity
{Ref.) oS Saanc | ot Sotaceor Months Ended « Ended - Current Pravious jcurtent Pravicus Curent Previous
Line Tithe of Account P N to Date Balance Date Balance for Quart o Quart o Year t Year t Year to Year to Yaar to Year to
Neo, {a) Ll for Quarter/Year Quartsr/Year uarterty Ondy - warterly Ondy - Ll aar 1o Date Date
3] () id) No 4th Quarter No 41h Quarter Date (in Date (in fin Date {in {in Date {in
(@) {n dollars) dollars) dollars} dollars) dollars} dollars})
h} i m
to) ( : o
U] {Kk)
3 UTILITY OPERATING
INCOME
2 Operating Revenues (400} 200 26.051.743 23.901.659 26.051.743 | 23.901.659
3 Oparating Expenses
4 Opaeration Expenses (401) 320 11,649 657 10,561,759 11,649,657 | 10,561,759
&5 Maintenanca Expenses (402) 320 1.518.975 1.831,341 1.518.975 1.531.341
6 Depreciation Expense {403) 336 2,913,808 2,818,634 2,813,806 2818634
Depraciation Expense for
7 Asset Retiremant Costs 336
{403.1)
Amorl, & Depl. of Utility Plant
B | (404-405) St
Amort. of Utilly Plant Acq.
% | agi. (dos) el
Amon, Property Losses,
10 Unrecov Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407}
1 Amort. of Convarsion
Expenses (407.2)
12 | Regulatory Debits (407.3)
13 {Loss) Regulatory Credils
(407 4)
Taxes Other Than Income
M| Taxes (408,1) 262 789,414 714,700 789,414 714.700
15 :g;‘;"}‘; forcel edetal 262 2,880 789 1,846,525 2880780 | 1846525
16 Income Taxaos - Other (409.1) 262 1,136 143 942,404 1,136,143 §42 404
Provision for Delerred
17 Income Taxes {410.1) 234,272 (1.426.544) 1.212,305 (1.426,544) 1,212,305
{Lass} Provislon lor Deferred
18 Income Taxes-Cr, (411.1) 234,272 1.244,721 1.244.721
Invesiment Tax Credit Adj. -
19| et (a11.4) gee
20 {Less} Gains from Disp. of
Utility Plant {411.6)
21 Losses fram Disp. of Ulility
Plant (411.7)
22 ({Less) Gains irom Disposition
of Allowances (411.8)




23 Lossas from Disposition of
Allowances (411.9)
24 Accretion Expense (411,10}
TOTAL Ultikty Operating
25 Expenses (Enter Tetaj of [ines 19,462 240 15,382 947 19,462,240 | 18,382 947
4 thru 24)
Net Uit Oper Inc {Enter Tot
27 Ine 2 less 25) 6,589.503 5.518,7112 6.589,503 5.518.M2
28 Other Income and
Beduclions
29 Other Income
30 Nenutiity Operating Income
Revenues From
31 Merchandising, Jobbing and 1,482
Contract Work (415)
{Less) Costs and Exp, of
32 Merchandising, Job. &
Contract Work (416)
Revenuas From Nonutikty
B Operations {417} 729 4,525
(Less) Expenses of Nonutility
& Operations {417.1) 42423 5.800
35 Nonoperaling Renlal Incoma
418}
Equity in Earnings of
36 Subsidiary Companies 19
[418.1)
37 ::!te;fs! and Dividend lncome 323,730 852,580
Alowance for Other Funds
38 Used During Construction 56 955 89309
{419.1)
Miscellaneous Nonoperaling
39 Income (421) 46 420 50,419
40 Gain on Disposition of
Property (421.1)
TOTAL Other Income (Enter
il Total of nes 31 thru 40) 385.420 92,715
42 Other Income Deductions
43 Loss on Disposilion of
Property (421.2)
44 Miscellanaous Amoruzation
(425)
a5 DOonalions {426.1) 13,154 13,093
46 Lile Insurance (426.2) 6,395 5.880
47 Penalties (4263} 6.802 56.050
Exp. for Certain Civic,
48 Political & Refated Adtivibos 4,176 5,534
(426.4)
49 Other Deductions (426.5) 403,737 107,313
TOTAL Other Income
50 DCeductions {Total of lines 43 434,264 187 870
thru 49)
51 Taxes Applic, to Other
Income and Deductions
Taxes Other Than Income
e Taxes (408.2) e
income Taxes-Federal
53 (409.2) 262 {50,171) 130.780
54 Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262 {20.221) 55,384
Prowision for Deferred Inc.
55 Tazes (410.2) 234,272 46 970 (42)
(Less) Provision for Deferred
56 Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234,272
57 Investment Tax Credit Adj.-
Net (411.5)
58 [Less} Invesiment Tax Credits
420}
TOTAL Taxes on Cther
59 Income and Daductions {Total {23,422) 186,122

of lines 52-58}




60 Mot Other Income and {25.422) 618,723
Deductions (Tolal of lines 41
50, 59)
61 Interest Charges
Interest on Long-Term Dabl
62 (427 79,162 313,374
Amor. of Debt Disc. and
63 Expense (428} 107.694 107.531
64 Amortization of Loss on
Reaquired Debl (428.1)
65 {Less} Amorl. of Premium on
Debt-Credit (429)
{Less} Amartizalion of Gain
66 on Reaquired Debi-Credit
(429.1)
67 Interesi on Dabt lo Assoc,
Companies (430}
68 Other Interest Expensa {431} 85712 137.647
(Less) Allowance for
69 Borrowed Funds Used During 3688 16,237
Construction-Cr. {432)
Net Interest Charges (Total of
70 lines 62 thru 69} 248,880 542,315
Income Belore Extraordinary
71 ttems (Tolal of lines 27, 60 6,315,201 5595120
and 70
72 Extracrdinary Rems.
73 | Extraordinary Income (434)
74 {Lass) Extraordinary
Deductions (435)
75 Net Extraordinary Items {Total
of lina 73 less line 74)
Income Taxes-Federal and
T8 | Other (409.3) e
77 Extraordinary llems After
Taxes {ine 75 less line 76)
Net Incame {Total of line 71
78 and 77) 6.315.201 5.595,120
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Name of Respondent:
Nantucket Electric Cempany

This report is:
(1) B4 An Original

{2) ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
0343142022

Year/Petiad of Report

End of: 2021/ 04

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1

k!
4

&
7
8

. Do nol report Lines 49-53 on the quartelty report,

2. Report all changes in approprialed retained eamings. unappropnated relained eamings, and unappropnated undistnbuted subsidiary eamings for the year.

. Each credit and dehit duiing the year should be identified as lo 1he retained earnings account in which recorded [Accounts 433. 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary accoun! alfected in column {b).
. State the purpase and amount for @ach reservalion or appropriation of relained eamings

. Show dvidends for each class and senes of capilal stock.

. Show separately the Slate and Federal incoms tax effect of items shown for Account 439, Adjustments to Relsined Eamings
. Explain in a foatnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation of appropriation is to be racument, state the number and annual amounts o be reserved or appropriated as

well as the tolals eventually (o be accumulated

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this slatemenl. attach them at page 122.

5, Lis! first Account 439, Adjusimants to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments 1o the opaning bajance of retained earnings. Follow by tredit, than debit items. in thal order.

Line ftam Contes i’:?;:g d‘““""" Current Quarter/Year Year to Date Balance Al qua;:{g::' jteagioDate
No, {a) (b} {c) o}

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

1 Balance-Beginning of Pericd 47,212,268 41,817,148

2 Changes

3 Adjustments lo Relained Earnings (Account 439)

4 Adjustments to Relained Earnings Credil

9 TOTAL Credils to Retained Earnings (Accl. 439)

10 Adjustmenis to Retained Earnings Debit

15 TOTAL Debits to Relained Eamings (Acct. 439)

16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 6,315,201 5,595,120

17 Apprepriations of Retained Eamings {Acct. 436)

22 TGTAL Approprialions of Retaned Eamings (Acct, 436)

23 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Account 437}

29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock [Accl. 437}

30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438}

36 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438)

ar Transless fram Acel 218.1, Unapprop. Undisinb. Subsidiary Eamings

38 Balance - End of Period {Totat 1,8,15,16,22,29,36,37) 63,527,469 47,212,268

39 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215}

45 TOTAL Approgriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)
?T:%OP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMCRT. Reserve, Federal (Account

46 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amor. Reserve, Faderal {Accl. 215.1)

47 TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamnings {Accl. 215, 215.1} (Tolal 45.46)

48 TOTAL Retained Earnings {Acct, 215, 215.1, 216) (Tolal 38, 47) (216.1) 53,527,469 47,212,268
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS {Account
Report only on an Annual Basis. na Quartery}

49 Balance-Beginning ol Year {Debil or Credil)

50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credn) {Account 418.1}

5 (Less} Dividends Received {Debil)

52 TOTAL other Changes in unappropriated undistsibuted subsidiary earnings for
the yaar

53 Balance-End of Year (Total ines 49 thru 52)

FERC FORM No. 1-F [REV. 02-04)
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This repart is: . X o
Name of Respondant: m & An Original Date of Raport I
MNanluckel Electric Company 2022-03-31 End of: 2021/ Q4
(23 O A Resubmission :
PART VI: STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
1. If the notes to the cash flow 1t in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to this statemenl, such nolos should be attached to page 13. Information about nancash invesling and

hnancing activiies should be provided on page 13. Provide also on page 13 a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year™ with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other™ specify significanl amounts and group others.
3. Operating Aclivitios-Other: Inchude gains and losses pertaining lo operating aclivilies only. Gains and losses pertaining to invesiing and financing aclivilies should be reported in those aclivilies. Show on page 13
tha amounts of intarast paid (nat of amounts capitalized} and income taxas paid.
4. Investing Activities! Include at Othar {line 31) nel eash outllaw Io acquire other companies. Provide a reconailiation of assets acquired with liabdities assumed in the Notes Lo the Financial Statements. Do not
incluge on this statement the dollar amount of feases capitakzed per the USofA General instruction 20. instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amouni of leases capilakized with the plant cost.

£. Codes used: (a} Net proceeds or pay is, (b) Bonds, deb and other koeng-lerm debt. {c) Include commercial paper. {d) ldentify separately such items as invesiments, hxed assets, inlangibles, elc.

6. Enter on page 13 clanfications and explanations.
Line D iption (See Instructi for Explanation of Codes} Current Year Amount Pravious Year Amount

No, {a) {b) {c}

1 Net Cash Flow from Qperaling Activilies:
2 Net Income {Line §5(b) on page 8} 6.315.201 9.595,120
3 Noncash Charges {Credits) 1o Incame:
4 Qepreciation and Deplation 2,913,806 2818634
5 Amortization of {Specify)
5.1 Amortization of Debt Discounl and Expenses 107,684 107,531
5.2 Amortization of Lass on Reacquired Debl
53 Amartization of Regulatory Debits and Credils, Net
8 Deferred Income Taxes {Net) In {1.379.574) {32,458}
9 Invesiment Tax Credil Adjustments {Net)
10 Nel (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 213,034 (1,976,999}
1 Net {Inctease} Decrease in Invantory 258,315 {313,348}
12 Net {| } O in Alk a5 Invenlory
13 Net Increase (Decrease} in Payables and Accrued Expenses 1.939.360 783,713
14 Net () ) D in Other Regulatory Assels 212956 4,383,736
15 Nel Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabiklies 4,796,713 4,018,423
16 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Censtruclion 56,955 (89.309)
17 {Less) Undistribuled Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Other:
18.1 Accounts Receivable/Payable from#o Associaled Comparnies 198,753 (483,466)
18.2 Change in Prepaymenls {17,642} (3,034)
18.3 Change in Unamortized Debt Expense {46,995) {46,738)
18.4 [ Change in Cleanng Accounts 38,979 {486,665}
18.5 | Change i Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 7.623 17.862
18.86 | Change in Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages 2459 (15,349)
18.7 Change in Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benelils (664,422} (4.259.849)
188 Change in Asset Retirement Obligations 381 344
18,9 | Change in Other Deferred Cradits (212,576} (111,584)
18.10 | Change in Deferred Income Taxes 5
18,11 | Change in Pension/OPEB Capitalized dollars {148,619) {140,886)
22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operaling Activitios (Tolal of Lines 2 thru 21) 14,478,471 11,190,301
24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 Consiruction and Acquisition of Plant [induding land).
26 Gross Addilions te Utlity Plant {less nuctear fuel) (3,250,873} (5.129,844)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Addiions to Common Utilty Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nomutiity Plant
30 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (56,955) 89.309
31 Other
311 Change in Uulity Plant other 130 129
31,2 | Costof Removal {316,235) {432.541)




34 Cash Qutflows for Plant { Total of knes 26 thru 33) {3,510.023) (5.651,565)

36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrenl Assets (d)

a7 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrenl Asses {d)

39 | s in and Adt to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

40 Contribulions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

43 Disposition of Invesiments in {and Advances to) A lated and Subsidiary Comp

a4 Purchase of nvestment Secwrities (a)

45 Proceads from Sales of lnvestment Securibes (a)

46 Loans Made or Purchased

47 Collections on Loans

49 Net {increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net {increase) Decrease in Inventory

51 Net {increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 Met i {D ) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

83 Other:

531 Change in Special Funds 1312244 (94, 68Q)
53.2 Change in Accumulated Other Comprehensive income (11,105) 21,043
533 | Affiliate Moneypool Lending {12.214.258) (5,470,418}
57 MNet Cash Provided by {Used in) Investing Activities {Tolal of knes 34 thru 55) {14.423,142) (11.195.620}
59 Cash Flows lrom Financing Activities

60 Proceeds from Issuance of;

61 Long-Term Debl (b}

62 Prefemad Slock

63 Common Siack

64 Other:

641 Change in Advances trom Assoclated Companies

56 Nel Increase in Short-Term Drebt {c}

67 Other:

70 Cash Provided by Ouiside Sources (Tolal &1 thru §9)

72 Paymants for Retiremenl of;

73 Long-teim Debi {b)

74 Preferred Stock

75 Cemmen Stock

78 OCther:

76.1 | Change in Advances from Asscciated Companies

78 Nel Decrease in Shorl-Tarm Debt {(¢)

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Divigends on Common Stock

83 Net Cash Pravided by {Used in) Financing Aclivibies (Tolal of lines 70 thru 81)

86 Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {Tolal of kne 18, 4% and 71) 55329 {5,319)
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents ait Beginning of Year 58,801 64,120
PN Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 114,13¢ 58,801

FERC FORM No. 1-F {ED, 1-05)
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This report s: b R . YeariPeriod of Fia|
:a":a"’:Rgepo"d?‘: (13 B An Original ate af Report: ‘sariPeriod of Rapat
lanlucket Electric Company 20224331 End of. 20211
{2} [0 & Resubmission =
PART Vii: STATEMENT OF ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES
1. Report in columns (b} {c) and (e} the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income itams, an a net-cl-tax basis, where appropriate.
2. Report in columns {1} and {g) the amounts of ather categories of other cash flow hedges.
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as “fair value hedges’, report the acczunts atfected and the related amounls in a foolnote.
Totals
Net
for each
Unrealized Galns | Mink Pension Othar Cash g:h:.: category "2:;2:: ]
snd Losses on Liability Foreign Currancy Flow Hedges of tems
l;:t: lt{eat;'l Pl st e e Ad} {net Hedges Qther A?Lt;slmon!s Interest Rate H:‘Lov: 5 | recor dod F:::u:\rd Corﬁmﬁxsm
Securities amount} {d) Swaps [Spegil‘y] n Page B 0
{b) (et n @ | A | tiness)
{i)
n
Balance of Account 219 at
U Beginning of Preceding Year 23,099 23.009
Praceding QuarterfYear to Date
2 Reclassifications from Account 16.149 18.149
21910 Net income
Pracading Quarter/Year to Date
& Changes in Fair Value (2.855) (2.855)
4 Total {lines 2 and 3} 15,204 15,294 | 5.596, 120 5,610,414
Balance of Account 219 al End of
& Preceding Quarter/Ygar 36.393 38363
Balance of Account 219 at
e Beginning of Current Year 38,393 ELELY
Curmront Quartar/Year to Dale
7 Reclassifications from Account
219 1o Net Income
Current Quanter/Year to Date i ;
s Changes in Fair Value 18.071) [LEE))
9 Total (unes 7 and 8) 8.071) 1BA71) | 6.315,201 6.307.130
Balance of Account 218 at End of
1o Curmreni Quarter/Year 0322 30.322

FERC FORM No. 1-F (NEW 1002}
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This report is:

MName of Respondent: . Date of Reper: Year/Paried of Report
Nanfucket Eleciric Company (1) 6 an Originat 0373172022 End of: 2021/ Q4

{2) [ A Resubmission

PART VIIi: NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for imponant notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Stalement of Income for the year, Statement of Relained Eamings for the year. and Statemant of Cash Flows, or any account thergol,
Classify the noles accordmg to gach basic slatement, providing 8 subheading for each it excepl where a nole is applicable to more than one slatemant.

2. Fumish particulars {details) as to any signifi = gent assels or liabilities existing al end of year. including a brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible
assessment ol additional income taxes of malerial amounl, or of a claim for refund of income taxes of a matenal amount indiated by the utility. Give alse a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 115, Unl.ty P!ant Adjus1men|s. explain the ongin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of disp v pl giving raf to Ce ission orders of olher
authori ion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as (o disposition thereof,

4, Where Accounls 185 Unamnnlzed Loss on Reacquired Qebl, and 257, Unamortized Gain en Reacquired Debt, are not used, gove an explanation, providing the rate reatment given these items. See General
Instruction 17 of the Uriform Systems of Accounts

S. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and stale the amount of retained fiecled by such

6. If the notes lo financial slatements relaling to Ihe respondent company appearing n the annual repor to the slockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 6-11,
such nolas may be altached hereto,

NANTUCKET ELECTRIC COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRAESENTATION
Hantocket Electig Lompany ["the Lampany™] f an €1 retal disttibution compary growding elecinic service Lo aporgawmately 14,059 S ustomers on the lland of Nantucket

The Company 11 & wholty-ontind subsid aty of Nabenal God USA ("NGUSA™ of the “Pasent”), a public unbiy hokdng company with regulated engaged o0 the of elecing ty and the sransmusion, distribution, and sale of Both natyeal gas and electrioty NGUSA s a
direqt whotly gwned subi dary of Naponal Gnd Nonh Amenca Inc. (TNGNAT) and an indirect wholly owned subrsikhary of Natansl Grid phe, 2 public levited company intorporated under The faws of England and Wales

Pursuant 102 with NGUSA's purchate of the Company n 1995, approved by the Massahusetts Department of Fublic Unkmes (" BRLI), The Company o conudired, along with its 2t ate Mauachusetts Electric Comparry ("Massachusetts Electoc”) a3
ane regulated enfiiy for the purpose of 7¢covering its COSES Jnd BA1bNShICE iT5 Fates atbessed 1O i3 Cultomery, with the excepmion of the recovery of the Company's IfvEAtMENRT in Two underses electrk
eahles, In the retovery of cettam regulatory 3553, funding of the fecoviry it fram the customers of both Lompames However, The mechanym by which recavery is winmarely achisved is through & l-ﬂ;le regulatory syset recorded on the balance sheet of Massachusenis Electric The
Company's share of these costs and secoveries are refecied through a return on equity mechansm between the Company and Massachuserts Electo. as discusied o Note 13, “Related Party Transacnont

The steompanying fizantial statements are prepared in atcordanie with Lhe acounfing requirements of the Federal Energy Regulalory Commission [*FERC*) as set forth in ity appinable Uniform Syatem of Accounts. T it 3 awnprehenine basis of scdunning ather than awcounting
pradig'es generdl'y acepted nthe Umted States of Amerca U5 GAAP™). The prirrary differcrtes ¢onsist o the follewing

= For FERC repaenng. The nodeietidl COLE pornmon of net penod ¢ benehits ave dasufied A5 operabng expendes For U S GAAP reportng. the pon-ierne Cost portan of net penodi benehts clasihied 33 orher ncome {dedisnions)

For FENC reporiing, regubalory asets and labotities ant clasuf od as non-current For U 5. GAAP repoeking, regu'alory adtels and habatilies are dassfied 24 cutrent o lopg-Lesm o3 apphcatle Addiionadly, the pait-on of regulaiory a3sels related 10 an equily tetwn aee included for
FERL reporrng and derecagmzed 101 U5 GRAP reporming..

= The accu=ulated drisrents collectid in rates lor cost of 1 spendig are inch withip ace for FERC reportng. but are presented 313 regulatory liabdity for LIS GAAR reporting

= all debit in clawusf #d a3 Lenig-teom n 1he batance sheet Tor FERC repormng Undetr U 5. GAAR, the o dsentanion reflects curdent and long-1erm debn separately

= For FLRC reporning, the debt ssuance cosrs related to term loans are presented in the balsnce sheet within deferred charges and othes aisets Under U.S. GAAP, this is presented in the balance theet a3 8 direct deducbon from the carrying value of debt

= Goodwillis included within uthty prant for FERC reporting, but is presented as other non current assets for U 5. GAAP reporong

»  For FERC sepornng, the katal by for uacenan lax pmmom related 1o pal Hi pursuant 1o FERC guicance and deferred taies are recogruzed based on the difference beiween posibons taken in hled lax relurns and armounts reported in the hrandat

i 1sn posbons remed to tempur:n d fierences is recogmired and deferred tanes are recogn.zed based on the diference between the poatons taken in fled Las returng adjusted Tor uncertan Lia polnons related 1o
temparary dierences and amounts reparted in IM financial statementt

*  For FERC repornng, deferred 1ax astets and flabdmes are preserted on 3 grott basis For U S. GAAP repornng, deferred tax a1sets and lkabil ries are presented on a rei baus.
r  For FERC reporting, certain sevenues or expenses sre claasihed as erther ublty or non-ubility in nature  For U 5. GAAF reporhing. no distinchon between ublty and non utbiy is made.

The novel coronavirus | “COV.[-19") pandemic has disrupted the U 5 and global economies and conhnwes ta have a signifcant imgact on global health. In March 1020, COVID-19 was dedared a pandemic by the World Health Crgamzanan {"WHO™b and \he Cenmets for Dusease Conteod
and Prevennon, The COVID 19 pandemis has not had a matenal financial
impact on the Compary as of Decembiesdl, 2021, bowever, the extent 10 whith the OOVID- 19 pardenue wall ympacy the Company in the futute 1§ Brcetan 3¢ this nme, The Company is manitanng SOV O- 19 developmenty ciosely

Supplemental Cash Flow Infarmation
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The Campany LT b evenrs and through Narch 31, 2022, ihe date of ! these inancal . and cancuded thal there were no evenis of transachans that require ad,ustment ta, or discbosure in, the fnancial staterrents ax of and for the

yearerded Deumbel 31 702!
1, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUICIES

Use of Estimates

In prepaning hnancial statements that tanform to FERC requirements. the Campary must make est mate and :sumprnns that aHecl ihe reporied smaunts of assets, hab ites, revenues, and o penses, ind the drutlosure of contngent 24ttt sad habrines mctuded n the firancad
statements, Such esnmates and a35WT pNens iInclyde The wmpact of the Sngaing COVID-19 pandemic and Jre the 0l Actual resu'ts could ditfer feom those extimates.

Regulatory Accounting

The FERC and the DPU regulate tha rates ihe Company charges its customers In ¢eria-n casel, the rate achoins of the FERC and DPU can result in sccounhing that d Hers from non-regulated companws. In 1hese cases, 1he Company defers casts (as regulatory J35ets] or récogmies
obligaront |38 regulatory habianiesi if 1t 15 progable that wich amzuns wil be recoversd from., o refunded 1o, Customens through future ratey in with Codihication {"ASC) 980, “Regulated Operatons,” reguiatary assets and hab ities are reflected on
the bilance sheel contistent with the ireatavenl of the related casti o the ratemaking procesi

Revenue Recognition
Revenues are recopmited for energy wervices billed on a manthly oo+ baus togesher with unbiled revenyes for the eynmated amaunt ol servites rerdered from the fune meters were last read (o Lhe end of the accounbng period (See Note 3, "Revenue™ for addiionat details).
Dthar Taxes

The Company collects lanes ard lees from customers tuch as waker taxes, other ianen, turcharges, and fees that are icvied by state or lacal governmer 14 0n the $2'e o dilrbution of ehectatny, The CoOmpany Jccounts fof 1ares 1hat e ivposed 0N Custamers [surh 35 sales tares] o0 3
net baus {exduded from revesuesi

The Company's potecy 13 10 Jirue fur Bivperty tnes on i Lalendar yedr bass

tncome Tazes

Federal ard sfats income Laxes have bren compated ubhring the aswet and labihity approach that requires the recognihan ol deferred tax sssets and habiities for the 124 coniequences of rempotary difftrences by Jpplyng +nacted statutary tan rates apnteable 10 tuture yeart 1o
differences between the Fnancial staternent ¢arrysng amauris and the 132 batit of gusting assets and liskvhines. Deferied imigme taves also refleil the tan efeit af nel operatng lasses, cap 1al losses, and

general Busrneys ceedit cav rylorwards. The Company asscsses the Jvaidable posdmve and negative cndence 18 23DMate whithes eacugh future taxable income of the JPETERRate tax character will be genceated 10 realize tne benehts of ccong deferred tad assets. When 1he cvatuaton
of the svidence indwcates that the Company will net be able to realire the berehts cf evive ng deferred 1ax assels, a valuanon nrecorded to red 8 deterred tar asiets to the net rea'izable amount,

The eHacts of Lan pounions are recogrized in the financial statements when 11 1t more bkely Eian nat that the pouton taken, of expecled B be taken, n 2 tx return will be sustaned upon eraTunation by 1au ng authorihes based on the technical ments of the pasiton The hnancral
eftect of eharget 1h tan Jawe O¢ 1a1e4 15 accounted fof wy Lhe penod ol enattment Deferted mvestment Las Lredils ate amortued ovet the usehuibie of the underhnrg croperty

NGNA hics consolidated federal Lau returns micluding 30 of 1he achvines of A8 Euch Mt proviich based on e 40parate tetwn method, mod hed by 3 benchis for 1nss 3oCahon pursednt (o 3 13c shaning agreement bevwoen NGNA and ity
The beneht of tax losyes and cred-ts are sllgcated to the HGNA subldiarie giang h|e tojaith hengfirian determinung esch subsidiany’s tan sagense in ihe year thal the loss of credit anses bn a year that 2 conso'idated loss or credit carrytorward is urlized, the
tar benefn uhl-nd n conschdahon rs paid propor bonately 1o the sulnedigrres thal gave roe ls the bessht regardiess of whether 1hat subsud ary would hawe ulized the brnefit. The tas shanng sgreement a'vo reguires NGNA (o sflocate 1ty parent Las knaes, excludog deduchons from
di ta each subsid an the d tederal tax return wath tacabls income. The allocanon af RGNA'S parent tar iHies to sty tubsciares 13 stiounted for 35 a capital contributan and 15 performed i conjunction wih the arnaual mtercompany cath

settiement process fallowirg the ilir g of the lederal 1aa return.




Cash and Cash Equivalenty

Cash equivalents conist of short tesm, highly Iquid h grignal maturibes of three months or ey, Cath and cash fquivalents are caered a1 taut whith approxumaten fax value

Accounts ivabila snd d Provision for Mactble Accaunty

The Company secogrizes an accumulated previesss: ‘or uncollechble atuzunts to recard acccunts recehvable at £stmated net deal 2able value Fie rov4100 1§ delerminrd based &9 2 vineTy of Tadtors intluding, for each type of phang o
each aging Lategory, 1aking 1nto account historcat co'lettian and wite-oi experience, and management's asseisment of oflectabrity from mdreduil fustomers. as approprate The solectab ity of receivables 13 continuously assessed and, A Ccermtantes change, the proviiion is
atyuited accardmgly. Recevable balances are asriten off against the prevition for uncillect ble dobsunts when the accounts are driconnected andior 1ecminated and the balincei are deerred 1o be uncollectible

Flant Materlals and Operating Supplies.

ficant write-oifs of abso'ete planl materisls and operatng supplies lor the years ended December 31, 7021 wr

Plant matenali and operating supplies are stated at weighted average 1ost, which represents net reahrable va'ue, and are eipensed i copitahired au used There were no
2010

Falr Value Measurements

The Company measures securties and pension and poitrenrement beneht other thas pensia® plan assets at fa-t vatue Faur value 15 1he Brice 1hat would be recermec tir sell an asset or pa d La transier 3 babilty in an crdecky al het g L at the
date. The followng it the Tar va'ue bverarchy that griontizes the inpuls to valuatos techniques used 145 measure far vahet

- Level 1: quated prices [unadjusted) In active markets for identcal assets or Iatihives that & company has the abehily 10 a¢Cess a5 o7 1he vepemng date:
= Leved 2anputs ather than quoted prices included within Lovet 1 that are deoctly obsorvable for the asset or labdity of indireely ough o with data;
Level 3 unabyervab'e inputs, such it mternally deveioned forward curves and prciag modets lor 1he asset or lab ity due 1o hm- or mmrhn artaty lor the aswet or sabdity with bow (urrrhtlcrl L5 uhu-rvahle ket nputs and
Not catggor zed: imvesiments in certaim funds, that meet certain cond.nons ol ASC 820, are mot required to be categonired within the lair value hufaul"‘v These imvesimenty are typcally in funds or hmited p haps 1hat are nol publicky traded and have
agong subsce phon and redemphinn 2£0vity. 43 2 0rx e eapedinl, the lar value of thise investments 14 the Ket Asset Value t"N-lV’] pes Fund share
The atset or habhiy's tarf vihoe meaturement level within the fair valse hierarchy i baved on 1he lowest tevel of any ipart that % ssgmheant 1 the ar valie meatarement The Company witd valuaton (e hmdues thas macrize the use of chesrvable aputs and msnsmire the uie of

unobservable inputs.

Uity Pant

Unlity plint i3 stated 3t onginal cast The cast of repaws and mamtenance is tharged 1o expense and the cost of rencwalt dnd bemterments That extend the vicful life of uOkty plant i faptahzed The capitalized cost of 3dJIDons 16 uthity phert sndiudies 10513 such 33 duect matenial Labor
and benehis, and an alowance lor lunds used duning constructon ("AFUDC}

r 1he usetul bie of the asiet using the ComMposte stalght e methed. Dvprecaton studies are conducted perodizally 10 update the COMPO3e 1a1ey and Jre apgroved by the FERC ard DPU_ The average composrte rates for the years ended
Du!mb!' !1 ?UH and ?U?D were 3.0% and 1.0%, respectively.

Depercrafios erpense mohudes 2 component far the et mated cost of removal, which 1s recovered through rates charged 1o tustomen
Aligponce for Funds Lsed During Constructian

The Company records AFIEDL, whaeh represents the debt and equ ty costs of financing the tonstructon of new yolity plent. The equity component of AFUDC is reported in 1he accompanying statement of income as non-cash mwcome i oiher income. The deat (omponent of AFLDC
FEPOITEd 2% 3 nan-TALh oMeL 10 inteseat Frpente ANer ionsliuction i completed, the Cawm pany i permidted o feciver thetd CoAts thinugh the r imclutsan 1 rates The Company recorded AFUDE related o #quity of 557 thousand and 589 thausand and AFUDC refated to dett of 54
thowsand and $16 thowsand, foe the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, resprettvely The average AFUDC rates for the years ended December 31. 2011 and 2020 were 5 6% and 6, 1%, respectively:

Irnpawerent of Long Lived Assets

Fhe Company 14415 the impiyment of long ived assels when events ar THinget n Girtumstinies indicite thal the cartong aaount of The 235t [or 255eT goup] may not be fecoverable If wdennhed, the recoverabiity of 3n asset & determined by campanng (s carnang valis to the
esamated undncounted cash flows that 1he asset 5 eapecied to generate. If the COMDANION INgicates LA Ehe Tarnang va'ue i1 not recaverable, 3n imparment ks i recognézed for the eacess of the carrying value over the eyimated fait value. For the years ended December 31, 2021
and 1020, thare were no wr pawment losses. recagruzed for ling-lved asaets

Goodwill

The Cormpany Tests gaadwill for imaairment annually o laruary 1, or more [ by if events oceur of a3 IRIL Wi ate 1 I5 Mode Tdedy [han #or that the faif value af the Company it below its carnving amauat. The Company has earl adopted Accounning Stanoards
Update i"ASU"} No 2017.04, “Imangibles—Gocdwil and Cther (Tapre 350): Simphfy ag tha Test lor Goodwil Impairmaent,” which eliminates step two from the 1wo-step goodw-H impairment test previously required under the formar standace. The goodwill imparmenl test requres 3
recoverab Lty 1est performed based on the companison o) the Company's estimated 127 value with (13 carrying value, ingluding goodwall Hf the einmated 21 value exceeds 1ne carrying value, then goadwill I8 aot considered smpaired. (f the carryving value £1ceeds the estmated tar
value, the Company it sequired to recogn ze sn. mpaiment charge lor such eacest, amited to the carrying amaunt of goodwil

The Company elected 1o perfarm a quaktative assessment 1o determune whether it ¢ more hkely than not that the carrying value af the Campany exceeds its ethmated far va'ie and an ensts The g 5 Iy referred 1o a5 the ~Step 07 test and
requints the Company 10 dvatudle (elevant &vents and CWLumslances inCuding., DU ft KM 1id 10, MACIOECONDTIC EORCTIONS, Mduilry and Markel candderations, cos factors, ang other relevant entity-3pec-He events that may ingicate the exstence of 3 deching In far value that iy
other than semporary The Company performed it 'atest Gualitathve aisessment &3 of lanuady I, 20TL. 3t whith tme the guatianve ssessment nduated that 11 was meee Lkely than not that the faw vplue of the Company euceeds its carrying value and, a3 such, no imparment loss
Enmited.

Addmonally, the Company mon tors a'l relevant eveals and circumstances duning the year to determine f an inlerm impainment test i requoed Such events and drcumitanies include an adverie tegulatory autcome, ded mng hnancial petformance, and detenorangs of induitry or
market conditions The Company identhed az such eveals or changes m ofcumitancet that would indicate that the carrying valiue of the Company m 3y nat be recoverable 35 of December 11, 2011 or 2020

Employee Banafits

The Company participates with olher NGUSA subsidiries in defined beneht peasion plans and postretirement benefit other than persion {*PBOP”| plans for its employecs. administered by NGUSA The Company recogmies (13 porcon of the pension and PBOP plans” funded 3tatws on
Whe balance sheet 25 2 net labibty or astel The cott of prawvading these plany it recovered shrough rates: iherelore, the et funded statiis is oHfiet by a regulatory 3sel o “iabilty The pension and PBOP plans” assels are commingled and ablocated 16 measurd and ricasd pensidn Jnd
PBOP funded 3atus at each year-end date. Pessn and PBOP plan assets are measured at fa 1 value, using the year end market value of Lhasve ety

Leases

The {ompany adopied Tome 342 duning Lhe year ended Masch 31, 2020 The Campany elecied the practical expedient "package” invehich any eapired (ORIACTs were not reassessed ta determing whether they me1 the cehn.ti f »'ease; of leases that peiod
to the agophon of this standamd was nat reassessed, and any il direct Lous for ershing leases were not reassassed Add.nanally, (he Company elected the practa’ eupgdient (o it seassets exsning sasements that were not previousty accounted for 23 leases under Top ¢ 840

The Company has elected to not evaluare whether sales tan and other similar tares are lessor and Lesses costs, instedd, such (o5t are deemed lessee dirits The Company does =2t Lombine ledse and non-lease companents for contracts in which the Company 15 the lessee of the 'essor.

Certan building leases provide the Company with 35 optian to extesd 1he lease teim. The Company has inchuded the perods covered by an opDONt 1 113 i of the lexse teem when management bebeves 1t 15 reasonably certsin the Company will erercise it
opban

Leste Wab Iines are recognired based on the preunl valye of the lease payments ower the lease term at the commeacement date Fas any igases that do A0l prowide an imphait cate, the Company uses an eshmate of its colfateralued inremenial borrowing rite baved on the

avadable 3t the dat the preseat vilue of fulure payments. s measunng lease |abities. the Company extudes vanable laase payments, other than those 1hat depend on 3n index Or A rate, or are in substance hued paymeniy, and includes
tease pagments made at o before the :ommm.mm date Variable lease papments weee gt matevia! tor the yean ended Decamber 11, 1027 and 2020 The Company dw:.not reflect thort term leases on the balance sheets Ecpense retated 10 short term leases was not material for
the yeads ended Decermber 31, 28671 and 2020

Rught-of wse ("ROU" | astets consist of the ledir habiity, 1ogether with any paymenti made ta the lesior prot 16 commencement of the fedin {lest any berie wtentivesh and any mitu deect €osts. ROU 3ie1s e amornted over the Jease term,
The Company secagruzes lease expense hased on a pittera thal i onforms to th reguiatory ratemaking freatment

New and Aecent Accounting Guidance

Accaunting Guidance Recently Adopted

income Tores

In December 2019, the FASB 1ssued ASU No 2019 17 nceme Tazes {Top.c 743 Simpliying the Aczownhng for Ircome Taxes™ wrich pr phihes various aspedts of the acinenbng los .momeim; by W certan I8 cultent The stancard ako enhances
and ymphfies other requirementy, inglud ng 13k basis s1ep-Up in goodwill ohtasmed In 3 LranLICTEF= Ehat i$ N0k 3 busingis cambeation. gwnership changes = and for enacted changes in Lan law. For public busines entibes, the standard 13 eflective
for hucal pears, and intenm periods wathin thote fial years. bapinring after December 1%, 2020, The Campany eirly adopted thn new guidance prospechve’y on Aprd 1, 7021 ‘nu amendmenh did ot result m 3 materal impact on the Company's fmantial paunon results of
operanons, of (ash fows,

Arcounting Guldance Not Yet Adopted
Finoncil lastramests - Credit Losses

4 June 2016, the FASE isued ASU No 2016-13 “Fragncal iastrymenis-Coedis Lostes {Topee 3261 Measurement of Cred1 Losses an F.aanoial Statement” whsh requizes a hnancial atset jof a group of financral assetls) meatured 3t amortized <ost bam o be presented 31 the et
4thoum expedied to be cotlecied, The «.cwnm-g [LF dam ptw dew d new mattel for l'l.'wgtll“‘\.'tdl‘one: o finkancaal imruments bused o0 ob exnmale 47 Culrent expected tredit lpyea That replaces gaisling, nduried boas inigaicmeent equinng delayed of
creen lovuet. Abroader range of ! mnt be n wenmates of credit losies, The allowance for credi loies s 2 valusbion account that is deducted from tne amarhzed cost bas s of the ﬁMn:ll‘ l!ul(l] ta present the net
carrying value 31 the amount ¢apeciad to be :allmod on the fingncil 3341 Credit DAs45 relabng 10 3w aNe for-salg debt securnes showld be recorged through an allgwance for credht lovies In hMay 1019, the FALS itsued ASU 201905, “Fmnandial Instruments—Creda Losses (Top
326]: Targeted Tranarman Aeke!”, permithng ennites b irrevocably elect the Lur value opon or inand.al Instroments that were prevausly recorded at amaenzed tast basis within 1he scope of Topsc 376, e1zept for he'd-to-matunty debt secunties For he Company, the requuemects in
these updates, as amended in hovember 2019 by ASU 2019-10 “Hinancual Inttruments— Credit Losses {Topec 326), Derrvativet snd Hedg ng {Topic B15), and Leases (Topic 842) Effective Lates”, will be efectve tor fiscal years beg g after 15,2012 Apii 1, 2023
{or the Campany), meluding mierm per-ods within {hose fcal years The Compary s currently assessing the spp'scatian of this sLandard 1o delérmme 1hHUwil have 3 Matenal wgact on (he présentanon, resudls of operanors, cash lows, and hrangia) pos non of the Company

3. REVENUE
The tod awng lable prescnts, for the years ended Docember 311021, and 2020 revenus fram cantracts with sustamers, as well as adé@ibona’ revenus from 1ources other than conteacts with custamers, d saggregated by Magor soudce
Years ended Decambers 11,

011 20201
fon tiemisands of Sclars]

Riewerut 110 ConMeacts with ryitamers

Etectne senc e $11a% § Wdly

Other revenue fram conteacts with cintomars Ty 74835
28,245

Taral rever e fram contracts with custamers. 30,404 9

Revenue 16m regulitony mechan 154 [4,353) {4,344}

Total operating revenues 4 26,051 523,902

Electris Services, The Company owns anti Manians bn electnd datr bution nitwork on Nastuchet 1sland. Distribution revenues are pnmarndy Liom the 33'e of electncity ad related sene.ey to retdid Qustomers. Distribunon sates are regulated by the OPU, which is responyible for
determning 1he prices and dther terms of services as part of 1he rale makirg precess The ar-angemant where a utilily provides 2 sedvice 18 & cusTomir 15 axchange (o7 3 or-oe 30proved try 3 regulator o feTereed 10 35 2 1a0H tales contiact Eleqtng servide Tinatnutd s derotd from the
regulated sale ano dutnbunon of elects ¢ 1y 1a resideatal, commercid, and industiial customeni within the Company's sernce 1erntory under she tantf rates Tre tandf rates approved Dy the rigulator are desipned Lo +eraver the cga1s Inturres by the Company !or products and services
provided and along with 3 retuin on invesiment

The performance philigahon related to these sales i io provide electr.oty to the customers on demand Fhe electnicty supphed under the reigective tanif represents 3 ungle perfarmance chigahon as it is a seres of disbngl goods ar services that dre wiitintiafly the same The
periormance obAgation is satished over hme because the custamer limultanecusly receives and consumes the electrialy a5 Lhe Company provides These services The Carmpary recordy revirnes based ubon the 20praved G rate and the wolume del-vered 10 1he cuslomers, which




corfesponas with the 3MAuNt The LOMEany nas Ine nght 1o nvaice

This revenue 350 includes eshmated unbiled amounts, which represent 1he eshmated amounts due from retail customers lor electricrty provided ta customers by the Comaany, but not yet billed Unbulled revenues are determined bated on eatimaled unbelied sales volumes for the
respective Customer <lasses ard then spplying the aopl-cable Lanit rate 1o thase volumes. Actual amdur1s billed 16 Custoners whin L metet readirgs e, may be defferent 11om Lhe esnmated amaunts Cerla ncustomers Fave the 0phion (o obtan etedtr 1y from olhet tuppleers In
1hase circumsiances, revenae 1s only recognized for praviding deliviery of the commodity to the customer,

Agdinonaly. the (HmMPany pwng ar ¢leCINC 1IN IEEN S1eM N Nantucke?. Transm yupn f3tems genenlly inclyde overhead lines, (] caples and . conrechng and 1o th system The Company’s Lransmiison senaces Jre
regulated by both the DPU and by the FERC i respect of irterstate transmission

Ottt Revenve from Controeis with Custorrers: Mhar Revenue from Conlracts with Customers consitts of captal related

Dalings Do This revenue 3lso includes Massachusents Elecing rermbursement as diucussed in Kote |3, Relzted Party Transacnons™
Reverwue from Regulatory Meckomsms. The {ompany reconds revenues in d. with actountirg pr phes lor rate regulated operabens for arrengements detween the Comparty and the regulatar, which are nol dtcdunted for a3 contiacts weth customers, Revenue from
Regulatory Sechanesms include vanious delerral mechanizms such a3 (ap tl trkers, energy efficiency programs, and other pragrams that alie qualify as Allernative Revenve Programs ["ARPS"]. ARPs gnable the Company to adjust rates in the future, in re3panse 16 pIst JCTvines OF
compleied events. The Company’s electric drsl 15 Ve 2 FEvEnLE ling machanism {"RDM”} which alkews far annual adjustments to the Company's defivery ratet a3 a result of the reconcihation between atlawed revenue and billed revenue. The Company alsa h3s ather
ARPs relared to the achisvement of certain cbyecoves, demand side management in nanves, and <eran other tate making mech 5. The Company recogr ARPs with 3 corresp ¢ offset to 3 regulatory 3sset o liabikty 3ccount when the regulatory specihed events of
conditions have been met, when the amounts are delerminable, and are probable of recovery (or payment) Lhrough tuture rate adjustments with n 29.manihs from the end of the arnual repacong, penod

4. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LLABIITIES

The Company records regulatory awsels and ltabilites that result irom the ratemaking process. The lollowang table presents the assely and reg y llabilifies recorded on the balince theel
December 31,
011 2020
[in thowsands af doligrs}
Ciber ceguiotory assees;
Pastretrement benefity $3,651 $4127
Rate adustment mechinnms L] §4
Other ) 5
Total 3,722 4,196
Other regulatory habilities:
Revenue detauphng mechanism 131 318
Rate adqusimant mechanitms 3,29 2,661
Energy EMiciency 6,812 5.119
Trangen45ean servce 19,600 17984
Regulatony tax kabilty, net 5,141 4,410
Secand cable deferrat 1370 1,417
Qner 7 51
fatal $ 33,00 $ 32,570
Qher than $3.7 mithon of benehts regul y dtsets atrave, ol regul, y #35€15 eatn a fate of return,
Enargy i R th revenue billed to cuttomars through Lthe Company's antegy eihomncy charge and the Costs of the Company’s entrgy ethoienty programs a4 appiowed by the state authonmes
benefits: Reps the Company's ired non-cash accrual of net aciuatial gams and lostes, olfset by the sacess amounts seceived in rates aver Jciual cous of the Company’s pensian and PROP plans, that are 10 be recovered from or passed batk 1o customers
- future pesiods,
Rate adjustment machanisma: in 304 hon Lo commodity costs, the Company & Iub]!d to a number of rate ady whereby an asset or habiity is recognized resultng from diterences between attual revenuts and the undeslying ¢ost bring recovered or
differences between actual eevenues dnd Tangeted Imounts 33 appioved by the DI
Regulatony Lok a33¢1/lability: Represents under-recovered OF dvbr-fecivered tederal and stare deferved taves of the Comparny, ofmandy 35 & result of segs y Now through g Tar ${0.1) mulleon, staie income tas rate <hanges tor 340 2) million, and encers federal

defarred taces a3 5 result of the Tae Cuts and fobs Act of 2017 {*Tac Act”] for 55 million.

Revenur decoupling mechanism As 3pproved by Lhe DPYU, the Compiny has electric RDM whith slews tor 3n annuat adpusiment [0 the Compary's delrvery rates 3y 3 resuht of the recgnailiation between sllowed and atiual bil'ed revenues Any difference is recorded a1 a regulatary
s o regulatoty habd ty

Secomd cable deferral: of tosr1 i mtn the second und ble 10 the 1sland of which way placed (n service on Apri) 18, 2006, The recovery mechanism was intended to m.hgate the snmediate cusiomer rate impact by accruing costs in
the hrst several years and rem.mng mh Accrualy in later years

g Browision. Ang over or undur recovaries of Thene costs ace passed on 1o

Tranimicsion candce: Thi COMpany arcanges UARSMigaon serace on behall of its Customers and bulls the costs of those SEres 10 CusOMErs puriuant to the Company’s Tr Senace (st
TUSTOMErs reCewing ArANSMULSION Lerv £¢ over the subseguent year.

The Corpany records warnang charges on regubilony balances for which cash espenditures bave been made and are subyect 16 recovery, or for wiich cash has been collected and o subject to refund, a3 approved in a2catdunce with the DPU. Catryng charges die net recofded on items
for which expenditures have not yet been made.

5. RATE MATTERS

As descnbed 1 Note L “Nature of Operanions and Basik of Presentanon,” the Lomparry and Eletton ae a5 one fegulated entity for the purpose of PECSvEnng M5 LoSts and estabhshing its rates s3seised 10 ith Customen For certam reguldtory assets and
habimes, includ ng incremental starm costs of quakfying storm events, site F's costs, solar wists, and any other costs incurred by the companies when taken 213 ungle enbty. 1he fundir g of the “ecovery ar means of refund is from or to the
cusiomers o both companies, with & ingle regulptory ssset or fability recorded on che balame sheey of Massachusetts Eleciric Ay gudussed in the “Relaned Party Reimburgement™ sectian m Nowe 13, “Re'ated Pany Trantacriaes ™ the Compam,’s share of such qasts and recovenes are
reflected through the OPU approved seiufh of equity mechammsm between the Company and Massachusetts Eletoe

The Company records s regulatony ausets and kabilities 2150ciated with items AhaL are specrfic 10 the Company, mchuding but not kimited 10, energy ethiiency, postretrement benehts, rate sdjustment mechanism, srd reguiatory deferred tax habilit

General Rate Cate

On November 15, 2018, the Companr and Massachuselis Henm I\Ied an application fos new base disthbuton rates That became effechve Octaber 1, 2019, On September 30, 2019, and updated a0 Qutober 11, 2419, the OPu approved for the Company and Nantucket Liectng an
averall net increase in base revenue of based vpon 2 3.6% ROE, wth a 53.49% equity, $6.43% long-term debi. and 0.08% prelerred stzck rapital siructure. The DPU approved » five-year parfermance-based ratemalung i"PBR®] plan, which adjusis
pase dnirbumen revenve annual'y baied on a pre-dectermined l:lrmuli. With the approval of the FBR plan, the Comparry ageeed nat ta file ler an eNechve change 1n base distrbutios rates outside of the operanion &l the PBR plan for five years. Also, the Capsta) Izvestrment Recovery
Mechannm has been diiconnnued aher 3 traninon persod that conciuded w.ih mne menths of recovery of watage vear 2019 investments 1hiowgh Septembrer 30, 2021, at which point the recovery of Lap.tal han Fully i d 10 the PER plan The approved net ncreass
neydes anncrease in annysl funging of the storm 1und from 310 5 millon 10 510 0 muson per vear and an extension of the s1oem Pund repls Lactor through ber 1023

PBR Man Fillng

OnJune 15, 2021 the Company and Massachuietts Electng hled the second annual PER plan hing for rates cffectee Ottober 1, 202). The PBR plan hhing 2djus1s Basc dutnbubon fateh gursuar! 10 3 revenue Lap formuis, provides 3 ed T 1o tuttomers for any customer shart of pacess
£3rMngs PUTSUINY 15 the sarmings sharing machanium, and recovers 116m oc credis custamers lor the ur pact of €osts in encess 1 a threshold autihated wilh exogenous events, iisludin g storms hanag NCremental fasls  excess of $30milaa. The result of 1he revenue rap formula
was & proposed increate 1o base datobuion revenue of 2 709%, or 522 B mitlion. On Septembir B, 2021, the DPU appreved the Company and Matsachusens Electne’s proposed PBR and Capital Expenditure Adjustment Abng. sfective Dotober 1, 2011, swbpect 10 further invesnganen
and reconcliation in 1he second phase of ihe proceed ng On February 23, 2027, the DPU iviued *nat appraval of Company and Hantixket Electric's praposed PAR and Cap Lal Expendiiure Adjustment Ming

Taol Acy

In February 2018, the DPU opened an investigation (o eaamine the effect of the Tax A<t on the rates of the investor-owned uthines s MassachuveTts as of January 1. 1018 and d rected the utihites (0 St<ount Jof S0y revenues assicuted wilh the d Ference between the prévnises and
Tureeni corporate income taa rates and establsh a regidatony labddity for excess recovery i rales of acwmulated deferred income taxet {"ADII™L On December 21, 2018, the DPU wisued an order requining aH uhishies [o begin credit'ng «n rales the amartuabon of eacess deferred federal
incame taxes, to the extent 1uch amorhization was not alresdy included m base dutnbuton sates, theough the of [ators d wilh cerlain g metharinms and 2 separate factor for the amardiation of the reman ng amounts.

n February 2019, the OPU issued an order Ainding thal Ihe Massachusetls ublsbes were not required 1o refurd tar savings prev ously accrued from January I, 2018, 1hrough lune I, Y018, as a rewult of the fedecal ingome Lax rate recucion, On March 7. 1319, the Masnachusenii
Antgeney General’s ["AG"} office hled & monan for darficanen and reconsideranen, requesang that the DPY prowide sdainenal clanty regarding s February 2019 rubing and reconuder its determanahion Lo a%ow ubkbies to keep the ledesal tax savings accrued from January 1 2018
ihrough june 30, 1018 Ta date, the DPU has not acted on of grven any indicanan that it :ntends 1o aci on the AG's mation

O November 1, 2019, the FERC issued Order 364 to address ratemaking and regulatory reporting of excess or dehcent ADIT relsted 10 the Tar &<t On June 29, 2070, NEP on beha ol the Cnmpln)‘. whrmnpd a zomphence bl g 1o address the apphcatan af Order 864 in NEF's Tandf
He. 1 The Mling 0roposes changes 10 various revenue requirerm ent cakulations i the Lariff for the inclusion of the Rate Adjustment and Income Tae Allawance mechaniyms The Bhing AT worksheel. which will be provided with the hsuance of
Aingl idls gursuant o the provaions of the tanl NEF hay proposed for the Company 10 3MOMmEe IrAvsmisson refated, protected property-related ewcess or dehcwent ADIT asiisisted wth Ihe !DIJ Tax Act uting the Aveu‘e Rate Assumphon Method [CARAMS) and 3 21 yrar
AmoMEanon penod lor unprotecied property relited exceis of deheent balances. Other unprotected erceds or dehient ADIT i progaiied to be amorbied over frve years, Consistent with 1ne me persesd approved o The DPU dockel addreswing the Taa Act,

Grid Modernization Plan

©n Auguat 15, 2615, the Company, together with Massschusens Electric, hled s fint peopased grad modernization plan (*GMP) with the DPLE with four different propoted mvestment scenanos On May 10, 2018, the DPU issued an order in this proteeding. The order approved $82

E O 10 G0l FACE vPILMEn Over thred yeart ia 1] Loniervanon »ollage reducion and vt it 3T 05 FEAENWE DPTIMIANGA; (21 sevanced distibunan auiomanon: (3] eader momtors; [4) commuskanons and indormanon/operanonal technologies: and (5) advanced distnbunan

management/disinbuhcn superv.sory contrad and data acquisihon. The DPU allowrd 1ecove ry of bolh operatans and maintenance expenses snd capial costs through a secal ng mechanam, and in 1he future will condier GMPS in sepacate dockers i ¢ . pot Thiaugh rate zites) The

DL did not appeawd any cullomer-facag i ¢ advanced meteong nlastruciure ) ivistments; thie OPU will addvess thtsd in 2 Furthes AredsDEaton 10 4¢8 1 there 3re ways 10 3CTieve cinl-efecove deployment of advanced metenng functionahiy ["TAME") The DPU found there reeds 10

be widespread adoption of dynamis pniung for AMF 1o be successiul, and the DPU needs to address how to Jacilitate the birst The DPU also refined its grid modernitafidn Objectives ta place addinons’ focus on improved 3¢cess 10 the dilnbution syiter planoeag peocers The Comoary

has hled annual reports snd cott recovery hangt with the OPU lor /s GMP, in 2019 ard 2020, The Corrpany hled itt neat propoted lour.year GMP (lor calendar years 2022-2025) on fuly £, 2021. Adeihonalty, on July 2, 2020, the DPU apened the neat phase OF s gnd modernirahis
i whhitis ng the potental depl of AMF for e'ectrc vehicle customers 50 Far, 33 part of thrs wvestigasan, 1he DPU has rece ved imibal comments and held four Lechnial sessons

Operstional and Management Audit

tated that, pouant 1o s supervisary Juthairty, © wou'd equire a comp o 2udit of the Company, nciuding 3
audst. The draft awdi segort was provided to the Company o1 Mareh 1. 2011 {or rew ew and factusi carrechions. and the

O September 30, 2119, 0 its decrsian regarding the Company's moat cecent request for 3 change i base dutnbuton rates, the &
review of it relabonsp with Nabional Grid LiSA Serare Campany On Novemter 25, 2019, the DPU tormally opened the

final sepan was wbmited 1o she DPU on Maech 29, 2011 On Apnl 30, 2021, the Company filed 3 comarehenioe respoﬂu ta l.M -uda reper, Iocm W Idoptln' the findings and 1 , with certan . for the DPU's conmderation On luse 30 2071 the AGS
ottee Fled wnlten commerts w resposse to the inal audi report The Campany and t aud toc hled e the AG on fuly F1. 2011 Thii matter o curtently pendng betare The DPYJ.

COVID- 19 Morgtorium on Unlity Shut Ofs

Between March T 2020 pnd Febroary 16, 1121, the Chairman of the MDPL deg'ared » probubnrg all (.nl-w u,ﬂnnm agtwney due to the COVID-19 pandemec unnl huly 1, 1071 [Hechve ity 1, 2011, the Comaany recommenced nermal (oilectony schvines,
whith intludes ssumg nonees of amauatt in arre s and alerning Cudtomers that 1he service n. ubjet 10 de for e DM had been ufred etertve Septembe'

1. 2020. The following are highights of the Customer orograms to st duning the

»  Eciended delesred paymeni arrangemeats = ("OFAs”) up to 12 months for residennal and :rnal' (<1} :unornm. mm 1he abiity lo nlzna (n 18 months for wnque ©rumstances; up 16 s menthi fes large CAI castamers, with Lhe tetmd 1o be deéTermined an a cowr by caie
basis. On lansary 24, 2022, 1he Company duconnnued the $7 down COVID DPAS and -« | May 202

= Late feed for CRI customers were warved during the pandemic and resuned eYedtve lanuary 7, 1012

- Rewpigns o residential Arreasage Management Pians ["AMP1"] 10 prowide more flemble eargliment beems and an increase « isreatages fargven from 54,000 to $12,000 are snil (v effect The Campany i propakng ti ronnnue 1o spply mast of the COMIT 19 AWP teims for the
2022 AMP program yeat inits fimg submitted on due 0 February 15, 2022

» ALOVID-19 Small CBI Arrearage Forgivenes Program ("AFP*) that was extended J d expired on Sep 30,1021

On December 31, 2020, the DPU aperived the followne implementanon ems retated 15 the rilemaong treatment of The COVIDH T customer as3s1ance prizeams o which the damoanies and the Masiachwsetti Attoraty Denerali ethie [FAGD") had reachid coaseniea: 11 the




distnbuton companies should be silowed 10 record, deter, and track tharr bad debt and ather COVIG-related e1penses; {2} cost recovery should be hmilec ta the incremental costs incuried; and (3} certaim casts must be extraordinary ta qualify for recovery The DPU decided 1hat the
contestad 1ssues, i huding the extent s¢ which the distnbution companies wiN be allowed 10 recover their COVID- 19 <os1s, should be fully adjudicated in a new docket, O#U, 30-9)

The AGQ opposes recovery by companses wilh PBR plans [including National Grid) of incremental COVIO related ORM expenses. The AG also opposes the pre-tax ovieall wn.iued cosl o uwm for :akulmo« nfnnyml charges on bad deb1, argumy that the shovt term debl rate or, n
the altemnative, an nferest rate cantemporaneaus ta two year LIS Treasury notes is tne rarrect rate The AG also takes the pos tion 1hat the Depaniment shauld cansder il of thi CEM costu due to {OVID- 19 to determine whether they resull
in substantial harm o the companiey’ financlal position Fhe proceeding is currently in Lhe brieding phase

Passachusetts Petition for Waiver of Jurisdiction Regarding the Rhode hland Sale

On March 17, 3021 Nathonal Gne USA arnounced the sale of its Rt business 1o PPL Energy Hoklings, LLC On May 4, 2021, Nabonal Grid US4 +led 2 pee:hon wilh the Orpartment for a waiver of jurndithon under G L « 164, § 96{c). based on a hnding that Lhe vale of The Narragansent
Electeic Company to PPL Enetgy Hollings, ILC will have no adverve Impacts on any 2ledtic of gas company subject 10 the Department’s jurisdiction, a3 apphcable, of the (ustamers af any suh elecing of gas company, On Ju'y 16, 2021, the DPU insued an order approving the Campany’s
request for 3 wa ver of Section 96 regarding the sale of The Narragantett Electne Company

On August 12, 2021, the AG hled an appeal of 1he DPU'S warves of jurisdicnion wih the Massachuseltts Supreme ludicsal Court The Atomey General hled a Mcohon to Stay the 0RU Order from B AU 160 along with a reques: for the court to ssue a decision on [he Mohaon on or belore
Febiuary 14, 2022 On January 7. 2022, the Company fred 3 Oppasinas to the Attarnty Generals MoTon 10 Stay the ordes. On Febiruary 13, 2022, 1he pngle justice referred the maner 1o the full court (JIC) instead of ruling onthe monen for 3 stay On Febryary 16, 2022 the full cout
issupd an otder requesting that 1he ungle juitice make a recommendation to the full court regarding the Motion to Stay On February 24, 2012, the Single Jushce issued a temporary stay of the arder The Company provided an update Lo the Single Justice and SIC on the Rhode hiland
fegal process and closing, date of March B, 2022 and requested 2 Beciiion on Uhe Slay by March 4, 2022 The full coun on March 3 2022 issuen 2 Docket Entry Order alowing the AG's monon 10 413y the DPU decision in Docket D.PU 21-60 “unir further order ™ The Company is workicg
to resolve the stay 35 queckly 35 possible The AG’s appeal remans pending before the court wiih oral argumert set for early May 1022

6. UTILITY PLANT AND NONUTILITY PROPERTY

The tokgueing table summarires utiity plant ang nonutikty property at COST and 0perInng leases Jong with Jccumulated depreciangn 3nd amgrtizatian

December 31,
2011 20
o trausamtt of dobarit
Plant and machnery 5134785 5129.120
Goodwil 18,552 16.552
Land andt banldings. 4,78} 4,757
Atsets inconstruchon 2,103 5422
Operating 'eases 1818 587
Toral unity plant md Aonunl ty praperty 159,539 155,433
A lated d and » {60,976} 154.882)
Dperahng | arcumulated depraciahan (40m) 238y
Uity plant and aonut bty SHOPErTy, At 498,155 $96,315

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
The foliowing tables present aisets and habilimes measured and recorded at fag value on the balance sheet on a recurring baws snd theu level withun the fair va'ue hierarchy 31 of Dacember 31, 2021 and 2020,
Gacember 31, Y021

Lawel 1 LewH v § Toat
fin thrtanss of dotiart)

Aty
Seturmes $ $ kJ §

Pacember 31, 2020
Level 1 Level 2 tovel 3 Tutal
o thousands of doars}

Aty
Se{untiet 5585 728 $ $1313

Securities: SecuntDes are included i other non current assets on 1he ba'ance sheet ard prmarily include equity and debl investments based on quoted market Boees {Level 1) and mumitipal and COIpGrate Bonds bated on quated pnces of simlar traded assets m open markets {Level

8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
The Company participates with other NGUSA subsidiaries in auahfied and nonqualified non-contnbutary defined benefit plans (the “Pens on Plans™| and PBOP plans (togethet with the Pernsion Plan [the “Plans™)) cosenng iubstannally i emploveses
Plan assets are mainisined for alf of NGUSA and rts subsidiares in comm ngled 1rusts. In respect of cost determmation, plan ssets are sflocated tothc(;wlp-nv Iund &n the Company's ulwvrhmu!! share of the Pla='s prajected beneht

obligatons. The Plan's Costd are it drectly chargid to 1he Company based on the Company's employbas that parmapate w the Plans, {oats e yees are then alotated a5 part of 1he labor wrdes for work perfgemed 20 the {ompany's
behaH Pensign and PEOP service and non-service coms are nchuded w 1hin 0pEraBons and mMaintenance expente I the JCOMPIrying statemerts of income Portiont of the net pesiadic beneht gotts dipchied below hiave baen Capahred 3t 2 componant ol ut iy plaat

Peaton Plant

The Quabhed Penyion Many are detined benei plam whach provide moest won i s welt as ! hired btfore Januacy 1, 2011, wih a renrement beneht Supplemental non quabfisd. misi conti dsilDry €urcsive EDMEMENT ErOgisms. g ovide Jdd basel
defined pension beackis for cenain eaccutives, During the years ended Degember 31, 2021 and 2020, the Comparny made coninibunans of apprazimately $0.5 mill on each year to the Quahbed Pensian Plany

PAOP Plant

The PBOP Plant prawide health case and kie Insutance coverage 1o elgib'e renred employees. Ebpibikry is based on age and lergth of serwice requirements and, In mast cases, renrees must coninbule ta the jost of ther cowverage Dureng the years eaded December 31 2021 and 2073,
the Company madc no conlnbutions to the FBOP Plans.

Nt Partodic Benefit Costs
The Company’s tatal pensicn cost for the years ended ecember 11, 2021 and 10240 are 50 2 mitlion each ypar

The Company's total PAOP costs for the years ended December 31, 2071 and 2020 are 30.7 milbon each year.

Amounts Recognlted in Reg ¥ fUabilith

The (pliowing tables summariie other pre tax changes m acty.

gainsflosses and preor service costs recognized prvranky in regulatcry assels vk alher comprehensve ingorme far the years ended December 31 2041 and J0AD

Penslon Plans
Decembar 31,

011 2010
[ thewidrds of sy

et actuanat {gan} loss $(828) $e92
Amornzanon of nel actuarmal [ga n] oss [L16) 178

Total ire2) 514
Included wn regulatory sisets [1015] 514

Tatal 5(702) 5514

PBOP Plans
December 31,
021 2020

(498 I0u LaAH i)

Nt actuatial gan 5{1%9} LI

Amorhration ol el sctuaer loss (23 EL]]
Tetal an LLELH

Included i regulaiory astels i 1338}

retal ${aan 51338




Amounis MO and 13 = not yul at of rart actuarial loas
The tol gunng tabes summanze the COMPany’s amaants i g y suieti and other o ‘ o e 50 the balance sheet that have ot yet e recogmred a3 CEmponents of net actuar M W54 as of December 31, 7021 ang 2020
Femsion Plans
Decambar 31,
2011 2410
o Prourand of dedges)
Net actuesl lows s4503 52,610
Praot sernct £os 1 1
Tt 1919 2,611
Included = fegu'dtory 1ISets 1919 1631
Tots $1,919 32631
PBCP Plang
Decembrer 31,
2021 020
im trgusench of dedan)
Net actusmal loss 5068 51067
Pror serack banehe [108) [tH]
Total 763 935
Included o regulatory astets %) 985
Total $ 263 $ 985
Amounts Recognited an the Balance Sheet
The foligwng table iummanies the pornon of the funded status dbave that 18 recogruted on the Cormpany's balanze sheet as of Bocembet 31, 1021 and 2020:
Pension Plans PROP Plans
Dacarnber 31, Decembar 31,
011 01 02 1020
o Pt of Codid 1]
Dther non-Cuttem Msels $- Sla3) $- $
ihec current kalrktes g {38) 1a%) L]
Mon-current 'askines 729y 11,735) (2,992} 11,945)
Total 3 (729) $(0,730) ${3,018) $43,028]
Expacied Benefit Payments
Based On curment auinfptions, 1he Company txpedts to make 1 foliow ng beaeht payments subbeduent to Oocamber 31, 2021
¥ Peasends of doleri Prnilon raor
Years Endad December 31, Planc Plany
ma2 5407 530
2013 a2k 80
pLral 423 39
2425 463 103
2026 4738 114
2027-2031 2564 734
Tatal 54.781 $ 1.200
Used for Bencfits
Pensian Many
Years Ended Dacember 31,
w021 2000
Beneft Obligarons:
Discount rate 1.25% 365K
Rate of compensation incraae [nonuniont £4.10% 550%
Rate of compensafian inceeade {uneon) A05% I50%
Weighted average cash balance interest credinng rate 2.75% 2.75%
Net Periodic 8enefil Costy:
Cuscount rate 163K 4 10%
Rata of compensanon incrasse 1.50% 50%
Expectedreturn on plan assets 6.00% £.50%
Vierghied avarage cash balante ierest credmng rate LN Ny
FBOP Plans
Years Encled Degembar 31,
pis) 01
Banvht Obligations:
Brycourt rate 325% 365%
Nt Periodic Benaht Costs:
Discoury rate 165% A10%
Expegied relurn on plan atsets 6.50%7.00% 6 SOM-7 25%

The Company selects i3 chdcount rate a5sumpion based upon rales of return an Fighly 1aced corporate bond yields i Lhe markeiplace as of each measurement date Specihcally. the Company uies Lhe 40n A4-Only Band Unlverse Curve along with the expecied kiture cash Mows from

the Comgady renrerment plans 1o detesmeae the weghted average discount rate assurr phan

The eapected rale of return lor various passive asset dlasses 15 based both on analyns of hestor-cal rates of return and lorward-locking anakyns ol nisk premiums and yields Cur

lang Ae1n aL5u p0onL. A sirall remium iy added for acfive mar agement of both eguily and fired income securities. The rates of return for each a3 class ate then wghted in

Assumed Health Cost Trend Rate

Heaith care <ost [rend rale assumed for net year
Pre 65

Fost 65

Prescriphon

Rate to which the cost trend s asturred 1o decline [ultimate)

¥ear 1nat rale reaches ulbmate trend

at market condinons, such as nflahion 3nd inlerest rates, are evaluated m connection w th Lhe settng of the

szsdance with the 2(tual a53et alocanan, e Ong 1 2 KAg-Tem retutin on as3et rate fof eacnplan

December 31,
021 w20
6.80% 7.00%
$A0% S 0%
N B0
A50% 450%




Pre 65 2031 2031«
Pos1 65 0 031~
Prescrpnon 0. 031~

Plan Aysety

The Ponssan PIan 43 truilend AoR Cont nbutory deﬁm:d bcm:’-: plan covening all cf plde represented employees of the Company and chgible non represerted employecs of the narnupann; Kanonal Grid companics. The PBOP Plant are both a contributary and non tontnhutary,
Trusieed, e {J by NGUSA_ Life miLtance and med cat benefits are pronded Tor ehg:ble relirees. dependents. and surviving spouses of NGUSA.

NGUSA, a4 the Plans’ sp0nsor, manages the beneht nhmmeslmrnu. For the ¢agh mw DuiDose of prowmding setitement Denefils Lo paitopants and beneficianes and panng olan ewpenses The beneht plans” agmed fidueiary # The Rencemert Prans Commuttee {“RPCTL The APC 1eeks to
Micurure Lhe long- teem codt of aperating the Plang, w b Tevel of ik 7 of the plans are tomairiasin 2 level snd form of assels adegaate 1o medt Beoafit OBhEIvons Lo pariipants, 16 achidve Lhe tepeied KNG 1erm total retum on 1he plans’ astels
within 2 prudent level of risk and maintam a lenlulvuhnmnm 15 not eapected 1o have 2 matenal impact on the Company’s expected contribution and erpense of 1he Company’s ability to meet plan obligatians.

The RPT has essablished and reviews at least annually the Investment Policy Statement {“IPS™] which sets fortn the gusdehmes for how plan asiets are o be mvested  The 1PS contains 3 steatege a3sen 80cation for ¢ach olan which 15 niended 1o meet the ob echves of Lhe plans by
daversify.ng its fundh across asset clasies, investment styles and fund managers An ssset/habd ty study typscally 15 conducied penodically 1o determine whether the current strateg asset allocation cortinues o represent the appropi ate balance of expacied mk and reward for the
Plan to meet expected babilities, Each study comiders the investment risk of 1he aswet allocanon and determines the optsmal mic of Jviets for the plan The target asset &'locamaon for 2021 reflecty 1he results of such a pension study conducted in 2019. The Union PBOP Plan asiet
liabiity study was conducted in 2021. As 3 resull of that study the RPC approved canges to the Unicn PBOP asset allocation efective in Rscal year 1027 The Hon-Union PECP Plan asset b Iy study is erpected to be sun wittun the next 12-18 menths

Indnidual lund managers operate under written guidelires provided by the RPC, whith caver such areas as investment obyactves, periorm, trad ng and erecu and reporting requirements
Natonal Grid management w conjunction wiin a third-party wvestment advisor, fegularly monitars, snd reviews 3356 class performance. o fung pertocmance, mi <om pliance with asset allocanan gmd!lmu Tho farmabon 15 lnpoded ta the RPC at quanterly meetings The APG
changes fund managers and rebalances the porrotio as appropriate

Equ ty investments are broadly dvers:fied acrass U.S and non-U S stocks, as wil as agross grawth, value_ and small and Large capitalizanon siacks Likewiie, 1he Fred sncome portfolo s broadly diversfiec across market segments and 13 mainly nvested in wiveslment grade sezur bhes.
Where investments are made in ngn-nvestment grade dssety the hughes volatity o caretully judged and balanced agamnst the expected hugher returns, While the majorty of plan gssets are invested in equities and fxed incame, other asset clasues are unkzed to further drversify the
irvestments These atset claties include private squdy, real estate, and dversified alternativer The obijscrive of these other investments are gnhanging long-team returnt

while improv.ng portfollo divers:hcahon For 1he PBOP Plans, since the nmrqi on a porpon of The assert are 1axable, those invesimeris are managed 1o max mige after tax returns consisient with the broad asset clais parameters eslablshed by the 2sset habal ty study Invesiment nsk
and return are reviewed by the pl advivors, nl and the APC on a regular basis The assets of 1he plany have no significand concentration of risk in one country [otner than the Umied States), indusiry o entity.

The Lirgel saset 3'iocations for the benefil plans a3 of Decesnber 31, 1021 and 2030 are 33 follows.

Pension Many Union PROP Mans Mon-Union PECP Plany

December A1, December 31, Oecembar 11,
W21 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Equty 3% rs 9% LELY % %
Drveribed sternatved ” 10% 11% ”% o "
Tuaed income vecunbes 0% % % 2% 30% W%
Private equity % 5% % o% % %
Rea estane L] 5% o% " oK %
Intrastruciord % % % o % o
100% 100% | eiad 100% 100% 100%
Fair Vit Maaturamants
The lol'owing 1ables provide the fair value measurements amourts for (ke pension and PBOP a5sets at the Plan level
December 31, 2021
Levef L Level 2 Level 3 Nol categorized Tolal
i thowsands of dobars)
Penslon asuets:
fauty 5169011 §- 5 S 745,593 $914.705
Doveruibed siernanves 69094 171,156 240,250
Corporate bonds 588,414 14 305208
Garvarnment sadur e 4,160 147,002 679,359 821651
Prvate equity - . reE 22268
Real extate 115,225 115925
Infraytructure &2011 2011
Total s1sets $ 242,366 $ T18,456 i3 $ 1,212,058 $ 3,182,880
PRGN HANSACTONE {65367}
Totataet assers $ 3,117,003
PBOP ansets:
fqury 5137446 $- 5 5 I82IE) $420.27
Drvecuhied alternanvey 1.007 19,086 63058
Lorporare bonds 184,393 184333
Goverrirenl scour bes 10,610 116 366 &1 187 787
Insurance conracts - 40,571 40811
Total aisets 4 241,059 5 300,749 5 $ 353488 4542810
Pending transatnons 750
Toual net avus § 543,540
December 31, 2020
Level 1 Level 2 1evel 3 Not categonzed Tola)
F=n tRousonds of doltars)
Pension ausets:
£quiy $ 244 291 H] H 5084046 311483371 128,337
Devarsihied alteenatves 67.17% 206,758 M
Coaporate bonds 693 162,568 [T R
Lioveine ent secus bes 1391 391,495 215548 668435
Infrastructuse 42,378 48178
Provate equity 152315 1523715

Real estane 110.861 110.861




Total assets § 312,857 § 908,434 5 - 3 1,845,00% § 3,066,316

Pending transsnans 1208,618]

Total net arsels $ 2,857,708

PBOP avsnis:

fquty $190.390 s s 5321108 $51L,498
Cvrersiliey alternabves 43,014 - g 42,325 85,354
Corporate bonds. o ER I o ER I
GOYHINT #11 LECur D 11197 161,373 ™ 173,119
Insurance contracts - - - 41,201 41,101

Tolal assels 3 1450 5 165,184 - 3 45418 5 815,007
Pending 11anidcnoms 1,559

Total net anels

The methods used 10 fair value pension and PBOP 3usets are desinbed below.
Equity: Equ ty inchydes both actively: ind paisvily-managed asie1s woth invistmints A domesDc equity ndes funds ax wall as (0temanonal egues
Diversified aternatives; Diveruhed Alternaives consist of hotdings o1 global 1acheal assets SHcatian Junds That seek ta wvwest opporturnsncalty v a ange of asset claises and sectors globally

Corporate bonds: Corperate Bonds ronsist of debt issued by vangus corporaTions and Corporate money markel fundt Corporate Bands alyg includes small investmenis in pre‘erred secunoies as thede are wsed In the flaed income portfolios a3 yield producng invesiments In addidon
certain fised income denvanves are mitluded 1n 1his Category such a5 credit default Swaps (0 JsEit s manapng credt pist

Government securithes: Goveinment Securinies wcludes US Jpency and Ireatuly secur s, 34 well a3 state and kocal mursnipal bondt The plans also nchede 3 4matl amaont of Nan-Us genernanent debt, whach 1 ako Captured here UG Gorerament money matket tundy are sk
incluled In wddimon, interest sate futyses and sucods dte behd o> o 1000 G0 MAdnage inleresl fle ok,

Private equity: Private equdy consisti-of kmited whete all the undernng Me privately held Thes consists of primanty buy Gul wwesiments with smaller allocanans to wintwre Cap tal

Real pytate: Real esrate consitts gt wmited partinarthip imat3Iments primarily in US coee open end real estate funds as well 35 1ome core phus ¢ osed end redl estate funds.

Infrastructura: infrastructure consists of limeted parinerships investments that seek to invest in physical assets that are (onsidered essenbal for 2 socrety 1o faciitate the orderly ot its economy., 1n Infr tyoial'y intlude transportation assels [such as.
airparts and toll roads) and uhfity type aisets. Investments i Irfrastrictuse Junds are unlzed as 3 dvarsiber 10 pher 23521 133525 within the penson pardolic. Infrastruciune vestments are also Typkally Ingome producing assels.

Insurance CORbCtY: Ir surdnce contracts Lonpsts of Irusl Qwaed Life Insurance

Pending transactions: These are shori term <ash lransactians thal are supecled 10 sellle within a Few days of thy messwpment fate

Defined Contribution Plan

HGUSA has dehned contnibubon rehrement plans that covers substanna ty at employees For the years ended Secember 31, 1021 and 2070, 1he Company recognized an expene wn the " ot of §57 thousand, and 550 thousand, respectwely, for matching
LONL utiang

9. CAPTALIZANION
Long lerm Oebt

Long-term debt at Decembser 31, 2021 3nd 2020 is a1 follows:

December 31,
2021 2020
Interest Kate watunity Date
Unrecured notes

2004 MIFA tax-exempt Vartable March 1, 2039 $ 10,000 410,000
2005 MIFA Tax £xempl Vanable December 1, IC4D 18,000 18,000
2007 MDFA tax exempt Vanable August 1, 2042 13,300 13,300

Long Term Debl 5 S1.300 § 51 300

The aggregate matyr oo of Iong-term deat far the years subdequent to December 31, 2077 are a4 Tollows

1A Pt of i |
Droomber 31, 2020
1012 5.
2023
200 .
5 .
028 -
Thereatter 51,300
Totat $%1.300

The Company’s del 3greements and bank ng fantines cantain covenants, sncludng those relanng 1o the perddic and omaly provision of finpncialnformanen by tne Sswing entiy, Falhure so comply with these cavenants, of (0 0blam waivers of thoie requwrments, could in 10me cases
ingger anght, a1 1he lead#rs discrenan, 1o require repayment of seime of the Company's debt and may restrs the Company’s ability (o draw upoen 15 facllickes or acress the capia) markets. As of December 31, 2021, and 1029, the Company was in complance w.ib all such covenants
Debt Authorizations

The Company has regulatary appeoval lrom the FERC to msue up to $35 million of shon term dobi. The suthonzaten was rencwed with an cfectve date of January 11, 2029 and capices on October 14, 2022 The Company had no cxieraal shert:
term debt av of December 11, 2021 ard 3026 Refer 1o Note 13, “Related Party Transachont” under “Intere npany Maney Pool” for thor term debt with 4

Electric Aevenue Bonds

As cf December 31, 2021, the Company had $51 3 millian outstanding of Electric Reveaur Bonds in 1he farm of tas- exempt commercial papec with maturiy dates rarging frem 2039 thecugh 2042 The debt is remarheted a1 periads of 1 270 days and had varatle interast rates ranging
from for 0.11% and & 25% and dram O 13% and 1.35% for the years ended Decernber 31, 2071 and 1020 respechvely The bonds wese insued by 1he Massachusetts Development Finance Agency in ronnechan with 1he Company’s hinancing af 1ts firt and second underground and
submarine cab'e projects

The Company hat 3 Standby Bond Purchase Agreement {"SBPA") of $51.3 milkan, which expires on fune 14, 7023. The SBPA 5 avalaiile ta provide hquichty support for $51 3 mullion of the Company's long-term bandt in the form of tak exermpt commercial paper The Company has
classhed thws debl as long-term due (0 s mitent and abil ty (o refinance the cebt an a'ong-term bass if 1t 15 vot able 1o remarket . As.of Oecember 31, 2021, 3nd 2020, there wete n0 bond purchases made by the banks parbripating n this agresment

Massachwselts Electnic unconditionally guarantees the full and prampt payment of the principal, premium, if any. and interest on 1he tas-easmpt bonds istued by the Massachusetis Develcpment Finance Agency in connechan with the Compary's francing of ds Brst and second
underground and tubmar-ne cable projects. Mactachuretts Ehectos wovld e requred 1@ make Jity pOnspal, prem um, oF nlereit paymants :f the Company did rot fulhilits obligationt under |be Fnancing agreement

Dividend Restrictions

Pursuant 10 provisions in conaecbon with th prios mergess, payment of dividends on common stack are not permutted i, aftes giving c¥ect 10 suth payment of diidends, LOMMan vquity becomes less Lhan 30% of tolal capitalization. As of D bt 31, 2021, and O ber 31, 2020
cammon ¢quity was 63% and 61K of total (amtakratian, respectvely Under thete provisions, none of the Company's retaned #aemings 35 of December 3). 2021 and December 31, 3030 were restricied 34 10 comman dividends.

16, INCOME TAXES

Components of Income Taa Expense
Year) Ended Dacember 31,

021 2000
I thuusands of doders]

Cutient 1ax expenae:

Federal $2.831 §$1971
State L116 I35
Tatal current tax &rpeade 1.947 2975
Oeferred tas [beneht} expense
Federal ] 280
State (410] {332)
Tatal delerred tas benel 11,3801 {321
Tatal mcame tas Expeme $2,567 42943
Vears Ended December 31,
01 W

it Ihowsend| &f dolors)
Tota) meome 12ees wh he LTATETENL of IncOme
Megme 1aues charged t0 Operations 52550 2,757
Income takes charged to sther ded.sront. 1] 136




Torsl ¥ 454 4,43

Statutary Rate Reconcliation

The Comaany’s €Fechve tan fates fod the pears ended Dacemiper 31, 2021 and 2020 3re 18 9% and 34 5%, respectively The illowing table prasents 3 teconcilanan of income tar ¢xpense (binehith 21 the federal statutony 1ac rate of 21% 10 the stual tix experin

Years Ended Desembar 31,
2011 2020
1o tnoussonss of do serst

Comganted tav 5185 S
Changze v compuied taxes resulng from.
Seatr ingome tas, net of frdreal bene by bl b
Temparary Siflerences oy o gh 504 1]
Autint and reserve soitioments L]
Prarv.ssor. ta relurn adpuiiment wm -
OtPer dems, ret [ 4%

Total hanges TO0X 1.149
Total mkome (e erpersr $ 21547 § 1943

The Company 1s included 1n the NGNA and subsidiaries consolidated federal ncome tas returm and Masiachusents unitary Wate income tax ceturn. The Company hat joint and iabibity for any patental agamst the group

Ax 3 regult of the enaciment of the Tas Cutt 3ng kobs A1 {Tan Acthon December 32,2017, which reduced the corparate tedesal ngome 1ax rate om 35% to 21%, tne Compary remeasured iy tedeeal deferred tad avsets ard habdines As of December 11 HHB, the Company recsgrired
a decrease wsts net defemed incame tax labuhty in the amaunt af $2 9 mitkan with $ 03 million recorded to defermed scome tax expense and $2 9 million recorded 43 3 regulatary kabaiy for the retund of eacess deferred income tazes (eacess ADIT] 1a fustomen The fompany aliua
recorded 3 51.0 milion regulatory babetiy with an offserong defereed tax a53¢1 for the {gross-vo) i w th the refond of ¢xcass ADIT Ouring the calendar years ended December 31, 1021 and December 313020, the Company adusied The remeasurement
of the net deferred n-wﬂ«m Tax ability a3 a consen Jence of audit selements with The IRS tor the yrears piior to the enaciment of the Tav Act The cumulative re-measurément of lederal deferred Lax ay5ets and hab mes, Dot 10 amormzanan and FEAC accounts aeCted by the
remeaiuremert are reflected below:

Vears Cnded December 31,
2021 2020
i thousands of doliars)
Accounts Exzass ADIT Grosr-up Total Excess ADIT Gross-up Total
54 $12.900) $(L102) $18.032) SR $11.09% $14.009}
0 (LX) [ALH [EXL] 14355 1995 {1584
e H 6341 - 6542 6515 . 6515
m L) ne n . ha
1102 n - H ] H - n
133 - . 5 S
Yotdd 5- 3- §- 4 3. H
The arroun of dccess AT pOoF 10 Ty pudisdiTON, oerod and the 3mount of amami1anon feflected m FERC account 4101 are presented below:
Yoawrs Ended Decomber 11,
021 10
1% thausands af dolars)
Emass ADHT CMtagony L] AT Emeds AGHT AMEITIINGN Eaces A
Protected
MA ARAN (1] in 13,604 399 S92
Unprotected
WA - Mant related 201 pean 121 LRI} 121 12418
MA Other Syen (783} 3,612 (Lt 161)
Total §(513) $ 12,93 S(5131 529140
113 Avcrage Rate Assumprion Mcinod
Datlarrad Tan Componenti
December 31,
01l 020
i Thdw i Cf GoBari)
Brelurmed Lan ity
Postrehrement banatis and ot~ er amplayes benehts $1,107 SiAM
Regu'story adnrs 2,004 1693
Regu'story Us iabeity 1,008 (k{t]
Cther a6 )
Tota- deferred rau asrers 1508 10,365
Defesred tan dlsbilives;
Pioperty related diterpnies FER
Regu atony asiets 1,018
Grher 4
Total deferied tac st ey 18371
Deterred income tan fiakil thes, net 5 1,849 5 :m
Status of income Tan Expnunations

As of December 31, 2021, the incowr e tax retums for the persods ended March 31, 2015 and 2017 are no longer subjedt to #xamination by the IRS due (0 the stalule expiratize The IRS tommended (s gaammanon of tha nexl dudit oydle whth inchudes The penods eaced March 31,
2018 and 2013 Thetefore, the income tax returns fof the years ended March 11, 2018 through March 31, 2021 remain subject to examunaban by the IRS.

The (cliowing table indxates the earlest tax year subgect [0 pxarmunaton lor each major jwrndigen:

Jutisdicuion Tan Year
Federsl March 31 2018
Massachuwns March 31,2013

Uncartain Tax Positions.

The Company adopred the proviions of FASB guidance whah dlirvhes the accounting for uncerta n tas poutons a3 modibed by FERC Cocket AN 7-2-000_ FASB guiance provides that Ihc financal eHects a? 3 1o pos bon shall imibally be recogn ted when .1 is more likety than nat, based
of The tethaecal meis, 1hat the poWnon will be S0staned UPon ExpMINoN, J13LMing the podbon will be audited. 300 the thang Juthonty hag full of abt relevant FERC dotket AT 2 OOQ 1340t Supplementary Fuidance requirng ennbis (o continue (o
recognire delecred ncame tacks for Commissuon ateounting and redaring ourpoies based on the d Herence belween ae4i0ont Tabén m tax reterni hled or e-puud to be fited dnd amaunis rrporied in the e ancial stavements, Ay of December 31, 2021, and December 35 2020, the
Company duk POS Nave any UnreCogruzed tax benefis on 2 "ERC basis

The Comphny recogries mtereil related 1o warecogrmted ta benehts i ather nlerest, meiudng affisate interest and elbted pendlties, | aopl cable, % other intame Aet, i the Jccompanyirg Karement of income &y of December 31, 2021 and 2010, the Company hay actrwed far
interesi refated [o unrecogmied 1ax benehts ol 50 02 mbison 3nd 50 02 mition, respectively Ouring the years ended Decerrber AL, 2021 and 2020 the Company recorded interest inzame of 50 02 mithon and 50 61 mibon, respectvely No tav penalles were recogmbed dusng the
years ended Decembe 31 2021 and 2020

It ig réasangbly possible 1hat giher events will aciur dunng Lhie agat twehee masths 1hat would cavse the 1083 amaunt of unrecognired 1ax benehins Lo weirease oF decredse Howiver, tne Compary dors Na1 Heheve any sach ncreases af decredsts would be matengd 10 13 resubti of
operatond, hnangal position, r cash Agws

1< S AND CC 1€
Legal Matters

The Company =5 Subject 10 var-0us "egal Droceedings & Sing ut of 1he Grainary idurse af 13 business. The Company doet not <onsader amy of tuch Sracied s 10 be Materat, sdondually oF 10 Tie JEETEEITE, 10 113 Duliness of hkely to result in & matenal adverse eflect on ny resuhs of
aperanont, hnangial gasiven, or cash Mows

Pew York Publy Service Commeision frveyngation

On June 17, 61 five former NGUSA emphayees in 1he downitate Hew Yoik [acl es department were aceested on ‘ederal charges allepng fraud ard brbery. ft i NGUSA's understanding that the snvesngacon by the U S. Aarney’s atfce and the Federal Bureau of Invesngaton
rema ns ongong. HGUSA 6 2 victm of the alleged Lrimes and will conbnue Lo comply with the federa! goverament 't investigabon  The DAL, 1he New ¥ark Publs Service Cemmussion_and the Rhode Iv'and Pub ic Ubhtes Cammission have issued regueils for informatian related 1o the
alleged craminal conduct AT this BMe, it i+ Aot poisibie 10 predhct the Gutcome of the =vesngIton ar egulatony rév dws Or L0 delenmine the JTount, if any, of any potent sl Rabeames that may e inarred by the Company related 1o this matter. However, the Company does not expect
s man#r wall have 3 materidl sdverit #HeeT oo 1ts reiully of speranizns, Arancat posTon, or cath

Energy Efficiency Progrom investganisn

MICHIGA r martrim an wn

A b sian caasedina samAib Grsmeiabad etk Enaem b r aar menaryme dn th Famaams nd recbae dliobar &b thir bma wm ek aerihls 02 armdert baa ms framm af ks mimsbnhen ar da detgrminy tha cmmeeeb o s af g etk FR Y e
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b mtutted by the Company ar i3 afbates. However, the Company does rol exoect this matter w.l have 2 materia) adverse effect on s results of operatians, Arancial postion, or cih

12. LEASES

The Campany has various opesanng leases, pr mariy related 1o floet vehicles and reat estite used to support electnc aperationt, with lease terms ranging between 6 and 13 years.

Operatng leate ROU asiets are 1ndluded s obligaton under camntal lease current and obkganons under cap.tal lease nan-curtent on the balance sheet, As o Decembier 31, 201 1. the Company does rot have any Aingnce leases

As of December 31, 2021, Lhe Company does not hive mate: gt undes teases 1hat have not yet commented

The tol owing table presents the components of cash Apws Jnsag feom fease 1anIaCNand and olher aperanng kase-related wiormation:

Tear Ended December 31,
200 2020
{fire thousonds of dodkers)
Cash pand For amaurts wdhuded m kease lubiren
Dpevatng cath flawa from operabing leasey $ 154 %146
RQY asets hange for new hababney 5 L130 550
Werghted-averdge remaining lease term - operabng leases Syears 3years
2P

Weighted-average discount rate - operating leases 1L7%

The jol'awing contans Lhe Compary's matunty analyss of s operanng fease habrines as of Decembes 31, 2021, showang the undiscourted cash flows on an annual basis reconcled Lo the und scounted cash Aows of the operanng lease labikbes recognuzed in the comparative batance
sheet:

Operating Leatss
Year Ending Becemnber 31, fin ehpuacnds of doors)
2 (1]
i 2y
014 8]
0% 13
o026 1
Thereahat 5
FOLH UL MMM JEabe Pavehenty 1501
Less. umputed intereit 92}
Toral § 149
Ruported 1 of Decomber 31, 2021,
Oahgations under capral leases - cursent
des Capal brases
Totsl 3 1,409
There are certdin leases i whith the Company is the kessor. Revenue under such leases was immatenial for Lhe years ended Decerrber 31, 2021 and 2020,
13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Accaunts Receivable from and Accounts Payahle to Asociated Companies
HGULA and 113 athliates prowde vatipys serwces 10 the {ompany, inc'ud-ng eretunive and a0mmitrarve, Customer sernces, 1nancdl [incutir g ICCOUNDRE, Judmng. r3k tax, and 1reasurys ). human resources. IMGrmaton fechnglagy. legal, and stratepsc panning.

that are charged between the comparues aad charged to cach company.

The Companv m'.ords 1hort term tecevables lrom, and payables 1o, tertain of ts atiliates in the ordinary tourte of business The amounts recevable from. and payable 10, A3 afflutes do not bear intbeeest and are settied thiough the mtercompany money pool A tummary &
and actounts pavable 10 a1sociated companies i as folkaws:

Asxounts Receivable Agcounts Pavable
from Assodated Compandes to Assoclated Companies
Dacembar 31, December 31,
021 2030 w01 G
)t of sesterct
Masiachusests Elecing Company 5601 $1.057 §790 s
New England Power Company 2 [11] m
NGUSA 5 2 n 1078
NGUSA Serv.ce Company % 110 42 620
Other 4 13 g 2
Total 5718 51211 $ 1,614 51919

The Company hay en agreement with NGUSA whereby the Compary can borraw up $10 nuluan from nme to time for worung capitat needs. The sdvance i non-slesest beating As of Beember 31, 202, and 10201 the Company had no outstanding sdvance from snocisted
campanies

Notes Racaivable fromn pnd Notes Fayable to d | Mongy Poal™)

The settiement of 1he Company's vardus 1aniachons with NGUSA and certam assocated compamies generalty ocours via the nlercompany marey potd m which it participaies. The Comgpany 3 3 Dartiipant n the Tegulsted Money Pool and tan both borrow and invest lunds
Inveriments in the Regulated Money Pogl bear interestin accardance with the terms of the Regulated Monry Paol Agterment As the Company Lully parnripates in the Regulated Maney Pool sathes than senil ng intercompany charges with cash. 3lichangss in the intereompany money
pool batande ace 1eMeciid 23 viting o linanong atvnes in Lhe actomparyng statement of cash flows For the purpose of presentathon in the stalement of cavh flows, 1 i3 assumed 28 amounii settled through the icler¢camaary monty poo! are contructive tash secegls snd
aayments, snd therefore are presented a3 Juth.

The Regulaled Marey Pool i Tunded by operating lunds from paricipants NGU3A has the abe'sty 1o barrow wp ta 53.0 billian from Nathonal Geed ple or woeking tapital needs including fund ng of the Regulated Maney Poot, if recessary The Corrpany baed shot Cieim onlescampdny
money paol investments af 582 1 millian and 589 9 mullion a3 of December 31, 2021 and 2010, respectively The average interest rates for the intercompany money poal were 0.19% and 1.09% for the years ended Decerrber 11, 2071 and 2020, rewpechvely

Related Party Reimbursement

In ateardand e with the Credit and Dpereting Suppoil Agreeyment ddcd Man.h 26, 1996, M anishusetls ‘Iew-: will reunburse the Company an emount egqul te the difference between the Zempaiy’s sttvel net intdrne for the yeat ond the fet indoime necenary fof the Company (o
carn A5 DPU appreved ROE for the hscal yedr, turrently 9 §%. This shall revenue to the Company and expense o Massachurefts Elecine The Company is #ntit #d ta retam any return n extess of 9 6K, For the years ended December 31, 2021 snd
2020, Mantachusedts Electr ¢ reumburied the Campany $7 2 mlllun each year,

Service Campany Charges

The atfthated serv ce Compames of NGUSA pronde ceitan itfv-ces 1o the Compary at cost without 2 markup. The 1ervice company coats are generally allocated to assodated companies through & neeed dpproach. Forat and foremast, costs are directly charged 1o the benehited campany
whenever practicable. Secondly. in cases where direct charging canrot be readily determined, costs are afocaied using cost/causation pnnc ples linked 10 the selationshlp of that type of serdce, such a3 number of employees. rumber of customers/metess. capital expenditures, value of
property Gwned, and total transmisdon and d-4tr.buhtn expenditures. Lastly. all other costs are allocated based on a geners! allacatar determmed using 4 3-point formuta based tn net margin, net ublity plart, and operations and mainienand e eapense.

Charges from the service companies of NSUSA to Lhe Company are moslly related ta tradibonal admimstrative suppart functions For 1he years ended December 31, 2021 3nd 2020 cost allocaled ta the Company wsing the secard and third hers noted above were §5 % mbion and 55 &
enill o, rexpecvely

FERC FORM Mo, t-F (ED, 12-88)
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Name of Respandent:

Nantucket Electric Company

This repon is:

(1} [ An Originat
{2} O A Resubmission

0343112022

Date of Report:

Year/Penod of Reporl
End of: 2021/ Q4

PART IX: ALLOWANCES

1. Report below (he particulars (details| callod for concerning allowances.
2. Rapon all acquisitions of allowances al cost.
3. Report allowances in accordance wilh a weighted average cost allecation methed and other accounting as prescribed by General Instruction No. 21 1in Ihe Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances ransactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b}-{c). alowances lor the three succeeding years in columns {d}-{i}, starting with the
following year. and allowances for the remalning succeeding years in columns {j-k}.
5, Report on kne 4 the Environmental Prolection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40,
6. Report on Lines § allowances retumed by tha EPA. Repost on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Reporl on Lines 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gainsilesses resulling from the EPA's sala or
auction of the withheld allowances.
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendorsitransterors of alowances acquire and identify associated companies [See "associated company™ undaer "Definitions® in the Uniform System of Accounts)
8, Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ ransferees of allowances disposed of and idenlify assoclaleﬂ compames
9. Reporl tha nel costs and benefils of hedging Iransackions on a separate line under purch fars and
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 4346 the net sales praceeds and gains or losses from alkrwanca sales.
Current Year Year One Yoar Two Yoar Three I:::‘::: Totals
Ling | All I ¥ (A t 158.1) No, Amt, No, Armt, No, Amt, | No, | Amt. | No. | Amt, | No, { Amt,
No. (a) (b} ) [} (e} n g [ {m iy [1}] %) ] (m
1 Balance-Beginning of Year
2
3 Acquired During Year:
4 Issued {Less Withheld Allow)
5 Relumed by EPA
6
7
8
9
10
"
12
13
14
15 Total
16
17 Relinquished During Year:
18 Charges o Account 509
19 Other:
20 Allowances Used
21 Cost of Sales/Transfers:
22
23
24
25
26
27
28 Total
29 Balance-End of Year
30
3 Sales:
32 Net Sales Proceeds{Assoc, Co.}
33 Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
34 Gains
35 Losses
Allowances Wilthheld (Accl 158.2)
36 Balance-Beginning of Year
37 Add: Withheld by EPA
38 Ceduct: Retumed by EPA




39 Cost of Salas

40 Balance-End of Year

41

42 Sales

43 Nel Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
44 Nel Sales Proceeds (Other)

45 Gains

46 Losses

FERC FORM No. 1+ (ED. 12-84}
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FOOTNOTE DATA

(@} Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtheiRegulatoryAssels
i September 2006 FASB issued FAS 158 which required e ployer's 1o recognire the overfunded or under funded status of a defined benefit postrenrement plan {other than a multiemployer plan) as am assel or liability i its statement of financial position and 1o
Fecognize changes in that funded status sn the year in which the changes accor thiough comprehensive income However, because 1he company has specihd regulatary recavery of therr pension and opeb costs, establishment of regutatary assets to deler charges
fo OCI that would otherwise result from the adophon of FAS158 18 appropriate.

Pursuant 1o D.PU. 09-39 the Company has been allowed to implement pension and PBOP mechanisms (o collect
non lized pension and benefils o1her than pensions {"PBOP”) through a separate billing factor referred 1o a3 the Pension and PBOP Adjusiment Facter ["PAE™). A return on the avesage annual prepasd or wnlunded peasion and PEOP balance

fat the weighted average cost of capital will be recorded. Over of under tollections will be surcharged or credited to custamers over a three year periad.

{t) Concepi. O i AndPurposeliOtherRagulaloryAssel
n September 2006 FASE issued FAS 158 whith required employer's ta recognize the overfunded or underfunded siatus of a defined beneht posiretitement plan fother than a multiemployer plan) as an asaet or liability in its statement of financial positian and to
kecognize changes in thatfunded status in the year in which the changes occur through comprehensive Income. However, because the company has spetifi regulatory recavery of theif pension and opeb costs,establishment of regulatory aisets 1o defer charges to
JOCH that would otherwise result from the adopmion of FAS158 Is appropriate

Pursyant to 0P 09-39, the Company has been allgwed to implement pension and PBOP mechamsms to collect penuen and p benehts olber than pensions {*PBOP") through a separate billing factor referred to as the Pension and
PEOP Adjustment Factori™PAFT] A return on the average annual prepaid or unfunded pension and PEBOP balance at the weighted average ost of capital will be recorded. Over or under collections will be surcharged or credited to Customers gver a three year

period

(c) Concept: DescriplionAndPurposeDI0iherRegulatoryAssels

Pursuant to D PU. 09 35. the Company has been aowed ta implement pension and PBOP mech 1o collect non capitalized pension and p benefits other than pensions {"PBOPT) theough a separate b lling factar refecred to 35 the Pension and
PROP Adjustment Factor{“PAF*) A vetyura on the average annval prepaid or unfunded peasion and PEOP balance at the weighted average cost of capital will be recorded. Over or under collactions will be surcharged or credited to customers over athree year
per.od,

{d) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRagulatoryAssels

Pursuant Lo D.PU.O8-27, the Company is allowed to recover the cost of retiring an assel Lhiough base rates. Assets to be renred are defereed and the deferred balance is reduced as the cost is recovered from customers,

(g} Concapt: DescriptionAndPurposeOtOtherRagulatoryAssets

Pursuant 1o Massachusetts law and the Company's Transition Cost Adj iston, the G iswabe
lauthorired to recover costs chaeged by the Companv s affiliate New England Power ["NEP™), for siranded costs
lassociated with REP's former electric g The Charge is fully reconcilable and any over or under recavery of costs are passed on o customers.

) Cencept: DescriphonAndPurposeOfClherRegulaloryAssets

lAs approved by the Department in DPU 20-58-C, the Campany s allowed Lo defer for future reCovery the credins asoceated with COVID- 19 related small, commercial and industrial arrearage management and forgweness program ["AFP”). The AFP is intended 1o
fencourage smal commeroal customer to enroll and swecessfully complete a payment plan. The goal of the AFP is 1 hance assi 1hrough ic relief that would reduce the accrued arrearage of the Company's small commercial customers that have
gone nto atiears duding the state of the COVID- 19 emergency.

FERC FORM No. 1-F (NEW 1-0%}
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Name of Respondent:
Nantucket Electric Company

This reports:
(L)} A an Cnginal
{2) O A Resubmission

Date of Reporl
20220331

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

PART XI: GATA ON OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

Report bekow the title and name of the officers and directors of the respondent (company) whose salaries were $50,000 or more al tho end of the report year (kst officers first). if there were any changes during the year,
reperl the titke, name and address of the previous officer or director and date of change in the comments column. Designate by aslensk |°) officers who are diraclors; list olher directors who are nol officers. Reporl the
salary {for the year) for each officer, and the fees for each diractor ksted.

Line Name Addrass Number of Votes Commenis
No. ta) {b) {c} {a)
1 Woerner, Stephen” (President & Director) Waltham, MA Appointed 10/25/2021

2 Kelly, Christopher* (SVP, COC & Director) Warwick  LIK Appointed 4/1.2021

3 Bracken, Vivienne {Senior Vice Prasident) Warwick. UK

4 Sweat-Zavaglia, Keri (Senior Vice Presidant) Syracuse. NY

5 Campbell, David H.* {VP, CFQ. & Direclor) Waltham, MA Appointed 4/26/2021

[ McCusker, Chnstopher (VP & Controllar) Waltham, MA

7 Bostic, Chistina {VP & Treasurer) Waltham, MA

B Sobolewski, Terence M_ {VP} Waltham, MA Resigned 1072572021

] O'Brien, John (President & Director) Waltham, MA Resigned 1115/2021

10 Reed, Marcy L. (President & Director) Waltham, MA Reasigned 4/1/2021

1 MeNeill, Brian (VP, CFOQ, & Direclor) Brooklyn, NY Resigned 47112021

12 McCallan, Michael (VP & Divector) Waltham, MA Resigned 4112021

FERC FORM Ne. 1-F (ED 6-02}
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Thas report 1s:
MName of Respondent: 7 Date of Report Year/Parigd of Report
Nanlucket Electric Company () & an Ongrnal 0313172022 End of: 2024 Q4

{2) O & Resubmission

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any impaortant adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnole any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 12, column {c), and that reported for electric plant in service, page 204, column (d), excluding retirements of non-
depreciabie property,

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require thal retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of
plant retirad at year and which has not been recorded andlor classified to tha various reserve funclional classifications, make preliminary closing entres to taptatively functionalize the book cost of the plani ratired.
In addilion, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately intaresl credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Line lem Total(c+d + &) Electric Plant in Service Electric Plan:li::ld LT Electric Plant Leased To Others
No. ) {v) i} ) )

Section A, Balances and Changes During Year

1 Balance Beginning of Year 57 806,296 57,808,296
2 Depraciation Provisions for Year, Charged to

3 {403) Depreciation Expense 2.913.806 2.913.806
4 {403.1) Depreciation Expense for Assat Retirement Costs

5 {413) Exp. of Elec. PR, Leas. lg Others

6 Transporiation Expenses-Clearing

7 Qther Claaring Accounts

8 Other Accounts (Specify. details in footnota):

9.1 Other Accounls (Specily, dalails in footnote):

10 TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 2,913,806 2.913.606

11 Nei Charges for Plant Retired:

12 | Bock Cost of Plant Retired (504,433) (504,433)
13 Cost of Removal (330,948) {330,948)
14 | Salvage (Credit) 14,716 14,716
15 ;I;](r);l'»:tk}Nel Chrgs. for Plant Ret, (Enter Total of lines 12 (820.585) (820,665

16 Oiher Debil or Cr. ltems {Describe, detatls in footnote):

17.1 | Other Debil or Cr. lems {Describe, details in lootnole):

17.2 | Translers 65 65

18 Baok Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired

::lda;\;)e End of Year {Enter Totals ol ines 1, 10, 15, 16, 59,899,502 59.899.502

Section B, Balancas at End of Year According to Functional Classification

20 Steam Production

21 Nuclear Production

22 Hydraulic Production-Conventional

23 Hydraube Production-Pumped Storage

24 Other Production

25 Transmission

26 Distnbution 54,766,190 54,786,390
27 Regional Transmission and Markat Operation 5,113,112 5113112
28 General

2% TOTAL {Enter Totat of lines 20 thru 28) 89,899,502 59,899,502

FERC FORM No. 1-F (REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent
Mantucket Eloctric Company

This reportis:
{1) 1 An Original
(21 [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
03131442022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 20211 Q4

PART XIli: CAPITAL STOCK DATA

o

{Column f refars to amount oulsy,

for amounts held by respondent. Omit cents)

Number of Shares Par Value Per Share of Par Stated Value Per Share of QL ding Per Bal; =] ding Per
l;::‘ Chaslind st';;“ SUSIEEE Authorized Value Stock Nompar Stock Sheat, Shares Balance Sheet, Amount
g {b) {€) {d) (®) n
1 Common Stock 1 1.00 1.00

FERC FORM No. i+ (ED 12.93)

Page 19




Name of Respondent:
Nantuckel Electric Company

This report is;
(1] A an Orniginal
{2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Repont
0373172022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

PART XIV: LONG-TERM DEBT CATA

Lima Class and Serles of Obligation Nominal Date of lssus Date of Maturity Ouuundigg;:r akance Interast % Rate Interest, Amount
. {a) i) {e)
d)

Massachusetts Development Finance Agency-

U variable rate Utlity Revenue Bonds Series 2004 ic/2008 03/0112039 10.000.000 0.16% 15.920
Massachusatts Developmant Financa Agency-

2 variable rate Ulility Revenue Bonds Serigs 2005 12/08/2005 120112040 28,000,000 016% 43,986
Massachusetts Development Finance Agency-

3 variable rate Ulilty Revenue Bonds Series 2007 08/01/2007 08/0H/2042 13,300,000 0.14% 19.256

TOTAL 51,300,000 78,162

FERC FORM No. 1 {ED 12.93)

Page 19




Name of Respendent:
Nantucket Electric Company

This report is:
{1} & An Original
{2) O A Resubmission

Date of Repon
2022-03-31

YaariPericd of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

PART XV: OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES {Account 254}

1. Report below the parliculars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities. including rate order docket number, il applicable
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of penod, or amounts less than $100.000 which ever is less), may be grouped by classes.
3. For Regulalory Liabilities being amartized, show period of amortization.

DEBITS
L:: Description and Pll.llr:.I;il’;:i:if Other Regulatory Bg::i::a?l:?ti:m“aga:’ Account Credited Amount Gredits Bilanca::s::;:la(r:urmm
() b} (e) (d) fe}

1 Deferred Income Taxes 4.408.687 | 182.3/190/282/282 1.526.630 w2,258,053 5441110
2 Energy Efficiency 5,118,776 4311151 356.689 2.050.060 6.812,147
3 Transmission Service 17.983.854 456 378,608 1,994 281 19599526
4 Hasic Servica Administrative Cost 1.701.297 182.3/4317456 278334 275,280 1.698.243
5 Revenue Decoupling Mechamsm 918,113 456 1,836,128 2,290,719 1,372,694
6 Cable Facilities 1.416.995 4317456 74637 528,023 1,870,381
7 QOver Collect-Commadity 959,618 449.1 124 877 762426 1,597,365
8 Service Quality Penalty 61.949 4261456 . 127,782 72,601 6,858
41 TOTAL 32,570,187 4,703,396 10.231,533 36,098,324

FERGC FORM No. 1+ {ED 108)

Page 20




FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

NOTES TO FINANCJAL STATEMENTS (Conlinued)
Schedule Page: 20 Line No.. T Column: a

In FAS 109, the objectives of accounting for income taxes are to recognize {(a) the amount of taxes payable or
refundable for the current year, and {b) deferred tax liabilities and assets for the future tax consequences of
events that have been recognized in the Company's financial statements or tax returns.

Schedule Page: 20  Line No.: 2 Column: a ]

Pursuant to Massachusetts law and the Company's Energy Efficiency Provision, the Company administers an
Energy Efficiency {"EE") plan and is allowed to recover the cost of that plan through a combination of a base EE
Charge of 0.250 C per kWh plus {1) amounts generated by the Forward Capacity Market program administered
by the Independent System Operator-New England; (2} cap and trade pollution control programs, including, but
not limited to, not less than 80 per cent of amounts generated by the carbon dioxide allowance trading
mechanism established under the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative Memorandum of Understanding, and the
NOx Allowance Trading Program; and (3) other funding as approved by the Department . The Company's annual
Energy Efficiency Reconciling Factors {("EERFs") are designed to collect the estimated incremental costs of the
Company's proposed EE programs for the year which represents those costs that are in excess of the expected
funding. EE costs, including an allowance for performance based shareholder incentives, are fully reconcilable,
and any over or under recovery of costs is passed on to all customners .

|Schedule Page: 20 LineNo.:3 Column:a |

The Company arranges transmission service on behalf of its customers. Pursuant to the Company's Transmission
Service Cost Adjustment Provision, the Company is allowed to recover the cost it incurs in arranging that
transmission service as billed to the Company by its affiliate, New England Power Company, any other
transmission provider, the New England Power Pool, a regional transmission group, an independent system
operator or any other entity that is authorized to bill the Company directly for transmission services. Transmission
service costs are fully reconcilable and any over or under recoveries are passed on to customers receiving
transmission service through the Company.

ISchedu.'e Page: 20 Line No.: 4 Column: a |

Pursuant to the Company's Basic Service Adjustment Provision, the Company is allowed to recover the costs,
including administrative costs, incurred by the Company in arranging Basic Service, including uncollectible costs
associated with the amounts the Company bilis for Basic Service supply, the administrative costs of complying
with the requirements of Renewable Energy Portfolio Standards pursuant to 225 CMR14, cash working capital
and other administrative costs associated with arranging Basic Service. The recovery of these costs is fully
reconcilable with any over or under collection passed on to all custo mers.

| Schedule Page: 20  Line No.: 5 Column: a |

Pursuant to MA DPU 07-SOA and the Company's Revenue Decoupling Mechanism ("ROM") Provision, the
Company is operating under an RDM by which its actual distribution revenue is measured against a target level
of distribution revenue as established in the Company's most recent rate case, and the difference between
actual distribution revenue and the revenue target is recovered from or credited to all customers. "Actual Billed
Distribution Revenue” shall mean the amounts the Company has billed during the applicable calendar year for
customer charges, distribution demand charges, distribution energy charges , Second Feeder Service charges,
and any other charges or discounts that the Company records as base distribution revenue, but excluding the
discount provided to Rate R-2 customers and the Residential Assistance Adjust ment . Actual Billed Distribution
Revenue shall exclude the ROM Adjustment Factor, as it is subject to its own reconciliation. "Annual Target
Revenue" or "ATR" shall mean the class-specific revenue requirement as approved by the Department in the
Company's most recent base distribution rate case adjusted annually pursuant to the Company's Performance-
Based Ratemaking ("PBR") Provision, M.D.P.U. No. 1423, as may be amended from time to time, and as
otherwise adjusted and approved by the Department, less a Streetlighting Sales adjustment pursuant to the
Department's directive in D.P.U. 14-136-A.

Schedule Page: 20 Line No.: 6 Column: a ]

Pursuant to D.T.E./D.P.U. Docket 06-106-A, approved by the Department of Public Utilities ,the Cable Facilities
Surchage recovery mechanism for the combined first and second undersea cables (respectively "First Cable" and
"Second Cable") to the island of Nantucket established individual class and seasonal CFS rates which averaged
2.584¢ per kilowatthour ("kWh"}for 2007. The recovery mechanism was intended to smooth out the recovery of
the Second Cable.which was placed in service on April 18, 2006, and mitigated the immediate customer rate
impacts by deferring costs in the first several vears and recovering such deferrals in later years.

By Order dated August 26, 2016 in D.P.U. 15-176, the Department approved the Company's reduclion of the
average CFS from 1.865¢ to of 0.763¢ per kWh, thru 2026. This allowed the Company to avoid over-recovering



cable facilities costs from customers while still fulty recovering the cost of the first cable by the end of its
depreciable life in 2016, after which recovery of the second cable would revert to full cost of service.

|Schedule Page: 20 Line No.: 7 Column: a

Pursuant to the Company's Basic Service Adjustment Provision, the Company is allowed to recover costs
associated with providing Basic Service to its customers. The cost of providing Basic Service includes payments
to Basic Service suppliers, payments under renewable resource contracts entered into by the Company pursuant
to§ 83 of An Act Relative to Green Communities as approved by the DPU, payments to ISO-NE for procuring
Basic Service power, the cost of acquiring renewable energy certificates or remitting Alternate Compliance
Payments to comply with the renewable portfolic standards established by Massachusetts law, and the FERC-
approved costs billed to the Company for the operation of the New England Power Pool ("NEPOOL") Generation
Information System. The recovery of these costs is fully reconcilable with any over or under recovery recovered
from or credited to all customers.

|Schedule Page: 20 LineNo.: 8 Column: a

Pursuant to G.L. c. 164, § 11 and the Department of Public Utilities’ ("Department™)Guidelines established in
Service Quality Standards for Electric Distribution Companies and Local Gas Distribution Companies, D.P.U.
12-120-D (2015) ("Guidelines™).

Under the Company's Service Quality Plan, it may be penalized for performance in certain categories that fall
below any historic average.



This repart is:
MName of Respandent: Date of Repon: Year/Pariod of Raport
Nantuckel Electric Company (1) & an Orignal 0313112022 End of: 2021/ Q4
2) D A Resubmussion
Efactric Operating Revenuas
1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarterty data in columns (c), {e). {f}. and {g). Unbilled revenues and MWH related lo unbilled revenues noed nol be
reponied separately as required in the annual version of thesa pages.
2. Rapori below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manulactured gas revenues in 1oial.
3. Report number of cusiomers, columns {f) and (g), on lhe basis of melers, in addilion lo 1he number of flal rate accounts: except that where separate meler readings are added for billing purposes. one customer
should be counted for each group of meters added. The avarage number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each monih.
4, If increases of decreases from pravious penod (columns (¢).(e). and {g)). are not derived from previously reported Tigures, explain any inconsistancies in a foolnole.
5. Disclose amounis of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2,
6. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified accarding to the basis of classification {Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of
classification is nol generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explsin basis of classification in a foolnote.}
7. See page 108, Important Changes During Period. for important new tefritory added and important rate increase or decreases,
8. For Lines 2,4.5.and 6, ses Page 304 for amounis refating io unbilled revenue by accounts,
9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a foctnote.
AVG.NO.
AVG.NC, CUSTOMERS
Operating Revenuas Year Operating Revenues MEGAWATT HOURS MEGAWATT HOURS CUSTOMERS PER PER MONTH
Line Title of Account to Date Quarterly/Annual Previous year (no SOLD Year to Date S0LD Amount Previous MONTH Current Year Previous
No. {a) Quartarly} QuartertyfAnnual yaar (no Quarterly)
{b) (© (d) e} {no Quarterty) Year [no
(1] Quarterly)
{8}
i Sales of Electricity
2 (449) Residantial Sales 1.941.132 2.014.345 17170 19.687 1.822 2,006
3 (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4 Small (or Comm,) {See Instr, 4} 351414 257.884 3.850 s 254 284
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 10314 2.071 113 28 1 1
L] (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 172 {121}
7 (445) Other Sales lo Public Authorities
8 {446) Sales to Raifrcads and Raitways
9 {448} Interdepartmental Sakes.
10 TOTAL Sates to Ulimale Censumers 2.303.032 2.274.479 21133 23,227 2.077 2,291
1" {447} Salos for Resale
12 TOTAL Sales of Elactricity 2.303.032 2.274.179 21,133 23.227 2077 2.2
13 (Less} (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds. 448.203 398.207
14 TOTAL Revenues Before Prov, for Refunds 1.854.829 1875972 21133 23.227 2077 2291
15 Other Operating Ravenues
16 (450) Forteited Discounts 3,902
17 (451) Miscellanaous Service Revenues v2.749.336 42251121
18 (453) Sales of Waler and Water Power
19 {454) Rent from Electric Property £32,538 587.320
20 {455) Inferdepartmental Rents
21 {456) Other Elecinic Revenues %20,915.040 719,183,344
22 {456.1) Revenues from Transmission of
Eleciricity of Others
23 (457.1) Regional Conirol Senace Ravenues
24 (457 2) Miscellaneous Revenuss
25 Oiher Miscelfanecus Operaling Revenues
26 TATAL Other Operating Revenues 24,196,914 22.025.687
27 TOTAL Eleclric Operating Revenues 26.051.743 23.901.659
Line12, column (b) includes $ of unbilled revanues.
Ling 12, column {d} inckides MWH ralaling (o unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1.F {(REV. 1205)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: (1) B An Originat

Nantucket Electric Company

2y O A Resubmission

Date of Repori:
0313172022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is nel derved lrom previeusly reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account Amount for Current Year Amount for Previous Year {¢)
No, (a} (v (e}

1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 A. Steam Power Generation

3 Operalion

4 {500) Operation Supervision and Engineering

5 {501) Fuel

) {502) Steam Expenses

7 {503) Steam from Gther Sources

a {Less} (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

9 {505} Electric Expenses

10 {506} Miscellaneous Steam Power Expanses

H {507} Rents

12 (509) Allowances

13 TOTAL Opesation {Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12}

14 Maintenance

15 {310} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

16 {$11) Maintenance of Slnuctures

17 (512} Maintenance of Boiler Plant

18 (513} Malntenance of Elsctric Plant

19 (514) Maintenance of Miscelaneous Steam Plant

20 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tolal of Lines 15 thru 19

21 TOTAL Power Production Expanses-Steam Power (Enter Tolal of Lines 13 & 20}

22 B. Nuclear Power Generation

23 Operation

24 {517} Oparation Supervision and Engineering

25 {518) Fuel

26 (519} Coolants and Water

27 (520} Steam Expenses

28 {521} Steam from Other Sources

29 (Less) {522) Stearn Transferred-Cr.

30 (523) Electric Expenses

3 (524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expanses

32 (525) Rents

3 TOTAL Qpaeration (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32}

34 Maintenance

a5 (528) Mainlenance Supervision and Enginsaring

35 (529) Maintenance of Structures

37 (530) Mainlenance of Reaclor Plant Equipment

38 {531) Mainlenance of Electrc Planl

39 (532) Mai ce of Miscall Nuclear Plant

40 TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 35 1thru 39)

41 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear. Power {Enter Tolal of lines 33 & 40}

42 C. Hydgraulic Power Generation

43 Operation

44 (535) Oparalion Supervision and Engineering

45 (536) Water lor Pawer




46 (537) Hydraulic Expenses

47 (538) Electric Expenses

48 (53%) Miscellaneocus Hydraukc Power Ganeralion Expenses

49 (540) Renis

50 TOTAL Operaticn (Enter Tolal of Lines 44 thru 4%)

51 C. Hydraubc Power Generation (Continued}

52 Maintenance

53 {541} Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

54 {542) Maintenance of Structures

55 (543) Mainlenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56 (544} Maintenance of Eleciric Plant

57 (545) Mainienance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

58 TOTAL Mainlenance {Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57}

59 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydrauke Power (Total of Lines 50 & 58)

60 D. Qther Power Ganeraion

61 Operation

62 (546} Qperalion Supervision and Engineering

63 (547) Fuel

64 (548) Generation Expenses

&4.1 (548.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment

65 (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses

€6 (550) Rents

&7 TOTAL Operalion {Enter Total of Lines 62 thru 67)

68 Maintenance

69 (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

70 (552) Maintenance of Structures

71 (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant

A {853.1} Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment

72 {554) Mai of Miscell Other Powes Generation Plant

73 TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of Lines 69 thru 72}

74 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Powar (Enter Total of Lines 67 & 73]

75 E. Other Powar Supply Expenses

76 {555} Purchased Power 1.677.330 1,738,837
76.1 {555.1) Power Purchased for Storage Operations

77 {556) System Centrof and Load Dispatching

78 (557) Onher Expenses

79 TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp {Enler Tolal of Linas 76 thiu 78) 1.677.330 1,738,837
80 TOTAL Power Production Expanses (Total of Lines 21, 41,59, 74 & 79) 1.677.320 1.738.837
81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82 Qperation

83 {560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 539
85 {561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability

86 {561.2) Load Dispalch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System

87 {561,3) Load Dispaich-Transmission Service and Schedubng

88 {561.4) Scheduling, System Conirol and Dispalch Services 134,135 117.962
89 (561.5) Rehability, Planning and Standards Development

a0 {561.6) Transmission Service Studies

an {561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies

92 {561.8) Rehability, Planning and Standards Development Services

83 {562) Station Expenses 96 44
93.1 {562,1) Oparation of Energy Storags Equipment




143 {589} Rents 5.835 9.107

144 TQOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Linas 134 thru 143} 8725877 781,790

145 Maintenance

146 (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 24,941

147 (591} Maintenance of Structures 49.418 17,751

148 {592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 68,148 69,126

148.1 {892.2) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment

149 (593} Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,081,671 1,100,626
150 (594} Maintenance of Undarground Lines 207,726 267.709
151 (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 12,653 13,349
152 (596) Maintenance of Slreel Lighting and Signal Systems 43,706 44 893
153 {597) Maintenance of Melers 163 158
154 {598) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Distribution Plant 30,052 17.230
155 TOTAL Maintenance (Tolal of Lines 146 thru 154) 1,518,478 1.530,842

156 TOTAL Distnbution Expenses {Total of Lines 144 and 154) 2,391,085 2,312,632

157 5, CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

158 Operation

159 (901} Supervision 20,284 29.642
160 (802) Meter Reading Expenses 5,707 19,858
161 (903) Customer Records and Callsction Expensas 408,525 401,131

162 {904) Uncollectible Accounts {189,422) (243.001)
163 {905) Miscellaneous Cuslomer Accounts Expenses 22,430 30 992
164 TOTAL Cuslomer Accounls Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 159 theu 163} 267.524 238 622
165 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

166 Qperation

167 (907) Supervision 3 188
168 (908} Customer Assislance Expenses 1.241,880 708.163
189 {909} Inlormational and Instructional Expenses 46,537 48,393
170 (910} Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expanses 92,201 88,338
171 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total Lines 167 thru 170) 1,380,711 845,082
172 7. SALES EXPENSES

173 Operation

174 {911} Supervision 983 571

175 {912) Damonsirating and Selling Expenses

176 {913) Adverlising Expenses 5.581 6,543
177 {916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 311 208
178 TOTAL Sales Expenses {Enter Total of Lings 174 thru 177) 6,875 7,322
179 8, ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

180 Operalion

181 (920) Administratve and General Salaries 623,344 766.695
182 (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 528,687 550,202
183 (Less) (922) Admir Exp Translerred-Gredit 133,553 140,997
184 {923} Oulside Services Employed 222,675 248.061
185 (924} Praperty Insurance 3g.2a0 44,501
146 {825) Injuries and Damages 62,281 68494
187 {926) Employee Pansions and Benefits 625,766 810,262
188 {927) Franchise Requirements

189 (328) Regulalory Commission Expenses 71.051 72,974
190 (929) {Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr.

191 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses

192 (930.2) Misceflaneous General Expenses 12.304 46,621
193 {931) Rents 770,391 578,039




! This report is

Mame of Raspondent: | : Date of Report: Year/Perod of Report
Nanlucke! Electric Company (1) B An original

03/31/2022 | End of: 2021/ Q4
(2} O A Resubmission |

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1.

&~

“h

& o

e L~

Report a|| salcs rou resale fi.e., sales 1o purchasers other than uttimate consumers) Iransacted on a seitlement basis olher lhan power exchanges duting the year. Do nat report exchanges of electricity (1e.,

trar g a bal. W of debits and ¢redits lor energy, capacity, elc.) and any sefllerments for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule Power exchanges musi be reported on the Purchased Power
schedule (Page 326)

Enler the name of the purchaser in cotumn {a). Do nole abbreviate or truncate Lthe name or use acronyms. Explain i a footnole any ownership interest or aflifiation the respondent has with the purchaser.

In column (b). enter a Statistical Classificatlon Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

R( - for requirements service. Raquirements service is sarvica which the supplier plans Io provide on an engoing basis (i.e.. the supplier includes projected load for Ihis service in its system resource planning). In
addition, the reliability of requirernents service must be the same as, or second only to. the supplier's service 1o ils own ulimate cansumers.

LF - for long-term service, "Long-lerm™ means five years or Longer and "firm™ means that service cannot be interrupled for economic reasans and is intended Lo remain reliable even under adverse condibons
{e.g.. the hier must lo buy gency energy from third parties io maintain defiveries of LF sennce). This calegory should not be used for Long-term firm servite which meels the definiion of RQ
service, For all kansactions identified a8 LF. provide in a footnote the termination date of he contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or setier can undaterally get oul of the contracL

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF servica axcep! thal "intarmediate-tarm® means longar than one year but Less than five years,
SF - for short-term firm service. Lise this category for all firm services where Lhe duration of each period of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for Long-erm service from a designated generaling unit, "Long-tenm” means five years or Longer, The availability and refiability of service, aside from transmission consiraints, must match the avaifability and
reliability of designaled unil,

IV - fgr intermediale-lerm service from a designaled genarating umit, The same as LU service except that “intermediale-lerm™ means Longer than one year but Less than Live years.,

0S8 - for other service. use this category only for those services which canno! be placed in tha above-defined categories. such as all non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the conirac! and sarvice from
designated units of Less than one year. Dascnbe the nature of the senice in a foolnole,

AD - for Out-ol-period adjustment. Use this code lor any accounting adjustments or “lnue-ups® for service provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explanatian in a footnate for each adjustment.
Group requirements RQ sales together and repon them starting at line aumber one. After listing all RQ sales. enler “Subtotal - RQ" in colurnn {a). The remaining sales may then be ksted i any order. Enter

~Subtotal-Non-RCQ" in column (a} after this Listing, Enter "Total" in colump {a) as the Lasl Line of the schedule, Report sublotals and totat for columns (g) through (k).
In Column (c}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, Lisi all FERC rate schedules or tanffs under which service, as identified in column (b, is provided.

. For requirements RQ sales and any 1ype ol-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-

coincident peak {(NCP) demand in column {e). and the avarage monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all olher types of service. enter NA in columns {d). {e) and [f). Monthly NCP demand is tha
maximum melered houry (S0-minute integration) demand in a month, Monthly CP d dis the r d demand during the hour (60-minuie integration) ir which the supplier's sysiem reaches ils monthly peak.
Demand reporied in columns {e) and {f) mus| be In megawatts, Footnota any ‘demand not slated on a megawatt basis and axplaln,

Raport in column {g) the magawatt hours shown on bilts rendered to the purchaser.

Report demand charges in columan (h), smargy charges in column (i), and the lolal of any other types of charges, including out-of-period adjustments, in colemn {j), Explain in a all P s of the
amounl shown in column {j). Reporl in colimn (k) the total charge shown on bills rendered 1o the purchaser,

The data in column {g} through (k) musl be sublotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping {see instruction 4}, and then Inotaled on the Last dine of the schedule, The "Sublotal - RQ* amount in column fg) musl be
reporied as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401, line 23, The "Subtotal - Nen-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reporled as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401 line 24.

. Foolnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

Line
No,

ACTUAL DEMAND {(MW) REVENUE
Name of Gompany or Public Statistical FERC Rate Averaga Manthty A I Average Monthly Megawatt Demand | Enargy Cther Total

Authority (Footnote Atfilations) | Classification | j3chedule or B"”"fu‘:,:,““"“ NCP Demand | P Demand Hours Sold c"(‘;f” _c"(‘;f" c";;)’“ ‘hﬂ’,l"
) ® s @ (e} L il P ) )

=

] ] [ | | I -
|

|

b

Subtatal - RQ

.._..r.._ 4 1 4 +
Subtatak-Nen-RQ

17

Total

[ . e &

FERC FORM NO. 1-F {ED, 1290}
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: Date of Report Yoar/Period of Report
Nantuckel Electric Company {1) B an orginal 0313172022 End of: 2021/ 04

2) [ A Resubmission

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)

1. Repori all power purchases made during the year. Alsc repart éxchanges of alettricity (i.e., o ions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacly. elc.) and any setilements for imbalanced
axthanges.
2. Enter the name of the seller or ather party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name ar use acronyms. Explain in a feotnole any ownership interest or affiliation the

respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b). enler a Statistical Classificatien Cede based on the eriginal contractual terms and conditlens of the servica as follows
RAQ - for requirements sarvice, Raquirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., Ihe supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). in
addition, the reliability of requirement service must be the same as, or second only 10, the supplier's service 10 ils own ullimale consumers.
LF - for long-lerm firm service. "Long-term” means live years of longer and “firm” means thal service cannol be intemupled for economic reasons and 15 intendad 1o remain reliable even under adverse conditions
{e.g.. lhe supplier must altempl lo buy emergency energy from third parlies 10 mainlain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used lor long-term firm service firm service which meels the definition
of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a lootnote the lermination date of the contract defined as the earkiest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally gel out of the contract
IF - for intermediate-term firm servica. The same as LF servica expact thal "intermediale-tenn™ means longar than gne year buk lass than five years,
SF - for short-term: service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commilment for service is one year or less.
LV - for bong-term sarvice from a designated generating unit, “Long-erm” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of service, aside from transimission constrainis. must malch the availability and
reliability of the designated unit.
U - for intermediale-term service from a designaled generating unit. The same as LU service expect thal “intermediate-term”™ means longer than one year but less than five years,
EX - For exchangas of electricity, Usa this category for i invalving a balancing of dabits and cradits for energy, capacity, etc, and any setik for imbal, d oxchang
085 - for other service. Use this category only for Ihose services which canhot be placed in the above-defined calegeries, such as all non-firm service regardiess of ihe Length of Ihe contract and service from
designaled units ol Lass than one year, Describe ihe nature of the service in a looinole for each adjusiment,
AD - for aut-oi-period adjustment. Use this code lor any accounting adjusiments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation i a f for each adj

4. In column {c), identify tha FERC Rate Schadule Numbar or Tanff, or, (or non-FERC jurisdiclional sellers, include an appropriate designation for the On sep lines, list all FERC rate schedules, lariffs

or conlract designalions under which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any typa of service invohang demand charges imposed on a mennthly {or lenger) basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in colmn (d]. the average monthly nonp-
coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (@), and the average monihly coincident peak (CP) demand in colwmn (f), For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d}. (8} and {f). Monthly NCP demand is the
maximum metered hourly {80-minute integration) demand In 3 month, Monthly CP demand is the melered demand during the hour {60-minute integralion} in which the supplier's syslem reaches its monthly peak.
Damand reported in columns (e) and (f} must ba in meg. F any d d not stated on a megawalt basis and explain.

6. Raport in column (g} the megawatthours shown on bills renderad to the respondent, excluding purchaseas for energy storage. Report in column (h) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered fo the respondent
lor energy storage purchasos. Report in columns (i} and (j) the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement Do nol report net exchange

7. Report demand charges in column (k}, energy charges in cotlumn (I}, and the lotal of any other types of charges, including out-of-penod adjustments, in column (m), Explain in a focinote all components of the
amaunt shown in column (m). Reporl in column {n} the lotal chargs shawn on bills received as satternent by the respendent. For power exchanges, repont in column {n} the settlement amount for the nel recenpt of
anergy. Il more enengy was dek d than ived, enter a nagalive amount. If the settlement amaunt {m} incksde credils or charges other than incremental generalion expenses, or {2) exciudes certain cradits or
charges coverad by the agreamant, provida an explanatory fooinota,

8. The data in columns (g} through (n) must be lotalad on the last line of the schadule. The total amount in columns (g} and {h} must be reported as Purchases on Page 401, kne 10. The lotal amount in column (i}
must be raported as Exchange Received on Page 401. ine 12, The total amount in column (j} must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13

9. Footnole enlries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

Aciual Demand (MW) POWER EXCHANGES COSTISETTLEMENT OF POWER
MogaWatt
Nama of Averaga MeagaWatt

Comparny or Statistical ;:'hc"::;: Monthly :‘\:’:‘:‘g‘; Average Pu'::l:‘a':e d Hours MegaWatt | MegaWatt | Demand Energy Other i _.‘l-‘::;; of
Line | Public Authority Billing Monthly CP Purchased Hours Hours Charges | Charges | Charges
No. {Footnote c'”"gcaﬁo" :L:.‘:;I.ﬁ Demand De":;. d Demand SE:E':::NG for Energy | Received | Deliverad [£1] {8} %) Sﬂtl&l;ncnl

Afflliations) {b) A (MW} e 0 = gf’" Storage o W (K} m (m) s

ia) ) pin i}

1 g:::ngland os 1 (177513) | 177.513)
2 Constellation RO 1 5883 486,097 486,097
3 OTE Energy RQ 1 205 11,190 11,190
4 NexiEra Markeling RQ 1 473 379401 379.401
5 Calpine RQ 1 2.836 371.922 371922
6 Oymegy RQ 1 2.627 177,379 177,379
7 Macquarie RQ 1 2821 178.686 178.686
8 ConEd RQ 1 2443 253,168 250168
15 TOTAL 22,552 1,854,843 | (177.513) 1672230

FERC FORM NO. 1-F {(ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent
Nantucket Eleclric Company

This report 15:
(1) & An Onginal
{2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report:
03/31/2022

Year/Patiod of Report
End of; 2021/ Q4

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROV|S|ONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Colemn (g} the amount for electnc fiznction, in column {d) the amount for gas function, in calumn (¢). {f}, ard (g} repart olher {Specify) and in cafumn {h} common function

Total Company For the Other
I;‘I:-e Cla:s:f;:atlon CutremE\r"za'r;Quamr El-é;rlc ({;:’s Other E’mclm Other (t?lpocﬂy) (Specify) CDr(I'::;IDI‘I
{a}
(b}

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 In Service
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 134,085,512 134,085,512
4 Property Under Capital Laases 1.817.728 1.817.728
5 Plant Purchased or Sold
6 Completed Constiuction not Classified 4.669,682 4,609,682
7 Expenmental Plant Unclassified
& Total (3 thru 7} 140,592,922 140,592,922
9 Leased to Oihers
10 Held for Future Use
1 Construction Wark in Progress 2,103,054 2,103,054
12 Acquisilion Adjusimenls 16,551,550 16,551,550
13 Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12} 159,247,526 +159,247 526
1| A ! Devracie, 61154092 461 154.092
15 | Net Wiility Plant {13 loss 14} 9B.093,434 98,093,434

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISICNS
156 FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION

AND DEPLETION
17 in Servica
18 Depraciation 60,308,099 60,308,099
19 Amartization and Deplation of Producing

Natural Gas Land and Land Righls
20 Amortization of Undarground Slorage Land

and Land Righls
21 Amortization of Other Uility Plant
22 Total in Service {18 thru 21) 60,308,099 60,308,099
23 Leased to Others
24 Deprediation
25 Amortization and Depletion
26 Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)
27 Held for Future Use
28 Depredlation
29 Amortization
30 Total Held for Future Use {28 & 29)
k3l Abandonment of Leases (Nalural Gas)
12 :rdv;::ll;aelmn of Plant Acquisilion 845,093 845.993
33 (nga.",g‘:;‘é”;“l Sg’)" (G )] 61,154,092 61,154,092

FERC FORM No. 1-F {ED, 12-83}
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This repon 1s:

NMame of Respondant: i Date of Repont

Nanlucket Electric Company (1) B An Original 033172022
{2) ] & Resubmission

YaariPariod of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

{a} Concep!: UtilityPlantAndConstructionWorklInProgress
his Total Utiy Plast of $159,247,526 which includes 51,817,728 in right of Use Assets related to Operating Leases Far the purpases of this page, the Right of Use Assets are excluded

{b) Concept: AccumulaledProvisionForDeprecialionAmarbzabonAndDepletionQPlaniLiibly
he Total tated Provition ‘or Degx Jamortitation and Depleton of $61, 154,002 which includes $408,539 in right of Use Assets related to Op g Leases For the purp of this page, the Right of Use Assels are excluded
{g) Concept: AccumulatedProvisionForDepreciationAmortizationAndDepletionOfPlaniUtility

[The Total Accumulated Prowision for Depeecsahon/Amortization and Depletion of $61,154,092 which includes $408,599 wn right of Uise Assets related 1o Operaang Leases For the purposes of tis page, the Right of Lise Assets are excluded

FERC FORM No. 1-F (ED. 12-89)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: HiA an o Date of Report- Year/Patiod of Report
Nanhuchet Electric Company M nginal 0313112022 €nd of: 2021/ Q4
{2} O] A Resubmission
ELECTRIC PLANT |N SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106}
1. Repart below the original cost of eleclic plant in service according 1o the prescribed acoounts.
2. In addition to Account 101, Elsctric Plant in Service (Classified). thus page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant P d or Sold; A t 103, Expen | Electric Plant Unclassibed; and Account
106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Eleclric.
3. Include in column () or (d). as appropniate, corrections of addilions and relirements for the currenl or preceding year.
4. For revisions la the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalizad, included by primary plant account, increases in column {c) additions and reduciions in column () adjustmenis.
5. Enclose in parentheses credil adjustments of planl accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.
€. Classify Accounl 105 according to prascribed accounts, on an estimated basis if nacessary, and include the entrias in column {c}. Also to be induded in column (c} are enlries for reversals of lentativa distnbutions
of the prior year reported in cokimn {b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retiremenis which have nol been classified 1o primary accounls al the end of the year, include in column (d) a
tentative distribution of such retirements. on an eslimated basis, wilh approgriate conira entry lo the accounl for accumulated depreciation provislon. Include also in column {d} disinb of thase i

classifications in cofumns (¢} and (d). including the reversals of the pricr years lentalive account distribulions of these amounts. Carelful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 104 and 106

will avoid serious omissions of the reporied amouni of respondent’s plant actually in sarvice at end of year,

Show in column (1) reclassificalions or Iransfers within utiity plant accounts. Include aiso in column () the addilions or reductions of primary accounl classifications arising from distribution of amounts initialty

recorded in Accounl 102, include in column (@) the amounts with respecl 1o accumulated provision for deprecialion, acquisition adjusimenis, elc., and show in column (I} only the olfset W the debits or credits

distnbuted in colurnn {{) 1o pnmary accounl classificalions.

8 For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary sl it showing sub 1l classification of such plant conforming lo the
requirement of these pages.

9. For each amount comprising the reperled balance and changes in Account 102, state Ihe property purchased or sold, name of vendor ar purchase, and date of transaction. If proposed journal eniries have been
filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give alsa date,

ol

Line Account Balante Beginning of Year Additions Ratiraments Adjustments Transfers Balance at End of Year
No. {a} () ie} e n (@)

FERC FORM No, 1F (REV, 1205}
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Namae of Respondent.

Nantucket Eleciric Company

This repori 15,
(m [ An QOriginal
21 O A Resubmission

Date of Reporl.
2022-03-31

Year/Pesiod of Repon
End ol: 2021/ Q4

PART XXI: FOOTNOTE DATA

Line
No.

Page Numbar
(L}

Part Numbar
(b}

ftam Number
(e}

Column Number
]}

Comments
(#)

10

"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

FERC FORM No. 1F (ED 12-93)
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This repor 15;

Name of Respondent: Date of Report: Year/Penod of Report
(1) [4 An Original

Mantucket Electric Company 2022.03-31 End of: 2021/ Q4
{2) O A Resubmission

PART XXN: PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Rapor the amounts for each typa of ancillary sarvice shown in column (a} for the year as specified in Crder No. 888 and defined in ihe respondenis Open Access Transmission Tanff.
In columns for usage, report usagerelated billing determinanl and the unit of measurs.

1. On Ling 1 columns {b}, (c). (d}. and {&) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year,

2, On Ling 2 columns (b}, (¢). {d). and {e) repor the amoun of reactive supply and vakage control services purchased and sold during the year.

3. On Line 3 colurns {b}, (c). (d}. and {e) reporl the amouni of regulation and (requency response services purchased and sold dunng the year,

4. On Line 4 columns (b}, {c), {d}. and {e) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year.

5. On Lines 5 and 6, columns (k). (¢). (d). and (@) report the amount of aperating reserve spinning and suppl it services purchased and sold during the penod,

6. On Line 7 columns {b), {c). {d}, and () report the total amouni of all other types ancillary services purchased or sold during the year, Include in a jocinate and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary

sarvica provided.
Amount Purchased for the Year Amount Sold for the Year
Usage - Related Billing Daterminant Usage - Ralated Billing Determinant

Line Type of Anclllary Service Number of Units Unit of Measure Doltar Numbaer of Units Unit of Measure Dollars
No. @) 1) ) (o) ) {6}
1 Scheduling, System Control and Dispaich

2 Reaclive Supply and Voltage

3 Regulation and Frequency Response

4 Energy Imbalance

5 Operakng Reserve - Spinning

6 Qperating Reserve - Supplement

7 Qther

8 Total (Lines 1 thru 7}

FERC FORM No. {-F (ED 1-05)
Page 26



Name of Respondent:

Nantucket Electric Company

This report is
(1} B An Original
{2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
20220331

YeariPeriod of Repoart

End of: 2021/ 4

PART XXHi: Monthly Transmisslon System Peak Load

integrated system.

2. Report on Column {b} by month the transmission system's peak load.
3. Reporl on Columns (¢ ) and (d) the specified information for @ach menlhly iransmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).
4. Report on Columns (e) through (§) by manth the system” menthly maximum megawall load by siatistical elassifications. See General Instruction for the definition of each statistical classification

1. Repart the monthly peak load on the respondent’s transmission system. if the respondent has two or more power systems which ara nol physicatly integ

ted, furnish the required inf

for each non-

Eirm Network Lang-Term E‘::": Short-Tarm
Line Monih Monthly Peak MW - Day of Monthly Hour of Monthly Firm Network Sarvice for Firm Point- Tumg'l Firm Point- | Other
He 8 Total Peak Peak Service for Self Others 1o-point Elrm to-point Service
2 (h) fe} {d) (@} 0 Raservations | . .. | Reservation 1]
g {h} [}

NAME OF SYSTEM; Enter

System
1 January

2 February

3 March

4 Total for Quarter 1
5 April

] May

7 June

8 Total for Quarter 2
9 July

10 August

1" September

12 Total for Quarier 3

13 October

14 Nevernber

15 Oecember

16 Total for Quarter 4

17 Total

FERC FORM NO. 1.F (ED 1.05)
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Name of Respondent:

Naniucket Eleciric Company

This report is.
1) B An Original
{2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
20220331

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2621/ Q4

Part XXIV: Transmission Servica and Generation Interconnacilon Study Costs

List each sludy separately.
In coturan {a) provide the narne of the study.

Natha LN~

In column {b) report the cosi incurred to perform ihe study al the end of period,
In column {c} report tha accounl charged with ihe cosl of the study.

In column (d} report the amounls recsived for reimbursement of the study costs at end of periad.

In column {9} report the account credited with the reimbursamant received for performing the study,

Report the particulars (details) called for concerning the costs incurred and the resmbursemenits received for performing ransmission service and gencrator interconnection studies

Line Descriplion
No, (a)

Costs Incurred During
Perlod
e}

Account Charged
{€)

Reimbursements Received
During the Pariod
(@

Accouni Credited With Reimbursement
(e)

Transmission Studies

10 Total

Generation Studies

13 Total

20 Grand Total

FERC FORM NO, 1-F {NEW 12-05)
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Name of Respondent
Nantuckel Electric Company

This report is.
(1} B8 An Original
{2} D A Resubmussion

Date of Raporl
0313172022

Year/Pariod of Report
End of- 2021/ Q4

PART XXV: AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISQ/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

1. The respondent shall report below the details calied for concerning amounts i recorded in Accounl 555, Purchase Power. and Accounl 447, Sales for Resale. for items shown on ISO/RTO Setllement Statements,

Line Description of ltem(s} Balance at End of Quarter 1 Balance at End of Quarter 2 Balance at End of Quarier 3 Balance at End of Year
No. al [3] ()

1 Energy

2 Naot Purchases {Account 555)

3 Net Sales (Account 447)

4 Transmission Rights

5 Ancillary Services

6 Othar iems (hst separately)
7

8

9

10

1t

12 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 12.05}

Page 36




Name of Respondant:
Nanwcket Eleciric Company

This report is:
{1} b4 An Original
(2} (] A Resubmisslon

Date ol Report:
0373172022

Year/Pericd of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

ENERGY STORAGE CPERATIONS (Small Plants)

e =

th

. Small Planis are plants less than 10,000 Kw.
. in columns (a}, (b) and {c} report the name of the energy storage project, functional classification (Production, Transmission, Disinbution), and kcatien.
. In column {d). report project plan cost including but not exclusive of land and land rights, structures and improvements, energy storage equipment and any other costs associated with the energy storage projecl.
. In column (e}, reporl operalion expenses excluding fuel, {f), mainienance expenses, (g} fuel costs for slorage operations and {h} cost of power purchased for storage operations and reported in Account 555.1,

Power Purchased for Storage Operatlons. If power was purchased from an affiiated seller specify how the cost of the power was dalerminad,

. If any other expenses, reperi in column (i} and foolnote the nature of the ilemis].

Lipe
Ma.

Marme of the Enargy Storage
Project
(a)

Functional
Classification
{b)

Locatlon of the Project
(e}

Project Cost

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Operations

in Storage
Opaerations)

(e}

{Exchluding Fuel used

Cost of
fusl used
n

Account
No, 556.1,
Powar

d

in In storag

operations.

{a)

for
Storage
Operations
{h

Other
Expanses
i

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

5

26

27

28

25

30

31

32

33

34

35

FERC FORM NO. 1-F {NEW 12-12}

Page 419




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

This statement is filed in accordance with Chapter 164, Scction 84A

CONDENSED FINANCIAL RETURN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

FULL NAME OF COMPANY - NANTUCKET ELECTRIC COMPANY

LOCATION OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESS OFFICE - 40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR
See Copy of Statement of Income Filed with the DPU Retuen Attached

Increase or
ltem Current (Decrease) from
Year Preceding Year

OPERATING INCOME § %

Operating ReVENuEs ...
Operating EXPenses: ..o
Operation Expense
Maintenance Expense
Depreciation EXPense .......occvviiivecccnncsnnevcsrnsmnreenne e s
Amortization of Utility Plant ...
Amortization of Property Losses .........
Amontization of Conversion Expenses
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes .....ccoceviiiiinicrmmnnnnnc o
Income Taxes ...,
Provisions for Deferred Federal Income Taxes ...
Federal Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years - Cr .

Total Operating Expenses ..

Net Operating Revenues ....... . .
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Olhers .....
Other Utility Operating Income .........cccooviieiimmamccnnniean

Total Unlity Operating Income ..........

OTHER lNCOME
Income from Mdse. Jobbing & Contract Work ..........cococceinnn
Income from Nonutility Operations ... e
Nonoperating Rental Income .............
Interest and Dividend Income ...........
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income ...

Total Other Income ...

Total INCOME ..ottt rras e e s

MISCELLANEQUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS
Miscellaneous AMOTHIZAtION ......coovvieviiieeceeee e ee
Other Income Deductions ...........

Total Income Deductions

Income Before [nterest Charges ..............

INTEREST CHARGES
Interest on Long-Term Debt . oo .
Amortization of Debt Dlscount and Expcnse .
Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit .....
Interest on Debt 1o Associated Companies ...
Other Interest Expense ...........cccccecievnnn.
Interest Charged to Construction - Credit .

Total Interest Charges ...

Net Income ..............

Forem AC-20 AW-9-Gi2-5133 7%



NANTUCKET ELECTRIC COMPANY

b

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

BALANCE SHEET
Sec Copy of Balance Sheet Filed with the DPU Return Auached
Balance Balance
Title of Account End of Year Title of Account End of Year

UTILITY PLANT
Uulity Plant ..o vvneen
OTHER PROPERTY
AND INVESTMENTS
Nonutility Property... 3
Invesiment in Assncnaled Compnnles. ,
Other Investments...
Special Funds... e
Total Other Propcny and Invcstmcms
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
Cash... T
Spccml Dcposnts
Working Funds FR
Temporary Cash In\cslmcnls
Notes and Accounis Rcccwable [FE A
Receivables From Associated Companlcs
Materials and Supplies. ...
Prepayments. .. .
Interest and Dmdt.nds Rcccl\ ablc -
Rents Receivable. .
Accrued Uulity Rc\ enues..
Misc. Current and Accrucd Asscls
Total Current and Accrued Asscls. 3
DEFERRED DEBITS
Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense
Extraordinary Property Losses...........
Preliminary Survey and Investigation
Charges i o it i cosirn
Clearing Accounts...
Temporary Fncnlltles
Miscellaneous Deferred chus
Total Deferred Debuts. . ‘
CAPITAL STOCK DISCOU\' T
AND EXPE
Discouni on Capital Stock...
Capital Stock Expense g
Total Capital Stock Discount and
Expense.... -
REACQUIRED SI'.CURITII'.S
Reacquired Capital Stock
Reacquired Bonds............ 7
Total Reacquired Sccurities...........
Total Assels and Gther Debits.. ...

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
CAPITAL STOCK
Common Stock Issued......... ...
Preferred Stock Issued...onininnn
Capual Stock Subscribed,
Premium on Capital Stock ...
Totalyi s Gacis g &y
SURPLUS
Other Paid-In Capnal....
[-arned Surplus....
Surplus lmt.slcd in Planl
Tolal.,
Total Propnelary Capnal
LONG-TERM DLBT

Bonds...

.d\dvances from Assocnatcd Compamcs...

Onher Long-Term Debt..
Total Long-Term chl
CURRENT AND ACCRUI:D
LIABILITIES

Notes Payable. ...
Accounts Pnynble R
Payables to Assocmtcd ('ompames
Customer Deposils.....civ . '
Taxes Accrued
Interest Accrued.................
Dividends Declared...........
Matured Long-Tenn Deb..
Matured Inierest..
Tax Collections Payable....
Mise. Current and Accrucd l mbnlmr.s

Total Current and Accrued Liabilitics.

DEFERRED CREDITS
Unamortized Premium on Debt.............
Customer Advances for Construction .
Other Deferred Credits oo

Total Deferred Credts........ ...
RESERVES
Reserves for Depreciation..
Reserves for Amoruzanon i’
Reserve for Uncollectible Accoums 5
Operating Reserves. .
Reserve for Dcprcmat 1on and Amort
of Nonutility Property.....ccooeieeen
Reserves for Deferred Federal Income. .
Taxes.. o
Total Rcscnes
CONT RIBUTIO\’S l\' AID

OF CONSTRUCTION

Contributions in Aid of Construction....

Total Liabihties and Other Creduts......

NOTES:




NMANTUCKET ELECTRIC COMPANY

STATEMENT OF EARNED SURPLUS

3

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Unappropriated Earned Surplus {at beginning of period)...oooocicin | 8

Balance Transforred from Iwome. .......oocouevvcvires e reosssess e esese e o4

Miscellancous Credits to Surplus .................................................. e

Miscellaneous Debits 1o Surplus...,

Appropriations of Surplus,... e S i e T

Met Additons o [-arm:d 5urplus

Dividends Declared -- Preferred Stock. ..o —

Dividends Declared -- Common SIOCk... ... oo,

Unappropriated Earned Surplus {at end of period)............... S —

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES
Account ﬁperlting Revenues
Increase or
Amount (Decrease) from
for Year Preceding Year
SALES OF ELECTRICITY b1 %

Residentinl Sabes i o L e R TR R 1,941,132 (73,213)

Commercial and Indusirial Sales.........c.ccino e -

Smalltor Commersiall: s s e R R T T A A 351,414 93,971
Larpe {or Indusirial). . i i S i v asiiiss Feisa Siesi s it setament 10,314 7802

Public Strect and Highway Lighting. ... 172 193

Other Sales 10 Public Authorits.. ..o oo s e e e o ;

Sales to Railroad and Railways

[nterdepartmental Sales...... ... s s o

Miscellaneous Electric Sales. ..o e

Provision for Rate Refunds........ oo h 448,203 49,996
Total Sales (o LNEmate ConSumers. ... smesseesssessssess e - 1,854,829 {21,143)

Sl o Bt v
Total Salee B ey e e e 1,854 829 (21,143)

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

Eorfeibedl Discounts s, e s i s e R i R sy - {3,902)

Miscellaneous Servioe ReVEIIES. ... e ieisvemssisss cessveess sesn smds enmdsssssnnas 2,749,330 532,538

Sales of Water and Water POWEE........cvvonei v ressvasasrecsressrnssn e ;

Rent from Electric Property........... 532,518 (54,782)

Interdeparimental Rents..........

e EICCIRIG BBVEIMEE. i oo iovmis it vk remessin o iy snss b6 P S i s e 210,915,040 1,731,696
Toal Other Operaling Bevenues. ... o 24,196,914 1,205,550
Total Electric Operating Revenues. ... . 26,051,743 | 5 2,184,407

SUMMARY OF ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Functional Classification ﬁpeuthn Maintenance Total
Power Production Expenses % 5 %
Electric Generation:
Steam Power. .o,
MNuclear POWET. ..o
Hydraulic POwer.........ccocminniainssnsinsnnnas
ki oz e e o R i
Crther Power Supply Expenses....ooonn, 1,677,330 - 1,677,330
Total Power Production Expenses......... 1,677,330 - 1,677,330

Transmission EXpemses... ..o 4,623,454 - 4,623,454

Distribution Expenscs. 872,577 1,518,478 2,391,055

Customer Accounts Expenses, 1,648,235 - 1,648,235

Bales EXPENSCE. ...coonucoeeisiinsirissiemis s sastass it s 6,875 - 6,875

Administrative and General Expenses 2,821,186 497 1,821,683
Total Elcetric Oper. and Maint, Expenscs 3 11,649,657 | § 1,518,976 | % 13,168,632




NANTUCKET ELECTRIC COMPANY

4
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

GAS OPERATING REVENUES {Not Applicable)
Account Operating Revenues
Increase of
Amount {Decrease) from
for Year Preceding Year
SALES OF GAS B s

Residential Sales.., e
Commercial and Industrlal Salcs

Small for Commercialy...... ... ... ... .

Large (or Industnial) ...........
Other Sales 1o Public Authoritics
Interdeparimental Sales...
Miscellancous Gas ‘iaks

Total Sales to Ultimate Consulmrs
Sales for Resale...

Total Sales ofGas

()TIIER OPI:.RATI\(‘ RE\’L E,S

Forfeited Discounts...
Miscellaneous Service Rcvenues

Revenues rom Trangportation of Gas of Others
Sales of Products Extracted from Nawral Gas
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others

Rent from Gas Propenyiil... ..o m i e s s

Interdepartmenial Rents
Other Gas Revenues...
Tolal Other Operaung Rcvcnuq.s

Total Gas Operating Revenues. ..o

SUMMARY OF GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

{Not Applicable)

Functional Classification

Operation Maintenance Total

Steam Production. -
Manufactured Gas l’roductlon
Other Gas Supply Expenses .. ...

Total Production Expenses.. ... o.e.
Local Storage Expenses..., .
T and Distribution Expenses. ............
Customer Accounts Expenses. ... .

Sales Expenses
Administrative and General [ x1x1ms

Total Gas Operation and Mainenance l‘xp

As ol March 31, 2022, [ hereby cerufy that the foregong siatements are full, just and true to the
best of my knowledge and belief. This stawement is signed under the penalues of perjury.

Chnstopher McCusker

&\—-&‘_\

VI' 1 IS Conlrollu
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NANT State Filing S1

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{4) X JAn Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Nantucket Electric Company (2} | ]A Resubmission March 31, 2022  |December 31, 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION

PRINCIPAL AND SALARIED OFFICERS®
{As of December 31, 2021)

Titles Names Addresses Annual Salaries’”

Vice President, CFO and Director Campbell, David H, Waltham, MA 3 650

Vice President and Treasurer Bostic, Christina Waltham, MA $ 215

Senior Vice President, COO and Director Kelly, Christopher Waltham, MA $ 1,292

Senior Vice President Sweet-Zavaglia, Keri Syracuse, NY 3 706

Senior Vice President Bracken, Vivienne Warwick, UK $ -

President and Director Woerner, Stephen Waltham, MA 3 504

Vice President and Controiler McCusker, Christopher Waltham, MA $ 1,239

DIRECTORS*
{As of December 31, 2021)
Names Addresses Fees Paid

During Year

Campbell, David H. Waltham, MA None

Kelly, Christopher Waltham, MA None

Woerner, Stephen Waltham, MA None

* By General Laws, Chapter 164, Section 83, the Return must contain a “list of the names of all their salaried officers and

the amount of the salary paid to each,” and by Section 77, the Department is required to inciude in its annual report “the

names and addresses of the principal officers and of the directars.”

{1) Salary paid by National Grid USA Service Company, Inc. (an associated company). The amounts disclosed herein represent only the portion of the
officers’ salary that is allocated to the Company.




NANT State Filing

S2
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1}x] An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Nantucket Electric Company {2)[ ] A Resubmission | March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued

1. Corporate name of company making this report,
Nantuckel Electric Company
2. Date of organization,
January 8, 1895
3. Date of incorporation,
January 8, 1895
4. Give location (including sireel and number) of principal business office:--

40 Sylvan Road, Wallham, Massachusetts 02451

S, Total number of stockholders, 1

6. Number of stockholders in Massachusetis, 1

7. Amount of stock held in Massachusetts, No. of shares, 18 1
8. Capital stock issued prior to June 5, 1894, No. of shares, None $ None

9. Capital stock issued with approval of Board
of Gas and Electric Light Commissioners
or Department of Public Utilities since

June 5, 1894, No. of shares, 18 1
Tota 1 share, par value, $ 1 outstanding December 31, 2021
Class No. Shares Par Value Amount
Common 1 $1 31
[ o

10. If any stock has been issued during the last fiscal period. give the date and terms upon which such issue was offered
to the stockholders, and if the whole or any part of the issue was sold at auction, the date or dates of such sale or sales,
the number of shares sold and the amounis realized therefrom.

None
11. Management Fees and Expenses During the Year.
List all individuals, corporations or concerns with whom the company has any contracts or agreement covering management
or supervision of its affairs, such as accounting, financing, engineering, construction, purchasing, operation, etc., and
show the total amount paid to each for the year.
National Grid USA Service Company, Inc., pursuant to an agreement, a copy of which is on file with the Massachuselts Department

of Public Utilities, rendered various services in 2021 as requested, at the actual cost thereof, pursuant to rules and orders of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. See Page $18 for additional detail.




NANT State Filing

53
Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
{1)[ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Nanlucket Electric Company (2)[ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued
Names of the cilies or towns in which the company supplies ELECTRICITY, with the number of customers’
meters in each place.
Number of Number of
Customers’ Meters Customers’ Meters

City or Town December 31, 2021 City or Town December 31, 2021

Nantucket 14,2899
Total 14,299




NANT State Filing
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1)[ x] An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Nantucket Electric Company (2){ ] A Resubmission | March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
NOTES RECEIVABLE (Account 141} {Not Applicable)
1. Give the particulars called for below concerning notes receivable at end of year.
2. Give particulars of any note pledged or discounted.
3. Mincr items may be grouped by classes, showing number of such items.
4. Designate any note the maker of which is a director, officer or other employee.
Line Name of Maker and Purpose for Date of Date of Interest Amount End
No. Which Received Issue Maturity Rate of Year
{a) (b) (c) {d) (e)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12 Total $




NANT State Filing

)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
{1} x ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Nantucket Electric Company {2)[ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Accounts 142,143}

1. Give the particulars called for below concerning accounts receivable al end of year.
2. Designate any account included in Account 143 in excess of $5,000.

Line Description
No. (a)

Amount End of Year

(b)

Customers (Account 142):
Eiactric (Includes $§ (.00 Unbilled Revenue).............

Other Electric and Gas Utilities............cooce et
Othar Accounts Receivable {Account 143):
Officers and employees........ccovooiovee i
Due on subscriptions to capital stock (state class series
Of SIOCK) ettt s s

D~ dHOE N

10 Miscellaneous (group and describe by classes):
11 Union Billable Labor

12 Sundries

13 |Other A/R - Non-Associated

57 Total

3,313,083

44,016
429
1.619
219

46,283

3 3,359,366




NANT State Filing

$6

Name of Raspondent This Report Is:
{1)[ x ] An Original

Nantucket Electric Company

(2 ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr}
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

{Except Nuclear Materials)

3. Each kind of coal or oil should be shown separately,
4. Show electric fuels separately by specific use.

1. Report below the information called for concerning production fuel and oil stocks.
2. Show quantities in tons of 2,000 Ibs., or Mcf, whichever unit of quantity is applicable.

PRODUCTION FUEL AND CIL STOCKS {Included in Account 151)

{Not Applicable)

Total Kinds of Fuel and Qil

Line Item Cost Quantity Cost Quantity Cost
No. (a) (b) (c} {d) (e} N

1 On hand Beginning of Year .. $

2 Received During Year ...

3 TOTAL e

4 Used During Year (Note A} ..o

5

6

7

8 Sold or Transferred ...............

9 TOTAL DISPOSED OF ...

10 BALANCE END OF YEAR ...

Kinds of Fuel and il - Continued

Line Item Quantity Cost Quantity Cost
No. @ (hi 0] ]} (k)

11 |On hand Beginning of Year ..
12 |Received During Year ...

13 TOTAL e

14 |Used During Year {Note A} ......
15

16

17

18 |Sold or Transfemed ...............

19 TOTAL DISPOSED OF ...

20 BALAMCE END OF YEAR ...

Note A — Indicate specific purpese for which used, e.g., Boiler Oil, Make Oil, Generator Fuel, etc,




NANT State Filing
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Name of Respondant

Nantucket Electric Company

This Report 1s:
i 1) x ] An Original
(2] ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Y1)
March 31, 2022

'Year of Report

December 31, 2021

DEFERRED LOSSES FROM DISPOSITION OF UTILITY PLANT iAccount 187)

explanation fallowing the respective item in column

1. In column {a} give a brief description of property creating (he deferred loss and the date the loss was recognized
Identify ilems by departmant where applicable
2. Losses on praperty wilh an original cost of less than $50,000 may be grouped. The number of lems making up the
grouped amount shall be reported in column {a).
3. In column {b) give date of Commis=on approval of journal entries. Where approval has nol been received. give

a). {(See Account 187, Deferred Losses From sale of Ulility Plant }

{Not Applicable)

Ling
No.

Dascriplion of Property
ta}

Date J.E.
Approved
(b

Totat Amount
of Loss

Balance

Current Year

Baginning
of Year
(d}

Amortizations
to Ace. 4116
(e}

Additional
Losses

(U]

Balance
End of
Year

{g)

=N IR I R A S

Total
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Name of Respondent

Nantucket Electric Company

This Report Is:
{1} x ] An Oviginal
{2)[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

NOTES PAYABLE {Account 231}
Report particulars indicated concerning notes payable at year end

{Not Applicable)

Line
Mo,

Payee

(@}

Date of
Nole
{b)

Date of
Maturity
¢

Int. Balance End
Rate of Year
(d) (e)

© 0~ TN bW N

Total [] -




NANT State Filing
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MName of Respondent

Nantucket Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) x ] An Original
(2)] ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

PAYABLE TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 233, 234)

Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year.

Amount Interest for Year
Line Name of Company End of Year Rate Amount
No. (@) (b) (c) (d)
Account 234
1 |National Grid USA Parent $ 20,791
2 |NGUSA Service Company 542,230
3 |National Grid Engineering Services, LLC 34
4 |PSEG Electric Service TSA Co 100
5 |Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation 200
6 |Massachusetts Electric Company 789,512
7 |The Narragansett Electric Company 143
8 |New England Power Company 270,975
9 |NG Energy Trading Srves 1
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23 Total Account 234 1,623,986
24 |Account 233
25
26 |National Grid USA Service Co., Inc.
27 |(Money Pool) - 0% -
28
29
Totals $ 1,623,986 $ -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1)[ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Mantucket Electnic Company (2)[ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
DEFERRED GAINS FROM DISPOSITION OF UTILITY PLANT (Account 256) (Not Applicable}
1. In column {a} give a brief description of property creating the deferred loss and the date the loss was recognized.
Identify items by department where applicable.
2. Losses on property with an original cost of less than $50,000 may be grouped. The number of items making up the
grouped amount shall be reported in column (a}.
3. In column (b} give date of Commisiion approval of journal entries. Where approval has not been received, give
axplanation following the respective item in column {a), (Ses Account 187, Deferred Losses From sale of Utility Plant.)
Balance Cument Year Balance
Line Date J.E. Total Amount Beginning Amortizations Additional End of
No. Description of Property Approved of Loss of Year to Acc. 411,86 Losses Year
(a) (b) (c) {d} (e} {0 (a)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 Total E r$ r 3 H




NANT State Filing
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Reporl Year ol Report
() An Oviginal
[Mantucket Electric Company ([ A Resubmission March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
OPERATING RESERVES (Accounis 228 & 229)
1. Report below an analysis al the changes duning the year for each of the above-named reserves.
2 Show name of reserve and number, bal ginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year  Credil amounts should be shown ir tlack. delil amounts enclosed by parantheses
[3 Each credit and debit amount should be described as 1o its general nature and the contra account debited
or credited shown  Combine the amounis of monthly accounbng entries of the same general nature. If
respondent has more than one uliity depariment, contra accounts debited or credited should indicate the
utilty depariment affected,
4 For acoounts 228 1, Property Insurance Reserve, and 228 2, Injunes and Damages Reserve. explain the nature
of the risks covered by the reserve.
5. For Account 2268 4. Miscellaneous Operating Revenues, repan separately each reserve composing the account
and explain briefly ils purpose.
I Balance at Contra Balanoe al
Lne llem date Account {debitycredit date
No {debilycredit Chamged
A int 22!
1
2 Incurred but Not Reported ‘Reserves (IBNR) 15.415 925/228.2 2459 17.874
3
4 Iquries and Damages (indudes Gen._ Auto and QCIP) 1091 2282 . 1,091
§]
6| Pension 1.692.005 926/4264232 {962,215}, 728,690
7
8 Other Post Employment Benefits 2,944 567 926/426/232 47,897 2,992,464
9
Total Accounl 228 $ 4.653.078 | § - {$ (912.953)) § 3.740.119
Lo e els = 2
| AccountZZ)
1
2
3
4
§
6
b
8
9
| Tolal Accounl 229 $ -3 -18 -3 B

Foolnote: Beginning Balances were updaled to reflect reclasses not included in the prior filing
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} = | An Criginal {Mo. Da, YT)
Nanwcket Electric Company {2} ]A Resubmission March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
SALES OF ELECTRICITY TO ULTIMATE CONSUMERS
Report by account, the k.W.h. sold, the amount denived and ihe number of customers under each Bled schedule
or contract. Contracl sales and unbilled sales may be reported separately in tolal.
Average Number of Customers
R (Per Bills Rendered)
per k.W.h.
Line | Account
No. No. Schedule k.W.h Revenue July 31, December 31,
{a} (b} {c) (d) (&)
1| 440 |S-6 StLt- Security - - 0.0000 60 70
2 E Res-Elec Space Hig. - - 0.0000 B -
3 R-1 Residential 121,603,186 1,889,824 1.5541 11,999 12,018
4 R-2 Res. Low Income 1,572.520 40.915 2.6019 m 169
5 G-1 Gen. Serv. Small 382316 10,393 27184 48 52
-]
7| Sub-todal Account 440 betore Rate Refunds 123,558,022 1941130 1.5710 12,217 12,309
8 Rate Refunds, Billed - {309,158}
9 Tolal Account 440 123.558.022 1.631.973
10
11| 442 |R-1 Residental 370.495 16.340 44103 54 55
12| G-1 Gen. Serv.Small 24,862,485 215,851 0.8682 1.555 1,558
13 G-2 Gen. Serv. Demand 17,498,059 53,750 0.3072 73 74
14 G-3 Time Of Use-Large 12,574,007 75,788 0.6027 10 10
15| S4A St L1 - Security 248 0.0000 1 15
16|
17
18 Sub-lotal Account 442 before Rate Refunds 55.305.294 361,728 0.6541 1693 1,712
19 Rate Refunds, Billed . (138,381}
20, Total Account 442 55,305,294 223,347
21
22| 444  |5+1 5t.Lt.Co.Own Equip. 185,307 121 0.0853 1 1
23 5-3 St.LEU/G Div. of Own 79.377 52 0.0655 4 4
24 G-1 Gen. Serv. Small . . 0.0000 - -
25,
26 [Sub-lotal Account 444 before Rate Refunds 264,684 172 0.0650 5 5
27 Rate Refunds, Billed - (662)
26 Total Account 444 264,684 (490)
29,
30
3
32
33
3
354
364
3r
38
39]
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
59
51
52 Total
53 Unbilled
SA[TOTAL SALES TO WWTIMATE CONSUMERS I 179.128,000 | § 1,854,829 1.0355] 13,975 14,026
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Name of Respondent

Nantucket Electric Company

This Report Is:

{1} x ] An Original
(2)] ] A Resubmission

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, Y1)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

OTHER UTILITY OPERATING iINCOME (Account 414)

Report below the particulars called for in each column.

{Not Applicable}

Line
No.

Property
(a)

Amount of
Investment

(b)

Amount of
Revenue

()

Amount
of Operating
Expenses
{d)

Gain or
(Loss) from
Operation

(e)

iy
O PO~ WN =

WWWRNMNMRNNNMNMMOMMNNNRNMNS = a2 a3
N2 OO AN NBEWN=200D N0 A WN =

Total
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Name of Respandent

Nantuckett Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) x ] An QOriginal
{2} ) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

Dacember 31, 2021

OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION LINES QPERATED

Line

Langth (Pole Miles)

No.

Milas - Beginning of Year ...
Addad During Year ......

Retired During Year .
|Adjusted During Year

) R =

Wood Poles Steal Towers

148.0%
34.68

{4.83)

Total

148.01
34.68
(4.83)

Miles - End of Year ......

177.86

177.86

Disltribution System Characteristics - A.C. or D.C.. phase, cyclas and operating voltages for light and power

Y N
Wi Wk~ O DO~ R

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION SERVICES

Line Iltem

Elgctric

No.

Additions during year :
Purchased .
Installed ..

Total additions ..
Reductions during ysar
Retirements .. oo
Associaled wﬂh utalliy planl sold
Total reductions ..
Adjustments during year.
Adjustments

Number at End of Year

Number at beginning of year ............. .o

Assocnaled wﬂh utilny plant acquired

Adjustments due lo miscaleulation in prior years

Services

7.082

23
23
(23)

(23

7,092




MNANT State Filing

515

Mame of Respondenl

Nanlucket Electric Company

[This Repodt Is:
(1){ X ] An Original

2)[_} A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2022

¥ear of Report

Pecember 31. 2021

STREET LAMPS CONNECTEDR TO SYSTEM

Line City or
No. Town
{3}

Taotal
(b)

Type

Incandascent

Light Emitting Diode

Marcury Vapor

Flourescant

Sodium Vapor

Municipal Other
{€) [(2}]

Municipal Ciher

Municipal Other
(g} th}

Municipal
{1

Other

Municipal Cther
L] U]

MNantucket

851

(g) 1{}]
8

785 58
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Name of Respondant IThis Repert Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X ] An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
NANTUCKET ELECTRIC COMPANY 2) ] A Resubmission March 31, 2022 Decamber 31, 2021
RATE SCHEDULE INFORMATION
1. Attach copies of all filed rates for general consumers.
2. Show below the changes in rate schedules during lhe year and ihe established increase or decrease in annual
revenue predicated on the previous year's operations.
Estimated
Date MDPU. Rate Effact on
Effective Number Schedule Annual Revenues
ncreases Decreases
10/1/2019) 621|RESIDENTIAL REGULAR R-1
10/1/2019 622|RESIDENTIAL-LOW INCOME R-2
R-1/R-2 COMBINED 1%
10/1/2018 §23|GENERAL SERVICE - SMALL COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL G-1 3%
10/172018 624 |GENERAL SERVICE - DEMAND G-2 4%
101172019 625|TIME-OF-USE - G-3 3%
101152021 640[STREET AND AREA LIGHTING - COMPANY OWNED EQUIPMENT 5-1
101172021 641[STREET LIGHTING — OVERHEAD - CUSTOMER OWNED EQUIPMENT 5.2
101172021 642[STREET LIGHTING - UNDERGROUND - DIVISION OF QWNERSHIP 5.3
101172019 628 [STREET AND AREA LIGHTING - CUSTOMER OWNED EQUIPMENT -5
10112021 643|DECORATIVE STREET AND AREA LIGHTING = COMPANY QWNED EQUIPMENT $-6
STREET AND AREA LIGHTING COMBINED | 5%

Note: Effect on annual revenues is estimated for Massachueits Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company combined. logether doing business as National Grid and includes

estirmated impact of changes in Nel CapEx Factors, Residential Assistance Adjustment Factors, Storm Fund Replenishment Factors, Revenue Decoupling Mechanism Factors, Solar
Cost Adjustment Factors, Pension/PBOP Adjustment Factors, Basic Service Administrative Cosl Faclors, Net Metering Recovery Surcharges and Performanced-Based Ratemaking
adjustmeants.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1)X] An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
Nantucket Electric Company (2)[ ] A Resubmission |[March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
ADVERTISING EXPENSES
Line Account Amount for
No. No. Type General Description Year
(a) {b) {c)
1|Account 99090000 Information and Instructional Advertising Expense
2
<) Commiercial & Industrial Existing Building $ 10,675
4 Commercial & Industrial Statewide Marketing 5,076
5 Commercial & Industrial New & Replacement Equipment 303
6 Commercial & Industrial Small Business Turmkey 1,880
7 Residential Coordinated Delivery 299
8 Residential Home Energy Services 7,070
9 Residential Cooling & Heating 2,724
10 Residential Consumer Product 8,565
11 Residential Statewide Market 5,066
12 Residential Education 180
13 Residential Coordinated Delivery - Single Family 2,945
14 Low-Income Statewide Marketing 1,278
15 Minor Items <$100.00 353
16 General Demand Side Management i1
17 General & Administartive Expense - New Production & Energy 2
18
19
20
21 Information and Instructional Advertising Expense Subtotal 46,537
22
23
24|Account 99130000 Advertising Expenses
25 Infrastructure 4,676
26 Brand Deployment 905
27
28
29
30
K] Advertising Expenses Subtotal 5,581
32
33
34
a5
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
48
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54|TOTAL $ 52,118




NANT Siate Filing

518
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1)1X] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Nantucket Electric Company {2)[ ] A Resubmissior|March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

1. Re

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)
ort the information specified below for all charges made during the year included in any account

1. Report the information specified below for all charges made during the year included in any account
{including plant accounts) for outside services, such as services concerning rates, management, construction,
engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal. accounting. purchasing, advertising, labor relations,
and public relations, rendered the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for which aggregate payments
during the year lo any corporalion, partnership, organization of any kind. or individual (other than for ser-
vices as an employee or for payments made for medical and related services) amounted to 5% or more of total
charges for outside professional and other consullative senices, including payments for legislalive services
excepl lhose which should be reported in Account 426.4, Expendilures for Cerlain Civic, Political and Related
Aclivities;

{a) Name and address of person or organization rendering sendces,

{b}) description of services received during year and project or case to which senvices relate,

{c) basis of charges,

{d) total charges for the year. detailing utility department and account charges.

2. For aggregate paymenits to any one individual, group, partnership, corporation or organization of any

kind in excess of $25,000 {not included in No. 1), there shall be reported the name of the payee, the
predominant nalure of the services performed and the amount of payment. Amounls charged 1o plant accounts
shall be reported separately.

3. All charges not reported under No. 1 or 2 shall be aggregated by the type of service and each type
shall show the amount charged. Amounts charged to plant accounts shall be reported separately for each type.

4. For any such services which are of a continuing nature give date and term of contract and date of
Commission authorization, if contract received Commission approval.

5. Designate associated companies.

OO~ DOHO W =

1. (&) National Grid USA Service Company {Associated Company)
40 Sylvan Road, Waitham, Massachusetts 02451

{b} The following senices are randered:
Servicing Division:

Purchasing. Stores, Raltes, Advertising, Employee Relations,
Treasury, Accounting, Audil, Insurance, Taxes. Emergency
Service, Administrative and Budgeting.

Engineering and Construction Division:

Civil and Mechanical Engineering, Electrical and District

Engineering, Transmission Lines and Properties, Engineering
Supenvision, Construction, Emergency and Miscellaneous.

(c) At cost, including interest on borrowed capital and a reasonable
return on amount of capilal necessary to perform senvices.
Services performed by the Service Company for companies in
the National Grid USA system will be rendered to them at cost
in accordance with the service contracts between Senvice Company
and its associale companies.




NANT State Filng

S18A

Name of Respondent

MNantucke! Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1)1%} An Original

(2)1 ] A Resubmissiorn

Date ol Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES {Continued)

23

24 |4. Servica Ag
26

28
29
30
AN
3z

35

37
38

40
41
42
43

45
46
a7
a8
49

51

84985288

59
60
81
62
63

65
66
67

69
70

il dated as of N ber 5, 2012 b
25 |and certair and certain of its affiliates party thereto,

v National Grid USA Service Campany, inc

27 |5. A Mutual Assistance Agreement dated as of March 28, 2008, as extendad by a letler agreement effective as of March 19, 2023
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
{1)[X] An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r}
Nantucket Electric Company {2)] 1A ResubmissioniMarch 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)
ral
72 A nt #
73 Trangmi n n
74 95600000 Operation supervision and engineering 3 539
75 95620000 Load dispatching S0
76 95660000 Load dispatch - monitor and operate transmission system 16,876
77
78 Total Transmission Expenses $ 17,505
79
80 Distribution Ex
81 95800000 Operation supervision and engineering $ 83.988
82 95810000 Load dispatching 36,374
B3 95820000 Station expenses 1.474
84 95830000 Overhead line expenses 11,639
85 95840000 Underground line expenses 2119
86 95860000 Street lighting and signal system expenses 2,176
87 95870000 Meter expanses 9
88 95880000 Customer installations expenses 47,199
&9 95900000 Miscellaneous distribution expenses 723
a0 95920000 Rents 22,574
L2 95930000 Maintenance supervision and engineering 99,877
92 95940000 Maintenance of structures 1419
93 95950000 Maintenance of station aquipment 1,291
94 95970000 Maintenance of overhead fines 163
95 95980000 Maintenance of underground lines 325
96 986850000 Maintenance of line transformers 147
a7
as Total Distrbution Expenses $ 312,097
g9
100 Customer Expanses
101 98010000 Supervision $ 17.039
102 99030000 Customer records and collection expenses 202,565
103 98040000 Uncollectible accounts 5.056
104 92050000 Miscellaneous customer accounts expenses 21,373
105 99080000 Customer assistance expenses 68,330
106 99090000 Informational and instructional advertising expenses 145
107 99100000 Miscellanecus customer service and informational expenses 89,375
108
109 Total Customer Expenses 3 403,882
110
111 Sales Expenses
112 99110000 Supervision 3 648
113 99130000 Advertising expenses 2,838
114 99160000 Miscellaneous sales expenses ra¥y
115
116 Total Sales Expenses $ 3.702
117
118 Administrative and General Expenses
119 99200000 Administrative and general salaries $ 599,134
120 99210000 Office supplies and expenses 243,562
121 §9230000 Outside services employed 2
122 99240000 Property insurance 38,055
123 99250000 Injuries and damages 64,363
124 99260000 Employee pensions and benefits 509,777
125 99280000 Regulatory commission expenses 1,969
126 99302000 Miscellanecus general expenses 15,376
127 §0310000 Rents 271,295
128 99350000 Maintenance of general plant 494
129
130 Toetal Administrative and G | Exp $ 1.744,027
131
132 Total Electric Operating and Maintenance Expenses $ 2,481,213
133
134
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Name of Respondent This Repoit Is: Date of Report Year of Reporl
(1)[{X] An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Nantucket Electric Company (2} ] A ResubmigsiorMarch 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)
135
136 |Account &
137
138 (91070000 Construction Work in Progress $ 1.079,349
139  |91080000 Accum Provision for Deprec 5874
140 |91630000 Steres Clearing 67,944
141 |91740000 Misc Cument & Accrued Assets 611
142 |94030000 Depreciation expense 67,769
143 |94050000 Amortization of Other Plant 412,093
144  |94081000 Taxes Other Than Inc Tax-Util Oper Inc 83,379
145  |94171000 Expenses of Non-Utility Operations 42,423
146  |94210000 Misc Non-Operating Income {14,351)
147 |94212000 Loss on Disposition of Property 2,085
148  |94261000 Donations 13,189
149  |94262000 Life insurance 6,395
150  |94264000 Exp Certain Civic, Political & Related Activ 1,436
151  |94265000 Other deductions 31,335
152  |94310000 Other Interest Expense 1,255
153 |92420000 Curr&Accr Liab-Miscellaneous 24,968
154
155 Total Other Accounts 5 1,825,733
156
157 Total Charges $ 4,306,946
158
159
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1)[X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Nantucket Electric Company (2)[ ] A Resubmissior|March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)
160 Payment for ide Ven h Itati iC
161 |Vendor
162 Plant Accounts
163 BOSTON WELDING 3 46,500
164 BURNS AND MCDONNELL {NC. 79,578
165 KOBO UTILITY CONSTRUCTION CORP. 426,256
166 |TOWN OF NANTUCKET 100,022
167  |Other Vendors (33) 113,767
168
169 Total Plant Accounts $ 766,123
170
17 Operation Accounts
172 |CLEARESULT CONSULTING INC, $ 301,830
173 |FTI CONSULTING INC, 278,058
174 JAFLO INC 116,830
175 KOBO UTILITY CONSTRUCTION CORP, 100.132
176 CONVERGENT QUTSOURCING INC 98,346
177 TRC ENVIRONMENTAL CORP. 89,960
178 VERIZON 68,781
179 |ICF RESOURCES LLC 57,347
180 ATOS IT SOLUTIONS AND SERVICES INC 56,846
181 |COMPLETE ENERGY SERVICES CORP 53,467
182  |COMPUTER SCIENCES CORP, 52,399
183  |PONTOON SOLUTIONS INC 40,431
184  |DNV ENERGY INSIGHTS USA INC 39,285
185  |O'HARA INDUSTRIAL SERVICES LLC 35,950
186 |MASSACHUSETTS CLEAN ENERGY CENTER 34,586
187  |RWER ENERGY CONSULTANTS 31,852
188  |ATALIAN US NEW ENGLAND LLC 29,886
189  |Other Vendors (477) 530,265
190
191 Total QOperation Accounts $ 2,016,251
192
193 Total Charges $ 2,782,374
194
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Mame of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1)[X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Manlucket Electric Company {2} ] A Resubmission March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to
Massachusetis General Laws. Chapter 164, Seclion 128.

Line Name of Cily or Town Amount
Mo.

Nantucket 3 77.256

10 Deposits on Hand = Cash received.

12 “‘Provided by Billings Management

50|Tolal 3 77.256
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Name af Respondant This Reporl 3. Date of Report Year of Report
(1}4%] An Original
Nantucke! Electrc Company 12} { | A Resubmission [March 31, 2022 Decamber 31, 2021

THIS RETURN {THE FERC FORM NO. 1 AND THE MASSACHUSETTS SUPPLEMENT])
|5 SIGNED UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY

af-— Ib e WP, US Centrolter

hiist r McCysker

SIGNATURE OF ABOVE PARTIES AFFIXED QUTSIDE THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS MUST BE PROPERLY SWORN TO

UAS5AY C()Uw'f,}_{_ss‘ wpeeH 30 w2l
Then parsonglly appeared ‘e-[ &(/-twu l‘EI‘lF f an ] lb{)}4ﬁj__MLLu¢;o‘}

otkpee W op Wi 30, 30k

and sevaraly made cath 4 the truth of foreguing statement by them subscribed sceording ta their best
knowiedge end beisf.
Notary Public
f /[’ Jusiice of the Peace
] C

WU ART ; . w T

. s u-.:r."):‘.‘ﬁyj')

Coma. s
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Raport Year of Report
{1){X] An Onginal {Mo, Da, ¥r}
Nantucket Eleckic Company {2)[ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
RETURN ON EQUITY
Ling
No. FERC Form 1 Raference Description Amounl
(000's)
1 Net Utility Income Avallable for Common Sharcholders
2
3 Add: Page 117 Line 27 Nel Ulility Operating Income $ 6,580
4
5 Add: Amorl of Acquisition Premium o
[
7
-]
9 Less: Page 117 Line 70 Net Interest Charges 249
10
11 Less: Page 118 Line 31 Praferrad Stock Dividends -
12
13 Net Utility Income Available for Common Shareholdars 6,341
14
15
i6 Total Utility Common Equity
i7
18 Add: Page 112 Ling 16 Total Proprietary Capital 85212
19
20 Add: Page 112 Line 9 Discount on Preferred Stock -
21
22 Add: Page 112 Line 10 Preferred Stock Expense o
23
24 Less: Page 112 Llined Preforred Stock Issued -
25
26 Less: Page 112 Line 12 Unappropriated, Undistributed Sub Earnings -
27
28 Less: Page 200 Line 12 Acquisition Adjustments 16,552
29
30 Add:  Page 200 Line 32 Amort of Plant Acquisition Adjustmenls 846
31
32 Total Commaon Equity Excluding Unamort Acquisition Adjustment 69,506
33
34 Electric Operations Allocator { Line 51 below} 99.96%
35
36 Total Utility Common Equity 69,478
37
38
39 Electric Oparations Allocator
40
41 Add: Page 110 Line 4 Total Utikity Piant 159,248
42 Less: Page 200 Line 12 Acquisition Adjusiments 16,552
43 142,696
44
45
46 Add: Page 110 Line 4 Total Utitity Plant 159,248
47 Add: Page 110 Line 32 Total Other Property and Investrent 61
a8 Less: Page 200 Line 12 Acquisition Adjusiments 16,552
49 142,757
50
51 Elactric Operations Allocator (Lineg 43 / Line 48) 99.96%
52
53
54
85  |Return on Equity {Line 13/ Line 36) §.13%
56






